
A.GENDA 

-----------~----------~ 
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF RED DEER CITY COUNCIL 

TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MONDA.Y, FEBRUARY 25, 2002 

COMMENCING AT 4:30 P.M. 

--------·--.................... --
(1) Confirmation of the Minutes of the regular meeting of Monday, February 

11, 2002. 

(2) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. Fire Chief /Manager Emergency Services - re: Consultant 
Report - Emergency Services Review, Station Location 
Assessment, Evaluation of Alternative Services Standards 

(3) PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. City Clerk - re: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 I 
Correction to Elimination of Zoning Lines on Maps! 
Highland Green Estates 
(Consideration of 2nd&. 3rd Readings of the Bylaw) 

(4) REPORTS 

1. Social Planning Manager - re: Requisition from Piper Creek 
Foundation for 2002 

-
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2. Emergency Services Manager - re: Service Rates and 
Charges - Bylaw 3:l34lA-2002 - Amendment to Bylaw 
3134195 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

(Consideration of 3 Readings of the Bylaw) 

Community Services Director - re: Normandeau Cultural 
and Natural History Society I Approval of Agreement 

Parkland Community Planning Services - re: Land Use 
Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 I Lot 22, Block 13, Plan 992 
4385 & Condominium Plan 012 5487 !Rezoning from PS 
Public Service to R3-D216 Residential High Density I 
Riverside Nleadows I Victory Christian Fellowship/Swell 
Investments Ltd. 
(Consideration of 1st Reading of the Bylaw) 

Recreation, Parks & Culture Manager - re: Collicutt Centre 
- January, 2002 Operating Statistics 

Engineering Services Manager - re: Infrastructure Canada­
Alberta Program (ICAP) 

(.5) CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Debbie Seely - re: Rezoning Request - 3615 - 50 Avenue (Pt 
Lot 1, Block :Z, Plan 8324 ET) 

(6) PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS 

(7) NOTICES OF MOTION 

(8) WRITTEN INQUIR.IES 
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(9) BYLAWS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

3134/A-2002 - Amendment to Bylaw 3134/95 - Emergency 
Services Department Fees and Charges Bylaw 
(3 Readings) 

3156/B-2002 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment - Highland 
Green Estates (2nd & 3rd Readings) 

3156/E-2002 - Land Use Bylaw Amendment - Rezoning 10 
m of land from PS (Public Service) to R3-D216 Residential 
High Density (1st Reading) 

.. 75 

. .20 

.. 82 
. .3 

.. 84 
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Item No. 1 
Unfinished Business 

DATI~: February 15, 2002 

TO: City Council 

FROM:: City Clerk 

RE: City of Red Deer - Emergency Services Review 
Station Location Assessment, Evaluation of Alternative Service Standards 

Histo1-y 

At the Monday, February 11, 2002 Council Meeting, the attached report from the Fire Chief/Manager 
of Emergency Services, dated February 4, 2b02, was presented to Council. The following resolution 
was introduced: 

Moved by Councillor Dawson, secondl.ed by Councillor Flewwelling 

Resolved that Council of the City of IRed Deer having reviewed the report titled "City of 
Red Deer Emergency Services Review, Station Location Assessment Evaluation of 
Alternative Service Standards,"' prepared by Dillon Consulting Ltd. and Donal Baird 
Associates dated January 21, 2002 hereby: 

1. Adopts as a planning guideline for the years 2003 to 2007 response characteristics as 
outlined in the column title "4/6/'8 Min. -90/75/75% of the time" within Table 1 of 
the above noted report, 

2. Agrees that the planning guideline noted in No. 1 above forms the framework of the 
second phase of the Emergency Services review of service delivery and response 
standards, provided that such guideline will not be implemented except in such 
manner and at such time as Council may subsequently resolve. 

This resolution was then tabled for two weeJ.Qs. 

Recommendation 

That Council now consider passing the above resolution. 
_.,../ .. c;_/~ 

~lv ~7 
( / ~elly~l SS 

City Clerk 

KK/d'tk 
I attach. 
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Comments: 

We recommend that Council proceed to pass the resolution. The Consultant's Report is 
included as a separate attachment to this agenda. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



Councilor Bev Hughes, 
Ci~y of Red Deer, 

25 February, 2002 

Red Deer, AB. 

Emergency Services: 

Is the City of Red Deer willing to consider other alternatives regarding to 
always building and hiring more staff? 

Where do these times come from? 

Why is it different from County of Red Deer to City of Red Deer? 

County of Strathcona - 3 Fireballs Red Deer now looking at 5? 

Why does every area of our public sector have to look at making cutting and 
adjustments , but whenever the magical term " response times" come up we build 
and hire more people in Red Deer. 

The average house fire requires less: than 200 gallons of water so why do we need 
a mammoth fire truck to respond. A four wheel 3/4 ton to one ton truck with a 
tank and hose would suffice. Have this unit based in a leased strip mall or 
warehouse in Edgar Industrial Park or other space in North Red Deer. 

If the response times are referring to medical issues then let it be said that 
is what we are responding too. An ai:n]Julance and this unit mentioned above 
could respond in that length of time. 

In the event that the pumper unit fro!ln 67 th street is required it can proceed 
bu~ it is not necessary on each and every call. 

Recently it was reported that $330,000.00 was the total damage caused by fire in 
Red Deer in 2001 - with a budget of over $70,000,000- I strongly feel that 
al~ernatives and a different way of approaching this emergency department manner 
of thinking. 

What has not been said is that over the years with a very strong inspection 
service locally, provincially, and fe~erally in the building sector for plumbing 
, gas, electrical and construction there are fewer and fewer situations causing 
and other disasters and fires because of faulty construction and installation? 
So between suggestions from the construction and emergency departments over the 
years these incidents are becoming less and less of a factor as what might have 
happened in years gone by ! 

Before anyone else says it I will say" Yes, but someone could die!" 
very real possibility but that has not really happened in the past all 
often as a direct result of a emergency response not being answered in 
and efficient manner. 

That is a 
that 
a prompt 

In the City of Red Deer with all the $afety companies that are head quartered 
here there is plenty of expertise and equipment that could be made available in 
the event of a major disaster. 



I know that with Pine Lake and the anhydrous spill in the last two years, one 
could say that we need to be prepared - yes preparation is important but at what 
cost for capital projects and salaries and benefits. 

Another point is calling in emergency department personal back in on call -
where are they living and when does the time start and what do they get to 
claim? 

On the south side where the city is expanding in Lancaster and Aspen Ridge 
there is the county fire hall - I strongly urge a joint venture with the county 
if the city feels that we need to watch the response times. Also the there is 
the possibly of a joint venture with the Michner Centre emergency centre. 

On another note has there ever been a time or place in history that hires more 
consultants than the City of Red Deer. This is all right to a point but in 
that they are always in favor of whatever particular department in looking to 
expand or grow. So the taxpayers pay to have the consultant and they always say 
we should proceed with a particular plan of action in this case 29 
fi::e/emergency response personal, new fire hall, new ambulance, and a new pumper 
truck. 

My main point is that I wish I could $ee some visible evidence of this 
pa::ticular department doing something creative and not always the same build and 
hi::e practices we have seen and for situations without all the sky is falling 
antics. The Health Care sector, the education sector, arid the public service 
sector have all had to make sacrifices and changes, the way they provide their 
se::vice, BUT not the local emergency clepartment. 

I have voiced my concerns in the past concerning the use of volunteers to 
augment our local department, to building, building, always. Please consider 
some other new, cost effective, imaginative ways to providing emergency services 
he::e in the City of Red Deer! 

SincerfZ'f\ 

~ 
58 McCullough Cres. 
Red Deer, AB. 
T4R 1S7 
Phone: 346-3603 

I 



Rea Deer 

A PART OF YOUR CO~IMUNITY 

Auxiliaries hel RCMP get their man 
cllan M1lltia proved Uleful. 

Still, Blebm's Ont &hifls were an eye.openiJll ape-B'\' HARLEYRICBARDS 
UFEeditor 

For 1S years Vern BJebm has 
·helped keep the peace. He's wres­
tled with cti'unk8, in1ervelled in 
ho8tqHaldnc incidents. helped 
with aurve1llance. and even pro­
vided eecurtty durl.ni the Pope's 
19114 viait to Edmonton and the 
1988 Callal'Y Olympics - all in ad­
dition to h1s l'8IU)ar job. 

·, .• rt.ence. He remembers being surpr18ed by the amount 
of abuse the police were subjected to and asked his 
partner if this treatment was typical. Tbe omcer. he 
remembers. looked at blm and said, "Jfyou want to 
stay with tbis ouU1t you better learn to tUe It." 

Blehm is a member of the Red 
Deer City RCMP Amlliary Pro­
pam. A lecurity fU8l'd at the Red 
Deer Recioaal Holpltal Centre, the 
SS-year-old srandfatber l'Olltinely 

· dons a unifOrm and aallista lOC2l 
police with their dutiel. 

"Four eyes are better than two," 
sugests Blehm. .. An extra person 
in the car sure makes a dlifer­
ence." 

Const Dan Doyle, co-ordinator 

of the local.a~ , l"lllllD 1111 ,.,.ITOICIOl!IM ~---=.:=role in the A&Udll.r, FICMP oftloer Yem ...... -toi • nlghMllll tour 

cers' wor~ ~fyl-BSSJstina'them ina ~U:. work =sayaBlebm.ln addition 
backup role. . to the att• tiDa that from --people, 

"On a slow m,ht they'rie good compmy if'nothlni RCMPmemben ~their liautudeto 
- .. 8aYI Doyle. awdliarilL ' 

Delp1te eabl'tl to lhleld aux11Jaries from danler- Blllm'• dlClaian 1D Join the aood 11111 in the fllht 
om aituatiolll, phyaical confrontat1ons and 1mapw:t· apiDlt c:rimemme Ill 19119 aftll' be aot a taste of what 
eden. on the Job are mevttable. be1u a victim 11 like. 

"I've been involvad in a lot of stmr." conf1rma "We lllt bralal into I aot t1c:kecl f#! and said. 'I'll 
Blebm, wbo bD received his &bare af'bumlll, brWles • whatl CID do,'" be 
and b1ack eyee over the JUn. 'Tve been roulbed A 6-en the of new members into 
up." Reel n.r'I amllillrJ fbrced IDebm to wait a 
· He adduuxllJaries ftlce~ume Iona few,...., but bf 1112 be wu Ill uniform. 
U their pOlice putDerl When to com- · 1n» adlmm.at to work WU cUmcult at 
platnta. 1'he moat innocent matter, J)OiD1I nnt, recaDa Blll8n, the locel detacbment at 
out Blehm, could tum !nto a th confl'onta. that time w a traininc Pl'Oll'RJll for auxll-
Uon. _..___ iariel. 

"Ifs pretty lonely out there at times," be....- .. -. "I IOl'tori.med on tlleJob," he says, lddin&P1'8Vi· 
"When a call comes in you don't know what'11Dinsto 01111 trainlnlu a man1Jet aftbeAJrc.detl and Cana· 

smce those early dQs Blehm bu 1181111 a lot of 
cbaJlllll in the complexloo ofpollcing In Red Deer. He 
says the booJ11in1economyofAlberta1n the 1980B 
drew a lot oftransJents Into the city, and with them 
drag- and alcohol·relatad crime. . 

"We bad 101De pretty rough situations we aot in· 
to," reca11I Blehm, addlna the~ were always in 
need of additiollal manpower. 'Sometlmea rd be out 
two to three lhlttl a week." 

Blehm recently nc:eived a 15-yaar service award 
from the province ror h1s work as an auxiliary-one 
or only 19 such awards presented lince 1'711. 

He acknowledles those 1S years brou&ht with 
them many sacrlf1ces and cut Into the time be had to 
spend with his wife Evelyn and their famlly. But. 
stresaea Blehm. be has no l'8ll"8fs and would do it all 
ap1n. . 

"I wouldn't think twice," he says. "I've enjoyed all 
1S yurs or it. .. 
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Response tilnes below target 
' City considering report on Emergency Services 
BY LEA HILSTROM 
Staff writer 

How quickly firemedics respond to emer­
gencies wi11 depend on what service level city 
council chooses for citizens in upcoming 
weeks. 

Status quo should not be an option, sug­
gests a report by Dillon Consulting Limited in 
association With ·Donal Baird & Associates .. 

Dillon was hired hist: year to analyze cur­
rent service levels arid how service delivery 
could be accomplished in the foture. 

"We do not believe and wonld not recom­
mend a reduction in services. In fact, our pre­
liminary assessment suggests that an increase 
in resources is appropriate,"' said Claudio 
Covelli of Dillon Consulting Limited. 

The city's Emergency Services department 
target is to have ambulances and fire trucks 
on scene within five minutes of a call, 80 per 
cent of the time. 

"The information available is you 'rE~ not 
making that today," Covelli told city council 
last Monday night. 

The department is actually hitting .that tar­
get less than 65 per cent of the time, the 
review found. 

Limited personnel and the distance 
between fire stations and some areas of the 
city contributes to the emergency service 
department's current track record, said Fire 

Chief Gordon Stewart. 
Responding to a second call for fire or 

ambulance from the same station is difficult 
because of a lack of personnel. 

Response times could be bettered by 
increasing personnel and equipment as well 
as building another fire station, the consul­
tants suggest. . .. 

The response times city council chooses as a 
service level for-"·residents will im1fact how 
much more staftand equipment is needed and 
whether a new fir~ station is to be built, said 
Covelli. 

To have a first emergency vehicle ·at the 
scene in four minute&J~O per cent of the time, 
a second vehicle 011scene within six minutes 
80 per cent of the t#n'e-and a third vehicle on 
site in eight minu~es)'.~O per cent of the time; 
would require an 8,.~{iitional 29 firemedics at 
an approximate c0.st:of$1.8 million annually, 
plus an additional $45Q"OOO pumper. 

To have the first vehicle on scene within 
four minutes 90.per cent of the time, and a 
second vehicle and third vehicle on scene 
within six and eight minutes 75 per cent of 
the time, another fire station is required, an 
additional 29 firemedics hired, and an addi­
tional pump and additional ambulance pur­
chased. 

Two other options at~ being contemplated. 
City council chose to fable the issu~for two 

weeks tog.et public feedback on the issue. 



WEDNESDA~ NOVEMBER 195 1997 
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f·JRIGADE . . . . ·. . . .·. . . ·.... < .•. . ·: 
fied Deer firefighters prepa.re>to finish u,pin~icl_e.,, !Jo..tlse:itf~~~~c;'OJt Clos~ Monday ~tterno6n. crews ir.6m thfee halls 
responded to a grea~e fire inJIJe kit~he1),;·~aid:puJ,1icCinto · · atlojj i>ff!c;er Greg Roth. One set of cabiiJets,burned,causing 
~xtensfve smoke damage inside the resideric.e.:;., · · · · · ·,•j' ·{····· · . GlennWerkman/Express 
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Red Deer Advocate 

Emergency 
• services 

to expand? 
City report offers options for future; 
council to consider level of service 
ay PAUL COWLEY 
Advocate staff 

The city would have to ~pend 
another $3.2 million a year to hire 
40 more firefighters to meet tough 
new standards adopted by the Na­
tional .Fire Protection Association, 
says a report to city council. 

Another $2.3 million would be 
needed for a fifth fire station, a 
pumper and an ambulance. 

·The Emergency Servic1is Re­
view going to city council Monday 
was created to show how we11 local 
firefighters can respond to emer­
gencies and to provide options for 
expanding the service. 

City manager Norbert VaJll Wyk 
said the $75,000 study doesn't 
show that the city's emergency 
services are lacking. 

"What the study shows is that 
there are other service standards 
or levels," said Van Wyk. 

"What council will be asked to 
consider is what service level is 
appropriate for the city. That of 
course starts with the eitisting ser-
vice level. · · 

"The report doesn't indicate in 
any way that we are deficient." 

The city recently approved 
$200,000 to hire five additional 
fire medics to boost the front-line 
roster to 92. They will be on the 
job by July. 

Fire Chief Gordon Stewart does 
not recommend a specific s'ervice 
level in the report, which outlines 
a number oflevels of service. 

He asks council to recommend 
the level of service it wants. Con­
sultants will then determine the 
best way to meet that goal and 
how much it will cost. 

The expensive standards out­
lined by the fire protection associa­
tion have been controversial, says 
the review by Dillon Consulting 
Ltd. and Donal Baird Associates. 

"It requires considerable re­
sources to meet and this is a par­
ticular issue for small to medium 
departments," says the review. 

By that st;dard, the first vehi­
cle and four efighters would re­
spond within our minutes 90 per 
cent of the ti~e. Fourteen fire­
fighters would be expected to be on 
scene within e ght minutes 90 per 
cent of the tim~. 

The least e;pensive option out­
·!ined would .ctjst the city another 
$1.9 million a [year to increase the 
fire medic fole to 112 personnel 
and $450,000 r another pumper. 

That stan ard would see the 
first pumper arnving in four min­
utes, the secqnd in six minutes 
and the third jn eight minutes, 80 
per cent of the time. 

At c:urrent staffing and equip­
ment levels, tlj.e fire department's 
first truck c~ be expected to ar­
rive within fo'1r minutes 80 per 
cent of the tim~; the second arrives 
in six minute~ 65 per cent of the 
time; and the third arrives within 
eight minutes 60 per cent of the 
time. · 

The times ate based on a model 
and could be <µfferent depending 
on where the, call was and how 
many firefight~rs were available. 

The repor~lso compares Red 
Deer with Le bridge, Strathcona, 
St. Albert,. edicine Hat and 
Grand1a Prair"e. The city mostly 
compares favourably in response 
times, staffing levels and other 
factors. 

Van Wyk said the report 
emerged from ongoing discussions 
about the next; step for the Emer­
gency Services !Department. 

"For several~years now we have 
been contempl4ting the addition of 
. . . resources \n the north of Red . 
Deer, specifica~ly another station 
or additional equipment. 

"That has yet to be deter­
mined." 

It was deci(led to look at the 
whole fire department before mak­
ing a decision o)l another station. 

Van Wyk sajd council will likely 
mull over the ~eport before sug­
gesting service level goals to the 
fire chief. 



DATE: February 20, 2002 

TO: City Council 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Letter Receilved Regarding the Emergency Services Proposal 

Attached is a response received relating to the Emergency Services Review. 

l willl be asking the Emergency Services Manager to respond to this letter and provide 
his comments at the February 25, 2002 Council meeting. 

KK/chk 
/attach. 



February 17, 2002 

Mayor & City Council 
Box 5008 
Red Deer, AB T4N 3T4 

Your 1Worship: 

Re: Emergency Services Proposal 

N. Soloway 
15A Gibson Close 
Red Deer, AB T4P 2Z3 
Ph: 347-5714 

Emergency services are, I believe, the mo~t important service provided to the residents 
of Red Deer. However, recent financial eJ!nbarrassments have created an atmosphere of 
scrutiny for every tax dollar; consequentlr, your decision will be a significant one. As a 
long-time Red Deer resident, I hope my qµestions and comments will offer you some 
feedback on this issue. 

In my opinion, there are three topics that tequire further discussion: 

} Have a variety of operating models been presented and carefully evaluated for 
physical and financial efficacy? 

,,_. Have our consultants developed Eme~gency Services plans for other cities. If so, 
how well were their plans implementEtd and did service levels increase as proposed? 

,,_ For these cities, did the actual costs of implementation and operation meet the 
consultants' proposed costs? 



' 

Mayor & City Council 
Page Two 

);> What is the difference, to an individual in crisis, between a response of four minutes 
and one of five minutes? 

';;.. When did the response rate start to fa~ to the 65% rate, and is this a reliable statistic? 
(i.e., were there extenuating circumst$ces leading to a sudden and dramatic decline 
in response time avera:~es, or was the~e a gradual decrease proportional to city 
growth?) 

J;. Is it enough of a service improvement! at this time to endeavour to meet the current 
80%targets? 

>- Would it be appropriate to look at me~ting the current target for now and to set a 
goal for an increase? 

)i. How do we compare to other municipalities? 

Although I think my questions are valid, J am sure you agree that the first priority in 
making this decision is the well being of cill Red Deer residents. H (after thorough 
evaluation) you decide to accept either th~ consultants' proposal or an alternative 
solution, you will have my complete supJ1>ort. 

Sincerely, 



DATE: February 21, 2002 

TO: City Council 

' 

FROM: Fire Chief/Manager Emergency Services 

RE: N. Soloway letter 

The letter from N. Soloway contains ~rn excellent assessment of the questions 
that need to be addressed in reachin~ a decision on Emergency Services 
response. 

'Ne will comment on the issues that dhe has raised. 

1. Operating Model . 
~ From their extensive knowl~dge of the fire service, the consultants did 

look at various models. In ~r. Covelli's presentation to Council he 
mentioned several times hqw he wished other departments in the 
country would adopt our m~del as it is an excellent and very efficient 
means of service delivery. We are confident that we have the right 
model for Red Deer. 

2. Consultant Expertise 
~ When selecting the consult~nt, it was on the basis of their extensive 

experience with many muni~ipalities across the country. Our reference 
checks showed that their clients were pleased, and indeed the levels 
of service did improve with Implementation of the recommendations. 

~ With respect to costs, we d~d not discuss this with the other 
communities. The costs cortained in the Dillon report were 
established in consultation With us and they are in line with the 
consultant's experience acrpss the country. We are confident they are 
in the right order and will b~ refined further at the second stage of the 
study. 

3. Service Levels 
~ The effect on an individual ~etween a four and five minute travel time 

can be very significant. Thi$ is true both for ambulance and fire. In a 
medical situation when the ~rain is without oxygen, the difference can 
be between no damage antj some residual effect; between a 
personally sustainable lifestyle and one, which would require 
significant external support; 1or between life and death. In a fire 
situation, the size of the fire I doubles every 60 seconds. Depending on 
the size of the fire at four milnutes it could have an effect on making 
the fire more difficult to put d>ut, severely increasing damage or losing 
the structure due to flashover. 

\\Chfs\data\ES\WP\Fire\Council ltems\2002\Soloway res~onse consultant proposal.doc 
File: 



City Council 
Page 2 
February 22, 2002 

~ Our response rate has beeh in a steady, but constant decline as our 
call volume has increased.: We have, to the best of our knowledge, a 
reliable data-base that hasJproduced this information and it comes 
through our computer aide dispatch system. It should be reliable and 
useful for decision-making.• 

~ To increase our response t~ meet a 80% target would be beneficial. It 
would not address the area~ that are physically beyond what we are 
able to reach within the sta~dard nor would it address our need for 
depth of response. 

~ The approach that we are t?king may be just what is suggested in the 
item" ... meeting the current! target and to set a goal for an increase." 
By adding additional resourpes soon we would improve the present 
situation. By continuing to ~dd resources we would reach a higher 
target. We are looking at up to a 5-year planning period. 

~ Council has the information! on the peer review conducted by Dillon 
and the comments of Mr. Cpvelli with respect to other municipalities 
across the country. 

I believe the questions raised by Ms. $oloway are insightful and valid and will 
assist Council in their deliberations. 

\\Chfs\data\ES\WP\Fire\Council ltems\2002\Soloway res~onse consultant proposal.doc 
File: 
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CITY OF RED DEER 
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STATION LOCATION 
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DILLON CONSUL TING LIMITED 
DONAL BAIRD ASSOCIATES 



Item No. 1 35 
Reports 

DATE: February 4, 2002 

TO: City Clerk 

C. Director 1of Developmerilt Services 

FROM: Fire Chie,f/Manager Em~rgency Services 

RE: Consultant Report 

During the 2001 budget deliberations ~ouncil authorized the Emergency 
Services Department to engage a con~ultant to review service delivery and 
response standards. A request for pr~posal was issued and Dillon Consulting 
was selected for the assignment. 

The study is to take place in two phas~s. The first phase is to identify several 
different levels of service with information on the approximate cost of each level 
of service. These levels of service ar~ developed after reviewing service delivery 
models other communi,ties are using .. 

Part of the consultant's task was to dq a review of peer communities to see what 
standards of delivery they have. In atjdition, information was collected on call 
volumes and costs for these other corpmunities. Because other emergency 
service departments provide quite diff~rent services and account for costs very 
differently, care must be taken when reviewing and comparing the data. 

After reviewing the Consultant's report, we would respectfully ask Council to 
determine what level of service is appropriate for the City of Red Deer. This will 
be done in the context of the order of !magnitude costs provided. This is not a 
commitment to spend any money or f~r the department to fake any action to 
implement achieving the determined l~vel of service. These decisions can only 
be made as part of the budget procesb. 

With this direction the consultant will $tart the second phase of the study. The 
second phase of the s1tudy is to look, ~n detail, at the most efficient and effective 
way to meet the standard that Council has set. This will include a more in-depth 
review of resources of staff and equiplment as well as the best locations to place 
those resources. 

Once the second phase is complete the report will be presented to Council with 
an implementation strategy along wittl the timing and detailed costing. Business 
plans, and budgets will be prepared t~ accommodate Council's direction to 
administration. 

\\chfs\data\ES\WP\Fire\Council ltiems\Council Item Service Delivery Standard-Jan 11-02 Council.doc 
File: 



C/ 

City Clerk 
Page 2 
February 4, 2002 

36 

Mr. Claudio Covelli of Dillon Consulting will be at Council to make a presentation 
and to address any questions members of Council may have. 

Once the second phase of the study i~ complete, if there are budget implications, 
these will be brought forward with the ~003 budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

We would respectfully request Counci,'s direction on the level of service that they 
believe is appropriate. This will allow the second phase of the study to proceed 

/it 
Gordon Stewart P.Eng. 
Fire Chief/Manager Emergency Serviqes 

\\chfs\data\ES\WP\Fire\Council ltHms\Council Item Service Delivery Standard-Jan 11-02 Council.doc 
File: 
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Station Loca~ion Assessment 
Evaluation of Alternjative Service Standards 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 

I 

Dillon Consulting Limited in association with Do*al Baird & Associates was retained by the City of Red 
Deer to undertake an Emergency Service Rev~ew. The Emergency Service Review includes an 
assessment of the number and location of station$, and staffing issues associated with the service. One 
of the necessary prerequisites is to have a service ~tandard to compare the existing service to, and to plan 
to meet the standard into the future. This ans~ers the basic question of - "How much Emergency 
Service does a municipality want to buy?" 

The purpose of this working paper is to summar~ze the results of the Station Location Assessment for 
the evaluation of alternative service standards. Itjincludes a description of each standard, a summary of 
the methodology employed and the results of thel analyses in terms of emergency response capabilities, 
staffing, stations and costs. This working paper ~lso includes the results of a survey of a Peer Group of 
municipalities. The survey asked questions abtt the costs and service levels of operating Fire and 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) in these ot er municipalities. This information is supplemented 
with information and results from a large num er of previous studies undertaken by the consultants 
across Canada. 

The other significant development that is reporte4 on in this working paper is the adoption of the NFP A-
1710 standard (by the National Fire Protection A~sociation). This new service level standard for career 
fire departments was formally adopted during thelconduct of this study. This is significant because now, 
for the first time, there is a formally adopted indu~try standard that deals with both fire and EMS service 
levels and staffing. This will have implicati~ns for municipal emergency services across North 
America. 

The main purpose of the assessment documente~ here is to evaluate the implication of the alternative 
service standards on staff, stations, equipment anfi the resulting capital and operating cost requirements. 
The capital and operating costs are approxim~te, but they will illustrate the differences between 
standards. The assessment is based on existing I conditions and are compared to the service level and 
resources applied today. The purpose of this is tp allow department, senior management and ultimately 
council to consider and adopt a service standard jfor the City and for the completion of this study. The 
final placement of stations and equipment, alon~ with an assessment of future needs, will be refined 
once the service standard is adopted and will tje documented in the final report for this study. The 
assessment documented in this working paper e*sures that there are sufficient resources, appropriately 
located, to meet the alternative standards. 

i 
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This section provides a brief overview of the steps taken to assess the City of Red Deer's existing 
service level against various alternative standards~ It includes a description of emergency response time, 
how the analytic model was developed and the existing station and staffing levels. 

Emergency Response Time 

Some confusion arises over the definition of resppnse time. Properly, it should mean the time taken for 
the emergency department to react to a messag~' from the public (i.e. an emergency phone call) and 
produce action on the scene (i.e. begin fire supp ession/medical assistance). Sometimes it is used for 
only the time the apparatus takes to travel to th scene or from initial dispatch to arrival on the scene 
(turnout time plus travel time). A breakdown oft, e full response time includes: 

Processing of the alarm and dispatching of fire/EMS staff (nominally one minute); 
Donning of protective gear and departure from the station by companies (nominally one minute); 
Travel time en-route (the major variable); land 
Deployment of equipment and accessing! the scene (usually one to two minutes, but possibly 
much more in high rise or very large area structures). 

The initial response by the arriving company is cpf greatest importance because its actions at the outset 
generally have a great bearing on the situations progress and on safety to life. It also reports back an 
evaluation of the situation. But for fire fighting qr major emergencies an appropriate depth of resources 
to back up this limited force should also be on &cene promptly as part of this initial assignment. Any 
analysis of fire suppression deployment must cqnsider the timely availability of sufficient strength to 
control the fires that may occur, ilncluding covera~e of the city to handle possible simultaneous fires. 

For the purpose of our analysis and since it is th~ one significant variable in the overall response time, 
the times we refer to in describing the service st~ndards relates to only the travel time component of the 
response time. Travel time is also the major tleterminant in the placement of fire station and fire 
company location. Processing the alarm throqgh to dispatching the appropriate resources and the 
donning of protective gear through to departure I from the station are equally important components of 
the overall response time, but they typically ar~ not affected by station location. Emergency Service 
Departments should strive to accomplish these ta$ks as quickly as possible, as they affect every call. 

Development of the Analytic Model 

The analysis of service levels and station locatiops is done with the aid of an analytic model developed 
using the FireOpt software. The model include~ an electronic representation of the City of Red Deer 
road network. The road network was based onl the City's Geographic Information System (GIS) and 
includes all of the roads in the City. To this we ~dded the location of the existing fire stations. As part 
of the process of developing the model, a cit~wide fire risk assessment was undertaken to identify 
pockets of development with similar risks. We s~bdivided the City into 108 pockets or zones, each with 
a fire and life safety risk code. There are five cqdes from 1 (lowest risk) to 5 (highest risk). The codes 
are used by one of the service level standard5 assessed in this working paper to help assess the 
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appropriate travel time standard to apply (where (he standard varies by risk class). Figure 1 illustrates 
the existing Fire Risk Zones as derived for this study through the fire risk assessment. 

The zones are also used as a means of determining the proportion of the municipality that can be served 
within the standard. This geographic proportion lis used as a proxy of the proportion of the number of 
calls that can be served within the standard. Overlthe past 12 years doing fire station location studies we 
have found this to be a very good proxy. 

The last step in the development of the model is ~ calibration step. The model initially includes posted 
speeds on the roads in the network. We compar~ the modeled travel times from fire stations to various 
Fire Demand Zones with those that the Emerget. cy Service Department has actually achieved on the 
ground. We then modified the speeds to match he actual travel time data. The data that we used for 
this comes from the Department's Computer Aideld Dispatch system and included a large sample of calls 
from various times of the day, days of the week a~d months of the year. In this way, the calibration step 
represents average conditions for the municipality. It won't represent the quickest travel time, but it 
won't represent the worst travel conditions either. 

3.0 ANALYSIS AND RESULTS 

Horizon Year - Existing Condition 

The horizon year selected for this analysis wa~ 2001, the existing condition. In this way we can 
compare the alternative service standards agains~ the service and cost today. The Emergency Service 
Department currently assigns 21 fire-medics on-~uty per shift. For one of the four shifts there are 20 
fire-medics. This is meant to staff, at a minimmtj, a pump vehicle in each station, the ambulance and to 
cover for vacation, illness, training, etc. The s~ift often runs short. If all 20/21 staff were on duty 
together (doesn't happen very often, if ever), in t~eory five fire apparatus could be staffed. Typically it 
takes 5 staff assigned (minimum) to keep four fife-medics on-duty. For analytic purposes we assumed 
the existing condition is one fully staffed pumA company in each of the 4 stations (4 on a vehicle). 
When part: of a four-person crew is out on a medical call for an extended period, one of the four pumps 
can't be fully staffed. This suggests that two or ttlree additional staff per shift would greatly enhance the 
existing service. 

The analysis included running the analytic model~· to assess the service level associated with the existing 
condition for the City of Red Deer. It must be st essed that these are modelled travel times and service 
levels. W'hat the City achieves in practice will . e dependent on the distribution of actual calls. The 
modelled level of service currently being achieve~ is the following: 

The first arriving vehicle in 4 minutes of ttavel time - 80% of the time; 
The second arriving vehicle in 6 minutes qf travel time - 65% of the time; and 
The third arriving vehicle in 8 minutes of travel time - 60% of the time. 

The results are documented in Table 1 and FigP,re 2 illustrates the existing Fire Demand Zones that 
can't be served within four minutes of travel ti~e. This assumes that there is a fully staffed pump 
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vehicle in each station. When an ambulance in alstation is out on a medical call for an extended period 
of time this service level drops. What the ass~ssment of existing conditions highlights is that the 
departments depth of resources to cover signi$cant first alarm calls and multiple alarms is light. 
Consequently no service standard below existint conditions was considered. We do not believe and 
would not recommend a reduction in resources. ' In fact, our preliminary assessment suggests that an 
increase in resources is appropriate. 

Option 1 - Dillon's Variable Standard (Similar!to FUS) 

For more than 12 years Dillon has been applyin1· a travel time standard that varies by the risk class of 
the fire demand zone. This standard is similar t the Fire Underwriters Survey (FUS) standard in that 
the response time standards are more stringent f: r the higher risk land uses. It also includes specific 
standards for aerials. By applying the Dillon vartable standard, it allows us to compare the City of Red 
Deer to other municipalities that we have assess d using this methodology. This standard is included 
with the analysis (Table 2). The results are do umented in Table 1 and suggest the need for a fifth 
station. 

This standard was assessed based on a minimum! crew size of four (or five assigned), and resulted in a 
total of 112 fire-medics. Four staff per crew is Widely accepted as an appropriate staffing for vehicles. 
To this staffing level we added 3 staff per shift t~ help fill in when other staff are out on a medical call 
and staff in a station drops below the minimum r~quired to staff a pump vehicle. This extra staffing was 
included in the other standards assessed as well i to cover the possibility that the ultimate solution has 
some extra staff to maintain the required strengt~. This may tum out to be a conservative assumption, 
but it makes an allowance so as to try not to undetestimate the cost. 

Option 2 - NFPA 1710 

NFP A 1710 was recent! y adopted as the standa(rd that career departments are to achieve. Red Deer 
qualifies as a career department. While there is po legislative requirement to adopt it, the municipality 
has a responsibility to understand it. Other Nf PA standards are followed as the industry standard 
practice. NFP A 1710 and the service level it pre~cribes has been the subject of considerable debate, and 
for many years there was no agreement on the sta(ndard. While NFPA 1710 has now been passed, it was 
not without controversy. It requires considerale resources to meet and this is a particular issue for 
small to medium departments. The standard in icates that the initial response to an alarm is four fire 
fighters within four minutes 90% of the time a d you must amass 14 fire fighters (15 if you will be 
operating an aerial) within eight minutes of trav 1 time 90% of the time. To this the standard adds an 
objective of I-minute for call handling and disg· tch and one minute for turnout time from the time of 
dispatch. Included in the 14 staff is the incid nt commander and two support staff. For analytic 
purposes, we assessed the need for three comp ies staffed with four people (or 12 staff). To meet the 
letter of NFP A 1710 two or three more staff wo4ld be required. We assumed that these could arrive in 
auxiliary vehicles or as extra staff in one of ~he assigned vehicles, rather than expecting a fourth 
company to respond. To meet the full intent iof NFP A 1710 requires careful planning and a full 
understanding of all that it includes. What wb have adopted here for analysis captures the major 
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For the City of Red Deer to achieve this standariwould require 1 additional station and two additional 
companies. In addition, two pump vehicle an an ambulance would be required to round out the 
equipment needs. The results are documented in able 1 and Figure 3. 

Option 3 - 4/6/8 Minutes - 90%/75%/75% of tije Time 

This standard includes a first vehicle responding~· four minutes 90% of the time, a second vehicle in six 
minutes 75% of the time, and a third vehicle in e ght minutes 75% of the time. This standard produces 
resource requirements similar to the Dillon V ·able Standard, but the standard is a little easier to 
communicate to the various stakeholders. The re ults are documented in Table 1. 

Option 4 - 4/6/8 Minutes - 80 % of the Time 

This standard includes a first vehicle responding lin four minutes, a second vehicle in six minutes and a 
third vehicle in eight minutes, 80% of the time. ! This standard was included to illustrate what a lower 
standard could look like. Others are possible, butl this one requires the same number of stations as today 
but adds one more company (plus the additional ~taff described above. This adds additional depth to the 
existing resources. The results are documented iq Table 1 and Figure 4. · 

Peer Review Survey Results 

The study team conducted a survey of a small sample of eight peer group municipalities to gather 
information on a variety of issues including staff ng and service standards. Table 3 presents a summary 
of the findings from five of the municipalities t at responded. The three that did not respond included 
Prince George, B.C., Kamloops,, B.C. (responde but it was incomplete and efforts at follow up were 
unsuccessful so it was excluded from the tabulati n), and Kingston, ON. Some preliminary observations 
are described below. While some of the statisti s lend themselves to comparison, we caution that the 
nature of the emergency service operation, the ris s the municipality needs to protect, and the geography 
of a municipality affects emergency service and makes direct comparisons difficult. In addition, there 

I 

are wide variations in accounting practices forl everything from capital purchases to hydrant rental. 
While the comparisons are interesting and somet~mes instructive, we caution against using them directly 
to make policy decisions for Red Deer (or any m~nicipality). 

Observations on Service Levels and Staffing 

' 

1. Some municipalities have indicated a fiv~-minute travel time standard for first response, with the 
range from 3.5 to 7 minutes. Based ocl other work the consultant has done, a four-minute 
standard is widely accepted as the obJctive for first response (e.g., Halifax, Mississauga, 
Hamilton, Burlington), with most of thes~ trying to achieve the standard 90% of the time. This 

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED I DONAL BAIRD A~SOCIATES January 21, 2002 



43 

City of Red Deer - Emergency Services Review 
Station Location Assessment - Evaluation of 
Alternative Service Standards 6 

2. 

3. 

4. 

4.0 

of course is also part of the NFP A 1710 stalndard. 

Based on other studies and surveys untj.ertaken by the consultants, the average number of 
firefighting staff on-duty among 12 of t~e largest Canadian cities was 0.23 firefighters per 
thousand population. Similarly, ten Onta~io cities in the 43,000 to 100,000-population range, 
which did not provide ambulance service ~nd often having less than desirable protection levels, 
also had an average of 0.23 firefighters o~ duty per thousand population. What this highlights is 
that very large cities may be suitably prot cted for fire service with lower ratios of firefighters to 
population than medium and small cities ( conomies of scale). 

To provide sufficient staffing levels to proride the full depth of fire suppression strength, smaller 
cities generally need higher ratios, on !e order of 0.28 to 0.30 firefighters per thousand 
population or more. This applies for fir protection alone. Where full emergency ambulance 
service is also provided, the strength shoul be greater. 

Among the cities questioned for this studt, only Lethbridge shows a ratio of response staff per 
thousand population giving a comfortabl level of protection. Their provision of five member 
teams in each station permits a viable thee person pump company to remain in service at the 
station when the accompanying two pers n ambulance or an auxiliary vehicle is out, and vice 
versa. At other times a strong five-member team is available for fire-fighting service. 

SUMMARY 

Each of the service standards assessed results in ~n increase in the resources required over the existing 
conditions. It is our view that some increase in rfsources is warranted and appropriate. The significant 
decision will be on whether the City should adopt/implement the NFPA 1710 service standard and to 
plan to move to this higher resource level. · 

With the adoption of the standard, it is apprtjpriate to have discussions about the liability issues 
associated with not implementing this level of sewice. Serious consideration needs to be given to, if not 
adopting it as the City's standards, implementing it as the City's objective and then to make your best 
efforts to try to achieve the objective over a perio~ of time. 
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TABLE 1 
SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVE SERVICE STANDARDS 

STATION LOCATION ANALYSIS 
Existing - 4/6/8 NFPA 1710 Dillon Variable 4/6/8 Min. -

Indicator Min. - 80/65/60 % (90 % of the Time) (90 % of the Time) 90/75175% 
of the Time of the Time 

Number of Stations 4 5 5 5 

Number of Fully-Staffed 
4 6 5 5 Pump Companies 

Fire-Medics per Shift 20/21 331 28 1 28 1 

Total Number of 
83 1321 1121 112 Fire-Medics 

~· . .C A L _ 1 
·~ 4- ~ . S- 5. J.~ ........ ....,..., .. VI."' -

Additional Fire-Medics NIA 3 (12) 3 (12) 3 (12) 
Assigned/Shift (Total) 
Annual Additional NIA $3,185,000 $1,885,000 $1,885,000 
Staff Operatin~ Cost2 

Station: $1,250,000 Station: $1,250,000 Station: $1,250,000 
Additional Capital NIA Pump: $900,000 Pump: $450,000 Pump: $450,000 
Cost3 Ambulance: $130,000 Ambulance: $130,000 Ambulance: $130,000 

Total: $2,280,000 Total: $1,830,000 Total: $1,830,000 
Notes: 1. Includes the "Additional Fire-Medics Assigned/Shift (Total)" 

2. 
3. 

Staff Operating Costs are based on a company of 20 Fire-Medics at a cost of $1,300,000/year. 
Capital Costs are based on: a Station at $1,250,000; a Pump Vehicle at $450,000 each; and an Ambulance $130,000 each. 
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4/6/8 Min. -
80/80/80% 
of the Time 

4 

5 

28 1 

11 i1 

4_ 

3 (12) 

$1,885,000 

Station: $0 
Pump: $450,000 

Ambulance: $0 
Total: $450,000 

January 21, 2001 

I 
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TABLE2 
RESPONSE TIME STANDARDS 

(Comoatible with Fire Underwriters Survev Guidelines) 

Fire Streams Resoonse Time Standard 
Class Risk 3.0 3.5 4.0 6.0 Required Min. Min. Min. Min. 

1 Scattered small buildings in 2-3 El rural/semi-rural areas 

2 Light detached residential; 1 or 2 4-5 El storey buildings 
Heavy residential development, 

I I 3 including small apartment buildings 6-12 El (2-4 storeys); light commercial 
including strin develonment 

4 Most commercial, institutional, 13-20 El, Al shopping centres, apartments . . 
5 Heavy commercial or industrial, 21-30 El Al E2 multi-storv 

.. 

6 Severe hazards > 30 El, Al E2 E3,A2 
----~- -- ---------Key. El ... E5 = ]5' Pumper ... srn Pumper 

Al ... A3 = 1'1 Aerial ... 3'd Aerial 
1 Fire Steam = 208 Imperial gallons per minute (1000 Jim) 

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED /DONAL BAIRD ASSOCIATES 
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7.0 Total in 
Min. 15 Min. 

E2 

E2 E2 

E2,Al Al, E3 

E2,E3 A2,E4 

E3, E4, A2 A3,E5 

- E4, ES, ~ ··~· A2J,E6 

January 21, 2001 
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TABLE3 
RED DEER PEER GROUP TABULATION - YEAR 2000 

Population Lethbrid~e Strathcona St. Albert Medicine Hat5 Grande Prarie5 Red Deer 
Population 70,000 71,000 52,000 52,000 38,000 68,000 
irotal Emergency Calls 8,643 3,339 2,356 3,016 1,499 4,686 
fire Calls 758 579 576 670 693 884 
EMS Calls 7,2001 2,374 1,780 1,825 806 3,802 
Other Non Fire 685 386 0 521 0 0 
2000 Fire Loss, Millions NIA $0.643 $1.626 $1.800 $1.700 $4.3872 

2001 City BudJ.?:et, Millions $74.40 $69.30 $48.78 $66.00 NIA $102.2 
2001 Fire Department Budget, Millions $11.64 $5.9 $4.8 $4.8 $4.45 $9.09 
Total Response Staff 104 79 52 52 44 87 
Normal Shift (Crews) 20 15 lO lO 8 16 
Rn11ines and Staff 2 x 3+26 2x4 2x4 2x4 3x4 4x4 
Quints 2 x 3+26 l x 2 Ix 2 NIA 2x0 l x 0 
!EMS/Light Rescue l NIA NIA NIA l l 
Pire-medic Ambulances l l 3 2 l 4 
Pire Stations 4 23 2 2 2 4 
Travel Time/Response Time Objective 5 min. 90% 7 min. (Urban)7 3.5 min. 90% 6 min. 90% 4, 5 min.4 4 min. 80% 

BLS Qualified 60 0 17 31 44 38 
ALS/Para Qualified 45 27 l l 25 NIA 44 
Other EMS Provider No No No Yes Yes No 

Comparisons on Per Thousand Population Basis 

Total Calls 123 47 45 58 39 69 
Pire Calls l l 8 l l 13 18 13 
IEMS Calls 103 33 34 35 21 56 
rrotal Fire Loss NIA $9,056 $31,269 $34,615 $44,737 $64,514 
tity Budget $1,062,857 $976,056 $938,077 $1,269,231 NIA $1,502,941 
fire/EMS Budget $166,286 $83,099 $92,500 $92,308 $117,105 $133,676 
firefiJ.?:hters/Fire-rnedics 1.49 1.11 l.00 1.00 1.16 1.28 
~esponse Staff on Duty 0.28 0.21 0.19 0.19 0.21 0.23 
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Notes: 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

This includes all patient calls, not just emergency responses. This accounts for the significantly higher numbers. 
A single loss amounted to $3 million. 
Not including three widely scattered rural fire stations. 
Standards for high risk and medium risk areas. 

10 

5. 
6. 

Other EMS provider's staff and budgets not included, e.g. Medicine Hat, with 23 full-time and 8 casual staff has an operating budget of $685,000. 
Lethbridge staffs their engines and quints with 3 staff plus 2 additional staff that also double as an ambulance team. 

7. Travel time standard valid for Sherwood Park only. 

Other Notes: 
Staffing of units varies with cross staffing. Ambulances utilize dual function personnel from the total staff pool and sometimes extensive off-duty recall e.g. 
Lethbridge. 
Shift crews do not include chief officers. 
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CJ Risk4 
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Figure 1 - Existing Fire Risk Zones 
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Figure 2 - Existing 4 Stations 
4 Min. Standard 1st Response* 

•Part of the NFPA 1710 Standard and 
Red Deer's current travel time standard 
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A.I Service Areas 
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• 1 
• 2 
• 3 
• 4 

Roads 
\ 1 Rivers 

ManpO\Wer Response Standard 
(12 Firefighters in 8 Min.) 

D 4 Firefighters in 8 Min 
CD 8 Firefighters in 8 Min 
D 12 Firefighters in 8 Min . 

Figure 3 - Existing 4 Stations 
NFPA Manpower Standard 
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A/ Service Areas 
Stations 

• 1 
• 2 

3 
• 4 

Roads 
Rivers 

NFPA Manpower Standard 
(12 Firefighters in 8 Min.) 

c=J 4 Firefighters in 8 Min. 
L:J 8 Firefighters in 8 Min. 
c=J 12 Firefighters in 8 Min . 

Figure 4 - Existing 4 Stations Plus One 
Company - 4/6/8 Min 80 % Standard 
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Office of the City Clerk 

February 27, 2002 

Naomi Soloway 
15A Gibson Close 
Red Deer, AB T4P 2Z3 

Dear Ms. Soloway: 

Re: Emergency Services Proposal 

On behalf of Council, thank you for your valuable feedback regarding this proposal. Your 
letter regarding the City of Red Deer's Emergency Services proposal was reviewed by 
Council on February 25, 2002. 

For your information, I have attached: 

1) City of Red Deer, Emergency Services Review, Station Location Assessment, 
Evaluation of Alternative Service Standards Report as prepared by Dillon Consulting 
Limited and Donal Baird Associates. 

2) The response from our Emergency Services Manager to your feedback. 

From these reports Council gave the following direction at their February 25th Council 
Meeting: 

Resolved that Council of the City of Red Deer having reviewed the 
report titled "City of Red Deer Emergency Services Review, Station 
Location Assessment Evaluation of Alternative Service Standards," 
prepared by Dillon Consulting Ltd. and Donal Baird Associates dated 
January 21, 2002 hereby: 

1. Adopts as a planning guideline for the years 2003 to 2007 
response characteristics as outlined in the column title "4/6/8 
Min. - 90/75/75% of the time " within Table 1 of the above 
noted report, 

2. Agrees that the planning guideline noted in No. 1 above forms 
the framework of the second phase of the Emergency Services 
review of service delivery and response standards, provided 
that such guideline will not be implemented except in such 
manner and at! such time as Council may subsequently resolve. 

..2/ 

4914 - 48th ~enue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 E-mail: cityderk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



Ms. N. Soloway 
February 27, 2002 
Page2 

What the above resolution does is to allow us to move ahead with the second phase of the 
Emergency Services Review that will provide a detailed plan of how,. over the next five 
years, the guideline can be implemented and funded. 

Again, thank you for your comments. Please call if you have any questions concerning the 
information attached. 

Sincer% 

~~ 
City Clerk 

KK/chk 
/attach. 
c Emergency Services Manager 



DATE: February 21, 2002 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Fire Chief/Manager Emergency Services 

RE: N. Soloway letter 

The letter from N. Soloway contains am excellent assessment of the questions 
that need to be addressed in reaching a decision on Emergency Servic1es 
response. 

We will comment on the issues that sihe has raised. 

1. Operating Model 
>-- From their extensive knowl¢dge of the fire service, the consultants did 

look at various models. In Mr. Covelli's presentation to CounGil he 
mentioned several times how he wished other departments in the 
country would adopt our model as it is an excellent and very efficient 
means of service delivery. We are confident that we have the right 
model for Red Deer. 

2. Consultant Expertise 
>-- When selecting the consultant, it was on the basis of their extensive 

experience with many muni¢ipalities across the country. Our reference 
checks showed that their clients were pleased, and indeed the levels 
of service did improve with irrnplementation of the recommendations. 

>-- With respect to costs, we did not discuss this with the other 
communities. The costs contained in the Dillon report were 
established in consultation with us and they are in line with the 
consultant's experience across the country. We are confident they are 
in the right order and will be refined further at the second stage of the 
study. 

3. Service Levels 
~ The effect on an individual bEetween a four and five minute travel time 

can be very significant. This is true both for ambulance and fire. In a 
medical situation when the brtain is without oxygen, the difference can 
be between no damage and $ome residual effect; between a 
personally sustainable lifestyl!e and one, which would require 
significant external support; dr between life and death. In a fire 
situation, the size of the fire d!oubles every 60 seconds. Depending on 
the size of the fire at four minutes it could have an effect on making 
the fire more difficult to put out, severely increasing damage or losing 
the structure due to flashover. 
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City Council 
Page 2 
February 22, 2002 

);> Our response rate has beein in a steady, but constant decline~ as our 
call volume has increased. We have, to the best of our knowledge, a 
reliable data-base that has produced this information and it comes 
through our computer aided dispatch system. It should be reliable and 
useful for decision-making. 

);> To increase our response to meet a 80% target would be beneficial. It 
would not address the areais that are physically beyond what we are 
able to reach within the standard nor would it address our need for 
depth of response. 

);> The approach that we are taking may be just what is suggested in the 
item " ... meeting the current' target and to set a goal for an increase." 
By adding additional resources soon we would improve the present 
situation. By continuing to add resources we would reach a higher 
target. We are looking at up to a 5-year planning period. 

);> Council has the information on the peer review conducted by Dillon 
and the comments of Mr. Covelli with respect to other municipalities 
across the country. 

I believe the questions raised by Ms. Soloway are insightful and valid and will 
assist Council in their deliberations. 
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Station Loc1ation Assessment 
Evaluation of Alternative Service Standards 

l.O INTRODUCTION 

1 

Dillon Consulting Limited in association with D<Dnal Baird & Associates was retained by the City of Red 
Deer to undertake an Emergency Service Review. The Emergency Service Review includes an 
assessment of the number and location of stations, and staffing issues associated with the service. One 
of the necessary prerequisites is to have a service standard to compare the existing service to, and to plan 
to meet the standard into the foture. This ans:wers the basic question of - "How much Emergency 
Service does a municipality want to buy?" 

The purpose of this working paper is to summarize the results of the Station Location Assessment for 
the evaluation of alternative service standards. It includes a description of each standard, a summary of 
the methodology employed and the results of the analyses in terms of emergency response capabilities, 
staffing, stations and costs. This working paper also includes the results of a survey of a Peer Group of 
municipalities. The survey asked questions about the costs and service levels of operating Fire and 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) in these other municipalities. This information is supplemented 
with information and results from a large number of previous studies undertaken by the consultants 
across Canada. 

The other significant development that is reported on in this working paper is the adoption of the NFP A-
1710 standard (by the National Fire Protection Association). This new service level sltandard for career 
fire departments was formally adopted during the conduct of this study. This is significant because now, 
for the first time, there is a formally adopted industry standard that deals with both fire and EMS service 
levels and staffing. This will have implications for municipal emergency services across North 
America. 

The main purpose of the assessment documented. here is to evaluate the implication of the alternative 
service standards on staff, stations, equipment and the resulting capital and operating cost requirements. 
The capital and operating costs are approximate, but they will illustrate the differences between 
standards. The assessment is based on existing conditions and are compared to the service level and 
resources applied today. The purpose of this is tc;, allow department, senior management and ultimately 
council to consider and adopt a service standard for the City and for the completion of this study. The 
final placement of stations and equipment, along with an assessment of future needs, will be refined 
once the service standard is adopted and will be documented in the final report for this study. The 
assessment documented in this working paper ensures that there are sufficient resources, appropriately 
located, to meet the alternative standards. 
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This section provides a brief overview of the steps taken to assess the City of Red Deer's existing 
service level against various alternative standards. It includes a description of emergency response time, 
how the analytic model was developed and the existing station and staffing levels. 

Emergency Response Time 

Some confusion arises over the definition of response time. Properly, it should mean the time taken for 
the emergency department to react to a message from the public (i.e. an emergency phone call) and 
produce action on the scene (i.e. begin fire suppression/medical assistance). Sometimes it is used for 
only the time the apparatus takes to travel to the scene or from initial dispatch to arrival on the scene 
(turnouttime plus travel time). A breakdown of the full response time includes: 

)o> Processing of the alarm and dispatching af fire/EMS staff (nominally one minute); 
> Donning of protective gear and departure from the station by companies (nominally one minute); 
> Travel time en-route (the major variable); and 
> Deployment of equipment and accessing the scene (usually one to two minutes, but possibly 

much more in high rise or very large area structures). 

The initial response by the arriving company is of greatest importance because its actions at the outset 
generally have a great bearing on the situations progress and on safety to life. It also reports back an 
evaluation of the situation. But for fire fighting or major emergencies an appropriate depth of resources 
to back up this limited force should also be on scene promptly as part of this initial assignment. Any 
analysis of fire suppression deployment must cdmsider the timely availability of sufficient strength to 
control the fires that may occur, including coverage of the city to handle possible simultaneous fires. 

For the purpose of our analysis and since it is the one significant variable in the overall response time, 
the times we refer to in describing the service standards relates to only the travel time component of the 
response time. Travel time is also the major determinant in the placement of fire station and fire 
company location. Processing the alarm through to dispatching the appropriate resources and the 
donning of protective gear through to departure from the station are equally important components of 
the overall response time, but they typically are not affected by station location. Emergency Service 
Departments should strive to accomplish these tasks as quickly as possible, as they affect every call. 

Development of the Analytic Model 

The analysis of service levels and station locations is done with the aid of an analytic model developed 
using the FireOpt software. The model includes an electronic representation of the City of Red Deer 
road network. The road network was based on the City's Geographic Information System (GIS) and 
includes all of the roads in the City. To this we added the location of the existing fire stations. As part 
of the process of developing the model, a citywide fire risk assessment was undertaken to identify 
pockets of development with similar risks. We subdivided the City into 108 pockets or zones, each with 
a fire and life safety risk code. There are five codes from 1 (lowest risk) to 5 (highest risk). The codes 
are used by one of the service level standards assessed in this working paper to help assess the 
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appropriate travel time standard to apply (wherte the standard varies by risk class). li'igure 1 illustrates 
the existing Fire Rjsk Zones as derived for this study through the fire risk assessment. 

The zones are also used as a means of detemtining the proportion of the municipality that can be served 
withln the standard. This geographic proportion is used as a proxy of the proportion of the number of 
calls that can be served withln the standard. Over the past 12 years doing fire station location studies we 
have found tills to be a very good proxy. 

The last step in the development of the model is a calibration step. The model initially includes posted 
speeds on the roads in the network. We compaJte the modeled travel times from fire stations to various 
Fire Demand Zones with those that the Emergency Service Department has actually achleved on the 
ground. We then modified the speeds to match the actual travel time data. The data that we used for 
this comes from the Department's Computer Aidled Dispatch system and included a large sample of calls 
from various times of the day, days of the week and months of the year. In this way, the calibration step 
represents average conditions for the municipality. It won't represent the quickest travel time, but it 
won't represent the worst travel conditions either. 

3.0 ANALYSIS AND RESULTS 

Horizon Year - Existing Condition 

The horizon year selected for this analysis was 2001, the existing condition. In this way we can 
compare the alternative service standards against the service and cost today. The Emergency Service 
Department currently assigns 21 fire-medics on ... duty per shift. For one of the four shifts there are 20 
fire-medics. This is meant to staff, at a minimum, a pump vehicle in each station, the ambulance and to 
cover for vacation, illness, training, etc. The shift often runs short. If all 20/21 staff were on duty 
together (doesn't happen very often, if ever), in Uheory five fire apparatus could be staffed. Typically it 
takes 5 staff assigned (minimum) to keep four fitre-medics on-duty. For analytic purposes we assumed 
the existing condition is one fully staffed pump company in each of the 4 stations (4 on a vehicle). 
When part of a four-person crew is out on a mediical call for an extended period, one of the four pumps 
can't be fully staffed. This suggests that two or three additional staff per shift would greatly enhance the 
existing service. 

The analysis included running the analytic model to assess the service level associated with the eristing 
condition for the City of Red Deer. It must be stJressed that these are modelled travel times and service 
levels. What the City achieves in practice will be dependent on the distribution of actual calls. The 
modelled level of service currently being achieved is the following: 

~ The first arriving vehicle in 4 n:rinutes of travel time - 80% of the time; 
~ The second arriving vel:ricle in 6 minutes of travel time - 65% of the time; and 
~ The third arriving vehicle in 8 minutes of travel time - 60% of the time. 

The results are documented in Table 1 and Figure 2 illustrates the existing Fire Demand Zones that 
can't be served within four minutes of travel time. This assumes that there is a fully staffed pump 
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vehicle in each station. When an ambulance in a station is out on a medical call for an extended period 
of time this service level drops. 'What the assessment of existing conditions highlights is that the 
departments depth of resources to cover significant first alarm calls and multiple alarms is light. 
Consequently no service standard below existing conditions was considered. We do not believe and 
would not recommend a reduction in resources. In fact, our preliminary assessment suggests that an 
increase in resources is appropriate. 

Option 1 - Dillon's Variable Standard (Similar to FUS) 

For more than 12 years Dillon has been applying a travel time standard that varies by the risk class of 
the fire demand zone. This standard is similar to the Fire Underwriters Survey (FUS) standard in that 
the response time standards are more stringent for the higher risk land uses. It also includes specific 
standards for aerials. By applying the Dillon variable standard, it allows us to compare the City of Red 
Deer to other municipalities that we have asses$ed using this methodology. This standard is included 
with the analysis (Table 2). The results are documented in Table 1 and suggest the need for a fifth 
station. 

This standard was assessed based on a minimum. crew size of four (or five assigned),, and resulted in a 
total of 112 fire-medics. Four staff per crew is widely accepted as an appropriate staffing for vehicles. 
To this staffing level we added 3 staff per shift to help fill in when other staff are out on a medical call 
and staff in a station drops below the minimum required to staff a pump vehicle. This extra staffing was 
included in the other standards assessed as well to cover the possibility that the ultimate solution has 
some extra staff to maintain the required strength. This may tum out to be a conservative assumption, 
but it makes an allowance so as to try not to underestimate the cost. 

Option 2 - NFPA 1710 

NFP A 1710 was recently adopted as the standaird that career departments are to achieve. Red Deer 
qualifies as a career department. While there is no legislative requirement to adopt it, the municipality 
has a responsibility to understand it.. Other NFP A standards are followed as the industry standard 
practice. NFP A 1710 and the service level it prescribes has been the subject of considerable debate, and 
for many years there was no agreement on the stoodard. While NFP A 1710 has now been passed, it was 
not without controversy. It requires considerable resources to meet and this is a particular issue for 
small to medium departments. The standard indicates that the initial response to an alarm is four fire 
fighters within four minutes 90% of the time and you must amass 14 fire fighters (15 if you will be 
operating an aerial) within eight minutes of travel time 90% of the time. To this the standard adds an 
objective of I-minute for call handling and dispatch and one minute for turnout time from the time of 
dispatch. Included in the 14 staff is the incident commander and two support staff. For analytic 
purposes, we assessed the need for three companies staffed with four people (or 12 staff). To meet the 
letter of NFP A 1710 two or three more staff wouM be required. We assumed that these could arrive in 
auxiliary vehicles or as extra staff in one of the assigned vehicles, rather than expecting a fourth 
company to respond. To meet the full intent of NFPA 1710 requires careful planning and a full 
understanding of all that it includes. What we have adopted here for analysis captures the major 

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED I DONAL BAIRD AS'60CIATES January 21, 2002 



City of Red Deer - Emergency Services Review 
Station Location Assessment - Evaluation of 
Alternative Service Standards 

resource deployment issues. 

42 

5 

For the City of Red Deer to achieve this standard would require 1 additional station and two additional 
companies. In addition, two pump vehicle and an ambulance would be required to round out the 
equipment needs. The results are documented in Table 1 and Figure 3. 

Option 3 - 41618 Minutes - 90%/75%/75% of the Time 

This standard includes a first vehicle responding in four minutes 90% of the time, a second vehicle in six 
minutes 75% of the time, and a third vehicle in eight minutes 75% of the time. This standard produces 
resource requirements similar to the Dillon Variable Standard, but the standard is a little easier to 
corrununicate to the various stakeholders. The results are documented in Table 1. 

Option 4 - 4/6/8 Minutes - 80% of the Time 

This standard includes a first vehicle responding in four minutes, a second vehicle in six minutes and a 
third vehicle in eight minutes, 80% of the time. This standard was included to illustrate what a lower 
standard could look like. Others are possible, but this one requires the same number of stations as today 
but adds one more company (plus the additional staff described above. This adds additional depth to the 
existing resources. The results are documented in Table 1 and Figure 4. 

Peer Review Survey Results 

The study team conducted a survey of a small sample of eight peer group municipalities to gather 
information on a variety of issues including staffing and service standards. Table 3 presents a summary 
of the findings from five of the municipalities tb.at responded. The three that did not respond included 
Prince George, B.C., Karnloops, B.C. (responded but it was incomplete and efforts at follow up were 
unsuccessful so it was excluded from the tabulation), and Kingston, ON. Some preliminary observations 
are described below. While some of the statistics lend themselves to comparison, we caution that the 
nature of the emergency service operation, the risks the municipality needs to protect, and the geography 
of a municipality affects emergency service and makes direct comparisons difficult. In addition, there 
are wide variations in accounting practices for everything from capital purchases to hydrant rental. 
While the comparisons are interesting and sometimes instructive, we caution against using them directly 
to make policy decisions for Red Deer (or any municipality). 

Observations on Service Levels and Staffing 

1. Some municipalities have indicated a five-minute travel time standard for first response, with the 
range from 3.5 to 7 minutes. Based on other work the consultant has done, a four-minute 
standard is widely accepted as the objective for first response (e.g., Halifax, Mississauga, 
Hamilton, Burlington), with most of these trying to achieve the standard 90% of the time. This 
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2. Based on other studies and surveys undertaken by the consultants, the average number of 
firefighting staff on-duty among 12 of the largest Canadian cities was 0.23 firefighters per 
thousand population. Similarly, ten Ontario cities in the 43,000 to 100,000-population range, 
which did not provide ambulance service and often having less than desirable protection levels, 
also had an average of 0.23 firefighters cm duty per thousand population. What this highlights is 
that very large cities may be suitably protected for fire service with lower ratios of firefighters to 
population than medium and small cities (economies of scale). 

3. To provide sufficient staffing levels to provide the full depth of fire suppression strength, smaller 
cities generally need higher ratios, on the order of 0.28 to 0.30 firefighters per thousand 
population or more. This applies for fue protection alone. Where full emergency ambulance 
service is also provided, the strength should be greater. 

4. Among the cities questioned for this study, only Lethbridge shows a ratio of response staff per 
thousand population giving a comfortable level of protection. Their provision of five member 
teams in each station permits a viable three person pump company to remain in service at the 
station when the accompanying two per$on ambulance or an auxiliary vehicle is out, and vice 
versa. At other times a strong five-member team is available for fire-fighting service. 

4.0 SUMMARY 

Each of the service standards assessed results in an increase in the resources required over the existing 
conditions. It is our view that some increase in rresources is warranted and appropriate. The significant 
decision will be on whether the City should adopt/implement the NFP A 1710 service standard and to 
plan to move to this higher resource level. 

With the adoption of the standard, it is appropriate to have discussions about the liability issues 
associated with not implementing this level of serrvice. Serious consideration needs to be given to, if not 
adopting it as the City's standards, implementing it as the City's objective and then to make your best 
efforts to try to achieve the objective over a period of time. 
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TABLE 1 
SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVE SERVICE STANDARDS 

STATION LOCATION ANALYSIS 
Existing - 4/6/8 NFPA 1710 Dillon Variable 4/6/8 Min. -

Indicator Min. -80/65/60% (90% of the Time) (90% of the Time) 90175/75% 
of the Time of the Time 

Number of Stations 4 5 5 5 

Number of Fully-Staffed 
4 6 5 5 Pump Companies 

Fire-Medics per Shift 20/21 331 281 28 1 

Total Number of 
83 1321 1121 112 Fire-Medics 

. Number of Ambulances 4 5 5 5 

Additional Fire-Medics NIA 3 (12) 3 (12) 3 (12) 
Assigned/Shift (Total) 
Annual Additional NIA $3,185,000 $1,885,000 $1,885,000 
Staff Operating Cost2 

Station: $1,250,000 Station: $1,250,000 Station: $1,250,000 
Additional Capital NIA Pump: $900,000 Pump: $450,000 Pump: $450,000 
Cost3 Ambulance: $130,000 Ambulance: $130,000 Ambulance: $130,000 

Total: $2,280,000 Total: $1,830,000 Total: $1,830,000 
Notes: 1. Includes the "Additional Fire-Medics Assigned/Shift (Total)" 

Staff Operating Costs are based on a company of 20 Fire-Medics at a cost of $1,300,000/year. 
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4/6/8 Min. -
80/80/80% 
of the Time 

4 

5 

28 1 

1121 

4 

3 (12) 

$1,885,000 

Station: $0 
Pump: $450,000 

Ambulance: $0 
Total: $450,000 

2. 
3. Capital Costs are based on: a Station at $1,250,000; a Pump Vehicle at $450,000 each; and an Ambulance $130,000 each. 
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TABLE2 
RESPONSE TIME ST AND ARDS 

(Compatible with Fire Underwriters Survey Guidelines) 

Fire Streams Response Time Standard 
Class Risk 3.0 3.5 4.0 6.0 Required Min. Min. Min. Min. 

1 Scattered small buildings in 
rural/ semi-rural areas 2-3 El 

2 Light detached residential; 1 or 2 4-5 El storev buildings 
Heavy residential development, 

I I I I I 3 l including small apartment buildings 6-12 El (2-4 storeys); light commercial 
including strip development 

4 Most commercial, institutional, 
13-20 El, Al shopping centres, apartments . . 

5 Heavy commercial or industrial, 21-30 El Al E2 multi-storv 
6 Severe hazards >30 El, Al E2 E3,A2 

Key. El ... E5 = 15' Pumper ... 5m Pumper 
Al ... A3 =I'' Aerial ... 3'd Aerial 
I Fire Steam = 208 Imperial gallons per minute (I 000 /Im) 

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED /DONAL BAIRD ASSOCIATES 
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7.0 Total in 
Min. 15 Min. 

E2 

E2 E2 

I E2,Al Al,E3 

E2,E3 A2,E4 

E3, E4, A2 A3,E5 

E4,E5,A3 A4,E6 

January 21, 2001 
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TABLE3 
RED DEER PEER GROUP TABULATION - YEAR 2000 

Population Lethbridi.?.e Strathcona St. Albert Medicine Hat5 Grande Prarie5 Red Deer 
Population 70,000 71,000 52,000 52,000 38,000 68,000 
rTotal Emergency Calls 8,643 3,339 2,356 3,016 1,499 4,686 
Flire Calls 758 579 576 670 693 884 
EMS Calls 7,2001 2,374 1,780 1,825 806 3,802 
Other Non Fire 685 386 0 521 (\ 0 v 

~000 Fire Loss, Millions NIA $0.643 $1.626 $1.800 $1.700 $4.3872 

2001 City Budg~t, Millions $74.40 $69.30 $48.78 $66.00 NIA $102.2 
2001 Fire Department BudJ?:et, Millions $11.64 $5.9 $4.8 $4.8 $4.45 $9.09 
Total Response Staff 104 79 52 52 44 87 
Normal Shift (Crews) 20 15 10 10 8 16 

Engines and Staff 2 x 3+26 2xA 2x4 2x4 3x4 4x4 
()uints 2 x 3+26 lx2 lx2 NIA 2x0 lxO 
EMS/Light Rescue 1 NIA NIA NIA 1 1 
Fire-medic Ambulances 1 1 3 2 1 4 
Fire Stations 4 23 2 2 2 4 
rrravel Time/Response Time Objective 5 min. 90% 7 min. (Urban)7 3.5 min. 90% 6 min. 90% 4, 5 min.4 4 min. 80% 
BLS Qualified 60 0 17 31 44 38 
IALS/Para Qualified 45 27 11 25 NIA 44 
Other EMS Provider No No No Yes Yes No 
Comparisons on Per Thousand Population Basis 

Total Calls 123 47 45 58 39 69 
!Fire Calls 11 8 11 13 18 13 
EMS Calls 103 33 34 35 21 56 
Total Fire Loss NIA $9,056 $31,269 $34,615 $44,737 $64,514 
City Budget $i,062,857 $976,056 $938,077 $1,269,231 NIA $1,502,941 
fire/EMS Budget $166,286 $83,099 $92,500 $92,308 $117,105 $133,676 
!Firefighters/Fire-medics 1.49 1.11 1.00 1.00 1.16 1.28 
~esponse Staff on Duty 0.28 0.21 0.19 0.19 0.21 0.23 
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Notes: 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

This includes all patient calls, not just emergency responses. This accounts for the significantly higher numbers. 
A single loss amounted to $3 million. 
Not including three widely scattered rural fire stations. 
Standards for high risk and medium risk areas. 

10 

5. 
6. 

Other EMS provider's staff and budgets not included, e.g. Medicine Hat, with 23 full-time and 8 casual staff has an operating budget of $685,000. 
Lethbridge staffs their engines and quints with 3 staff plus 2 additional staff that also double as an ambulance team. 

7. Travel time standard valid for Sherwood Park only. 

Other Notes: 
Staffing of units varies with cross staffing. Ambulances utilize dual function personnel from the total staff pool and sometimes extensive off-duty recall e.g. 
Lethbridge. 
Shift crews do not include chief officers. 
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.. Deficient Zones 

Figure 2 - Existing 4 Stations 
4 Min. Standard 1st Response* 
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~Part of the NFPA 1710 Standard and 
Red Deer's current travel time standard. 
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Figure 3 - Existing 4 Stations 
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DATE: February 20, 2002 

TO: City Council 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Letter Received Regarding the Emergency Services Proposall 

Attached is a response received relating to the Emergency Services Review. 

I will be asking the Emergency Services Manager to respond to this letter and provide 
his comments at the February 25, 2002 Council meeting. 

KK/chk 
/attach. 



February 17, 2002 

Mayor & City Council 
Box 5008 
Red Deer, AB T4N 3T4 

Your Worship: 

Re: Emergency Services Proposal 

N.Soloway 
15A Gibson Close 
Red Deer, AB T4P 2Z3 
Ph: 347-5714 

Emergency services are, I believe, the most important service provided to the residents 
of Red Deer. However, recent financial embarrassments have created an atmosphere of 
scrutiny for every tax dollar; consequently, your decision will be a significant one. As a 
long-time Red Deer resident, I hope my questions and comments will offer you some 
feedback on this issue. 

In my opinion, there are three topics that require further discussion: 

.:;;. Have a variety of operating models been presented and carefully evaluated for 
physical and financial efficacy? 

:;;. Have our consultants developed Emergency Services plans for other cities. If so, 
how well were their plans implemented and did service levels increase as proposed? 

:;;. For these cities, did the actual costs of implementation and operation meet the 
consultants' proposed costs? 



Mayor & City Council 
Page Two 

.,. What is the difference, to an individual in crisis, between a response of four minutes 
and one of five minutes? 

';;.. When did the response rate start to fa.D. to the 65% rate, and is this a reliable statistic? 
(i.e., were there extenuating circumstances leading to a sudden and dramatic decline 
in response time averages, or was there a gradual decrease proportional to city 
growth?) 

~ Is it enough of a service improvement at this time to endeavour to meet the current 
80%targets? 

~ Would it be appropriate to look at meeting the current target for now and to set a 
goal for an increase? 

,,,_ How do we compare to other municipalities? 

Although I think my questions are valid, I am sure you agree that the first priority in 
making this decision is the well being of all Red Deer residents. If (after thorough 
evaluation) you decide to accept either the consultants' proposal or an alteniative 
solution, you will have my complete support. 

Sincerely, 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Council Decision - Monday Februai:y 25, 2002 

February 26, 2002 

Gord Stewart, Emergency Services Manager 

City Clerk 

Consultant Report 
Emergency Services Review, Station Location Assessment, 
Evaluation of Alternative Services Standards 

'~~~~~==~~~~= 

Reference Report: 
City Clerk, dated February 15, 2002 

Resolutions: 

Resolved that Council of the City of Red Deer having reviewed the report titled 
"City of Red Deer Emergency Services Review, Station Location Assessment 
Evaluation of Alternative Service Standards," prepared by Dillon Consulting 
Ltd. and Donal Baird Associates dated January 21, 2002 hereby: 

1. Adopts as a planning guideline for the years 2003 to 2007 response 
characteristics as outlined in the column title "4/6/8 Min. -90/75/75% of 
the time " within Table 1 of the above noted report, 

2. Agrees that the planning guideline noted in No. 1 above forms the 
framework of the second phase of the Emergency Services review of 
service delivery and response standards, provided that such guideline 
will not be implemented except in such manner and at such time as 
Council may subsequently resolve. 

Report Back to Council: Yes, once the second phase of the review is completed. 

/chk 

c Director of Development Services 
Director of Corporate Services 



Item No. 1 
Public Hearings 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

3 

January 29, 2002 

City Council 

City Clerk 

RE: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002. 
Highland Green Estates 

History 
At the Monday, January 28, 2002 meeting of Council, Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 was 
given first reading .. 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 rezones 28 semi-detached dwellings from Rl and R2 to RIA 
Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to Rl Residential Low 
Density District, and a 13-suite apartment building from Rl to R2 Residential Medium Density District, 
Municipal Reserve Lots from Rl and R2 to Pl Parks and Recreation District. This amendment is to 
correct the elimination of zoning lines on maps that were inadvertently deleted from the Highland 
Green Estates neighbourhood during a 1996 redrafting of the Land Use Bylaw maps. 

Public Consultation Process 
A Public Hearing has been advertised for the above noted bylaw to be held on Monday, February 25, 
2002 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, during Council's regular meeting. The owners of the 
properties and those bordering the site have been notified by letter of the Public Hearing. 

Recommendations 
That following the Public Hearing, Council may proceed with 2nd and 3rd readings of the bylaw. 

~~__.,, 
·~~ff1~,Y/ 

.~/"/ -;/ / 
Kelly Kloss / 
City Clerk 

KK/chk 



4 

The City of Red Deer PROPOSED LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 

l 
67ST 

• R2 
P1 

R2 R2 

HOLMES ST 

65ST 

~H 11 ~1111 l 
~ T R1 a:: HANNA S-......---. 
~ 

R3 

A1 

HERMARYST 

1...--r 70 r-r---r-_ 
Change from : 
R1 to R1A -~ ..... ~-
R1 to R2 00@® 

R1toP1 -
R2 to R 1 Ii i i i i i i Ii Ii i I i II 
R2 to R1A Wf/Z?@ 
R2 to P1 I · I 

AFFECTED DISTRICTS: 
R 1 - Residential (Low Density) 
R1A - Residential (Semi-Detachi9d Dwelling) 
R2 - Residential (Medium Density) 
P1 - Parks & Recreation 

MAP No. 1 I 2002 
BYLAW No. 3156 I B - 2002 



5 

\ 

C5 ____ Comm ercia 1- -- _ --
I l _____ Industrial ____ _ 
I2_____ II ---·---

R.R. ____ Reserve _____ _ 
R.I. ____ .. -------
Al _____ Agricultural ____ _ 
Rt _____ Residential ____ _ 

R2_____ -----
R3----- -----
R4_____ " -----
P2 _____ Par.J< _____ ·-----

:-"" 711 
A2 

.. 

P1"' 
IOB 

alE l'l22990 .. FY 

Part Six of the Bylaw 
ouUines the Land Use 

District Definitions 

refer to the Index Map 
for the Legend 

+ NORTH 
Scale 1:5,000 

e The City of Red Deer, 
Engineering Department 

alE 1'IM 

HOl.MESST 

The C,ity of Red Deer 

Land Use Bylaw 
Amendments to NEY. Sec 20 

315610-96 Nov 18, 1996 
315610-97 May20, 1997 
315611.3-2000 Mar 13, 2000 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

PARKLAND 
COMMUNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

January 14, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Frank Wong, Planning Assistant 

6 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Lots 1 - 6b, Block 1, Plan 782 0617, 
Lot 2R, Block 1, Plan 772 0633, 
Lots la- 9b, Block 3, Plan 982 0617, and 
Lots 46R and 47, Block 3, Plan 772 0633 
NE Y~ Sec. 20-38-27-4 
Highland Green Estates 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Dem, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

This bylaw deals with the area of Highland Green Estates located on the east side of 58 Avenue 
and from the Telus communication tower site to 67 Street. 

Background 

In 197 6 under Land Use Bylaw 2011, the west half of Highland Green Estates was zoned to 
accommodate a proposed new neighbourhood. The lands fronting on the east side of 5 8 A venue 
from the Telus communication tower site to the municipal reserve lot adjacent to 67 Street was 
zoned R2 General Residential District wherein a variety of low and medium density development 
could be accommodated. Later that year, the City authorized a land sale to Springer Construction 
for the development of 28 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling on lands fronting 
onto the east side of 5 8 A venue. As the proposed uses are permitted under the R2 General 
District, no rezoning was required. The 28 semi-detached lots and 1 single-family lot were 
subdivided and registered in 1978 under Plan 782 0617. 

In 1996, Land Use Bylaw 3156/96 superceded Bylaw 2672/80. This bylaw converted the maps 
from manual drafted copies to computerized drafting. In the process of making this conversion, 
approximately 105 maps in the Land Use Bylaw were redrafted into electronic form. In the 
process of redrafting, it appears that a couple of zoning lines were inadvertently deleted from this 
neighbourhood. The result of eliminating the lines is that it eliminated the R2 District from the 
properties on the east side of 58 Avenue from the Telus communication tower to Holmes Street 
and included them within the Rl District. This area includes 18 semi-detached dwellings and a 
13-suite apartment building. The omission also included the municipal reserve lot in the vicinity 
within the Rl District. 

... page 2 
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As a result of the missing zoning lines, the 13-suite apartment on Lot 47 (6311-58 Avenue) and 
the 18 semi-detached dwellings on Lots la to 9b (6321to6355--58 Avenue) have become legal 
but non-conforming uses. If these properties were destroyed by some disaster, they could only be 
replaced with single-family housing. This may not be feasible if there are separate owners in each 
half of a semi-detached residence. This situation should be corrected by zoning the properties 
back into their proper zones. The 18 semi-detached dwellings are proposed to be rezoned to RIA 
and the 13-suite apartment is proposed to be rezoned to R2 Residential Medium Density District, 
the 10 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling, on the east side of 5 8 A venue from 
Holmes Street to the municipal reserve lot south of 67 Street are proposed to be rezoned RIA and 
Rl respectively. The municipal reserve Lots 2R and 46R are proposed to be rezoned to park. 

In total this land use bylaw amendment would rezone the 28 semi-detached dwellings from Rl and 
R2 to RIA Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, the 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to 
Rl Residential Low Density District, and the 13-suite apartment building from Rl to R2 
Residential Medium Density District and the municipal reserve lots from Rl and R2 to Pl Parks 
and Recreation District. 

Recommendation 

Planning staff recommend that City Council proceed with first reading of Land Use Bylaw 
Amendment 3156/B-2002. 

Sincerely, 

-/-.. 4 ~"'"-:J 
Frank Wong, ti 
Planning Assistant 

Attachment 



LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 3156/B-2002 

DESCRIPTION: Zone to R2 in the Highland Green Estates neighbourhood 
from the east side of 58 Avenue from the Telus 
communication tower to Holmes Street to correspond with 
the type of development that currently exists 

FIRST READING: January 28, 2002 

FIRST PUBLICATION: February 8, 2002 

SECOND PUBLICATION: February 15, 2002 

PUBLI HEARING & SECOND READING: February 25, 2002 

1HIRD READING: 

LETTERS REQUIRED TO PROPERTY OWNERS: YES 0 NO 0 

DEPOSIT? YES 0 $ __ NO Gr- BY: ___ C_,--'-r___,1,___ ___ _ 

ACTUAL COST OF ADVERTISING: 

1 ST $ 31,;;. If -t,.. & 2ND $ 312. 4- 2- TOTAL: $ __ __..C,.._.;;o=........<-.4..:;._. 2_4-__ 

MAP PREPARATION: $ ___ Al_/ 11 __ _ 

TOTAL COST: $ __ 0_;>._4_._~_4-__ 

LESS DEPOSIT RECEIVED: $ _____ _ 

AMOUNT OWING/ (REFUND): $ _____ _ 

INVOICE NO.: 

(Account No. 59.5901) 



C, ___ C_o_u_n_c_i_l D_e_ci_·s_io_n_-_M_o_n_d_a_y~E_eb_ru_a__.ry~2_5,._2_0_0_2 ___ ___. 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 26, 2002 

Frank Wong, Parkland Community Planning Services 

City Clerk 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Highland Green Estates 

Reference Report: 
City Clerk, dated January 29, 2002 

Bylaw Readings: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 was given second and third readings. A copy is attached. 

Report Back to Council: No 

Comments/Further Action: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 rezones 28 semi-detached dwellings from Rl and R2 to RlA 
Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to Rl Residential Low 
Density District, and a 13-suite apartment building from Rl to R2 Residential Medium Density District, 
Mw1icipal Reserve Lots from Rl and R2 to Pl Parks and Recreation District. This amendment is to 
correct the elimination of zoning lines on maps that were inadvertently deleted from the Highland 
Green Estates neighbourhood during a 1996 redrafting of the Land Use Bylaw maps. 

_,,./ 
/ 

~ Kell~ Kloss 
City Cler 

/chk 
/attach. 
c Director of Development Services 

Community Services Director 
Land & Economic Development Manager 
Inspections & Licensing Manager 
City Assessor 
Doug Kutinsky, Graphics Designer 
C. Adams, Administrative Assistant 
S. Eklund, Clerk Steno, City Clerk's 



February 5, 2002 

«OwnerN ame» 
«OwnerAddl» 
«OwnerAdd2» 
«OwnerAdd3» 
«OwnerAdd4» 

Dear Sir /Madam: 

Re: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 Highland Green Estates 

Council of the City of Red Deer is considering a change to the Land Use Bylaw, which 
controls the use and development of land and buildings in the city. As a property owner in 
the Highland Green Estates community, this letter is being sent to inform you of proposed 
changes. 

Red Deer City Council proposes to pass Land Use Bylaw amendment 3156/B-2002, which 
provides for the rezoning of the properties on the east side of 58 Avenue, from the Telus 
communication tower to Holmes Street. During a redraft of the land use bylaw, zoning lines 
were inadvertently deleted, which resulted in the elimination of the Residential Medium 
Density (R2) District. This amendment would change the zoning to correspond with the type 
of development that currently exists in this neighbourhood. Please refer to the enclosed 
report from Parkland Community Planning Services for a more detailed explanation. 

You can pick up a copy of the proposed Land Use Bylaw amendment at the office of the City 
Clerk, 2nd Floor of City Hall between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

City Council will hear from any person claiming to be affected at a Public Hearing in the 
Council Chambers, 2nd Floor of City Hall on Monday, February 25, 2002, at 7:00 p.m. If you 
want your letter or petition included on the Council agenda you must submit it to the City 
Clerk by 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2002. Otherwise, you may submit your letter 
or petition at the City Council meeting or you can simply tell Council your views at the 
Public Hearing. Your letter or petition will be made available to the public. If you have any 
questions regarding their use, please contact me at (403) 342-8132. 

Yours truly, 

(~~ 
Jeff Graves 
Deputy City Clerk 

Attach. 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

PARKLAND 
COMMUNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

January 14, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Frank Wong, Planning Assistant 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Lots I - 6b, Block l i, Plan 782 0617, 
Lot 2R, Block 1, Plan 772 0633, 
Lots la - 9b, Block 3, Plan 982 0617, and 
Lots 46R and 4 7, Block 3, Plan 772 063 3 
NE Y. Sec. 20-38-27·-4 
Highland Green Estates 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

This bylaw deals with the area of Highland Green Estates located on the east side of 58 A venue 
and from the Telus communication tower site to 67 Street. 

Background 

In 1976 under Land Use Bylaw 2011, the west half of Highland Green Estates was zoned to 
accommodate a proposed new neighbourhood. The lands fronting on the east side of 58 Avenue 
from the Telus communication tower site to the municipal reserve lot adjacent to 67 Street was 
zoned R2 General Residential District wherein a variety of low and medium density development 
could be accommodated. Later that year, the City authorized a land sale to Springer Construction 
for the development of28 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling on lands fronting 
onto the east side of 58 Avenue. As the proposed uses are permitted under the R2 General 
Distric1t, no rezoning was required. The 28 semi-detached lots and 1 single-family lot were 
subdivided and registered in 1978 under Plan 782 0617. 

In 1996, Land Use Bylaw 3156/96 superceded Bylaw 2672/80. This bylaw converted the maps 
from manual drafted copies to computerized drafting. In the process of making this conversion, 
approximately 105 maps in the Land Use Bylaw were redrafted into electronic form. In the 
process of redrafting, it appears that a couple of zoning lines were. inadvertently deleted from this 
neighbourhood. The result of eliminating the lines is that it eliminated the R2 District from the 
properties on the east side of 58 Avenue from the Telus communication tower to Holmes Street 
and induded them within the Rl District. This area includes 18 semi-detached dwellings and a 
13-suite apartment building. The omission also included the municipal reserve lot in the vicinity 
within the RI District. 

... page 2 

· .. -



Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 ... page 2 

As a result of the missing zoning lines, the 13-suite apartment on Lot 47 (6311-58 Avenue) and 
the 18 semi-detached dwellings on Lots la to 9b (6321to6355-58 Avenue) have become legal 
but non-confonning uses. · If these properties were destroyed by some disaster, they could only be 
replaced with single-family housing. This may not be feasible if there are separate owners in each 
half of a semi-detached residence. This situation should be corrected by zo$g the properties 
back into their proper zones. The 18 semi-detached dwellings are proposed to be rezoned to RIA 
and the 13-suite apartment is proposed to be rezoned to R2 Residential Mediwn Density District, 
the 10 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling, on the east side o{S8 Avenue from 
Holmes Street to the municipal reserve lot south of 67 Street are proposed to be rezoned RIA and 
RJ respectively. The municipal reserve Lots 2R and 46R are proposed to be rezoned to park. 

In total this land use bylaw amendment would rezone the 28 semi-detached dwellings from RI and 
R2-to RlA Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, the 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to 
RI Residential Low Density District, and the 13-suite apartment building from RI to R2 
Residential Medium Density District: and the municipal reserve lots from RI and R2 to Pl Parks 
and Recreation District. 

Recommendation 

Planning staff recommend that City Council proceed with first reading of Land Use Bylaw 
Amendment 3156/B-2002. 

Sincerely, 

~___,~w/~ 
Frank Wong, V 
Planning Assistant 

Attachment 
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Council Decision - Monday T anuary 28, 2002 

DATE: January 29, 2002 

TO: Frank Wong, Parkland Community Planning Services 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 

~=~===H===ig~h=l=a,=n=d=G=r=e=e=n==E_s=ta=t=es======~======~~~~====~--====~==========-== 

Refei~ence Report: 
Parkland Community Planning Services, dated January 14, 2002. 

Bylaw Readings: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 was given first reading. A copy of the bylaw is attached. 

Report Back to Council: Yes 
A Public Hearing will be held on Monday, February 25, 2002, at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers during 
Council's regular meeting 

Comments/Further Action: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 rezones 28 semi-detached dwellings from Rl and R2 to RlA 
Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to Rl Residential Low 
Density District, and a 13-suite apartment building from Rl to R2 Residential Medium Density District, 
Municipal Reserve Lots from Rl and R2 to Pl Parks and Recreation District. This amendment is to 
correct the elimination of zoning lines on maps that were inadvertently deleted from the Highland 
Green Estates neighbourhood during a 1996 redrafting of the Land Use Bylaw maps. 

This office will now proceed with advertising for a Public Hearing. The City will be responsible for the 
advert~costs in this instance. 

~· 
Kelly Kloss 
City Clerk 

/chk 
/attach. 
c Director of Development Services 

Inspections & Licensing Manager 
Land & Economic Development Manager 
C. Adams, Administrative Assistant 



BYLAW NO. 3156/8-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 3156/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F11" contained in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance with the Land Use District Map No. 1/2002 
attached hereto and forming part of the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 28th day of January 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this day of 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this day of 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this day of 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 

2002. 

2002. 

2002. 
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DATE: January 30, 2002 

TO: Norma Lovell, Assessment 

FROM: C.G. Adams, 
City Clerk's Office 

RE: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 Highland Green Estates 

Please provide Sheri Eklund with the names and addresses of the subject property owners 
and all contiguous/adjacent property owners as outlined on the attached maps. 

It would be helpful if the lists could be received at your earliest convenience in order to 
process the letters within the required time period. I have attached the map that appeared on 
the Council agenda for your reference. 

Thanks Norma. 

ams 
ks' Office 

Attach. 
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Office of the City Clerk 

February 5, 2002 

Michael Andre & Corrailee Kim Booth 
2 6340 58 A venue 
RED DEER, AB T4N 5Z8 

Dear Sir /Madam: 

Re: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 Highland Green Estates 

Council of the City of Red Deer is considering a change to the Land Use Bylaw, which 
controls the use and development of land and buildings in the city. As a property owner in 
the Highland Green Estates community, this letter is being sent to inform you of proposed 

changes. 

Red Deer City Council proposes to pass Land Use Bylaw amendment 3156/B-2002, which 
provides for the rezoning of the properties on the east side of 58 Avenue, from the Telus 
communication tower to Holmes Street. During a redraft of the land use bylaw, zoning lines 
were inadvertently deleted, which resulted in the elimination of the Residential Medium 
Density (R2) District. This amendment would change the zoning to correspond with the type 
of development that currently exists in this neighbourhood. Please refer to the enclosed 
report from Parkland Community Planning Services for a more detailed explanation. 

You can pick up a copy of the proposed Land Use Bylaw amendment at the office of the City 
Clerk, 2nd Floor of City Hall between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

City Council will hear from any person claiming to be affected at a Public Hearing in the 
Council Chambers, 2nd Floor of City Hall on Monday, February 25, 2002, at 7:00 p.m. If you 
want your letter or petition included on the Council agenda you must submit it to the City 
Clerk by 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2002. Otherwise, you may submit your letter 
or petition at the City Council meeting or you can simply tell Council your views at the 
Public Hearing. Your letter or petition will be made available to the public. If you have any 
questions regarding their use, please contact me at (403) 342-8132. 

Yours truly, 

~ 
Jeff Graves 
Deputy City Clerk 

Attach. 

4914 - 48th Avenue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 E-mail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

PARKLAND 
COMMUNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

January 14, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Frank Wong, Planning Assistant 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Lots 1 - 6b, Block l, Plan 782 0617, 
Lot 2R, Block 1, Plan 772 0633, 
Lots la-· 9b, Block 3, Plan 982 0617, and 
Lots 46R and 47, Block 3, Plan 772 0633 
NE V.. Sec. 20-38-27-4 
Highland Green Estates 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

This bylaw deals with the area of Highland Green Estates located on the east side of 58 Avenue 
and from the Telus communication tower site to 67 Street. 

In 1976 under Land Use Bylaw 2011, the west half of Highland Green Estates was zoned to 
accommodate a proposed new neighbourhood. The lands fronting on the east side of 58 Avenue 
from 1fa~ Telus communication tower site to the municipal reserve lot adjacent to 67 Street was 
zoned R2 General Residential District wherein a variety of low and medium density development 
could be accommodated. Later that year, the City authorized a land sale to Springer Construction 
for the development of28 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling on lands fronting 
onto the east side of 58 A venue. As the proposed uses are permitted under the R2 General 
District, no rezoning was required. The 28 semi-detached lots and 1 single-family lot were 
subdivided and registered in 197 8 under Plan 7 82 0617. 

In 1996, Land Use Bylaw 3156/96 superceded Bylaw 2672/80. This bylaw converted the maps 
from manual drafted copies to computerized drafting. In the process of making this conversion, 
approximately 105 maps in the Land Use Bylaw were redrafted into electronic form. In the 
process ofredrafting, it appears that a couple of zoning lines were inadvertently deleted from this 
neighbourhood. The result of eliminating the lines is that it eliminated the R2 District from the 
propc::rties on the east side of 58 Avenue from the Telus communication tower to Holmes Street 
and included them within the Rl District. This area includes 18 semi-detached dwellings and a 
13-suite apartment building. The omission also included the municipal reserve lot in the vicinity 
within the Rl District. 

... page 2 
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Office of the City Clerk 

February 5, 2002 

Michael Andre & Corralee Kim Booth 
2 6340 58 A venue 
RED DEER, AB T4N 5Z8 

Dear Sir /Madam: 

Re: land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 Highland Green Estates 

Council of the City of Red Deer is considering a change to the Land Use Bylaw, which 
controls the use and development of land and buildings in the city. As a property owner in 
the Highland Green Estates community, this letter is being sent to inform you of proposed 

changes. 

Red Deer City Council proposes to pass Land Use Bylaw amendment 3156/B-2002, which 
provides for the rezoning of the properties on the east side of 58 Avenue, from the Telus 
communication tower to Holmes Street. During a redraft of the land use bylaw, zoning lines 
were inadvertently deleted, which resulted in the elimination of the Residential Medium 
Density (R2) District. This amendment would change the zoning to correspond with the type 
of development that currently exists in this neighbourhood. Please refer to the enclosed 
report from Parkland Community Planning Services for a more detailed explanation. 

You can pick up a copy of the proposed Land Use Bylaw amendment at the office of the City 
Clerk, 2na Floor of City Hall between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

City Council will hear from any person claiming to be affected at a Public Hearing in the 
Council Chambers, 2na Floor of City Hall on Monday, February 25, 2002, at 7:00 p.m. If you 
want your letter or petition included on the Council agenda you must submit it to the City 
Clerk by 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2002. Otherwise, you may submit your letter 
or petition at the City Council meeting or you can simply tell Council your views at the 
Public Hearing. Your letter or petition will be made available to the public. If you have any 
questions regarding their use, please contact me at (403) 342-8132. 

Yours truly, 

~ 
Jeff Graves 
Deputy City Clerk 

Attach. 

4914 - 48th Avenue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 E-mail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re.: 

PARKLAND 
COMMUNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

January 14, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Frank Wong, Planning Assistant 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Lots 1 - 6b, Block 1, Plan 782 0617, 
Lot 2R, Block 1, Plan 772 0633, 
Lots la- 9b, Block 3, Plan 982 0617, and 
Lots 46R and 47, Block 3, Plan 772 0633 
NEY.. Sec. 20-38-27-4 
Highland Green Estates 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

This bylaw deals with the area of Highland Green Estates located on the east side of 58 Avenue 
and from the Telus communication tower site to 67 Street. 

Background 

In 1976 under Land Use Bylaw 2011, the west half of Highland Green Estates was zoned to 
accommodate a proposed new neighbourhood. The lands fronting on the east side of 58 Avenue 
from the Telus communication tower site to the municipal reserve lot adjacent to 67 Street was 
zoned R2 General Residential District wherein a variety of low and medium density development 
could be accommodated. Later that year, the City authorized a land sale to Springer Construction 
for the development of 28 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling on lands fronting 
onto the east side of 58 Avenue. As the proposed uses are permitted under the R2 General 
District, no rezoning was required. The 28 semi-detached lots and 1 single-family lot were 
subdivided and registered in 1978 under Plan 782 0617. 

In 1996, Land Use Bylaw 3156/96 superceded Bylaw 2672/80. This bylaw converted the maps 
from manual drafted copies to computerized drafting. In the process of making this conversion, 
approximately 105 maps in the Land Use Bylaw were redrafted into electronic form. In the 
process of redrafting, it appears that a couple of zoning lines were inadvertently deleted from this 
neighbourhood. The result of eliminating the lines is that it eliminated the R2 District from the 
properties on the east side of 58 A venue from the Telus communication tower to Holmes Street 
and included them within the RI District. This area includes 18 semi-detached dwellings and a 
13--suite apartment building. The omission also included the municipal reserve lot in the vicinity 
within the RI District. 

... page 2 
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Office of the City Clerk 

February 5, 2002 

Lorne T Kvale & Valerie A Kvale 
119 Mustang Acres 6834 59 Avenue 
RED DEER, AB T4P 1C9 

Dear Sir /Madam: 

Re: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 Highland Green Estates 

t:/, 

Council of the City of Red Deer is considering a change to the Land Use Bylaw, which 
controls the use and development of land and buildings in the city. As a property owner in 
the Highland Green Estates community, this letter is being sent to inform you of proposed 
changes. 

Red Deer City Council proposes to pass Land Use Bylaw amendment 3156/B-2002, which 
provides for the rezoning of the properties on the east side of 58 Avenue, from the Telus 
communication tower to Holmes Street. During a redraft of the land use bylaw, zoning lines 
were inadvertently deleted, which resulted in the elimination of the Residential Medium 
Density (R2) District. This amendment would change the zoning to correspond with the type 
of development that currently exists in this neighbourhood. Please refer to the enclosed 
report from Parkland Community Planning Services for a more detailed explanation. 

You can pick up a copy of the proposed Land Use Bylaw amendment at the office of the City 
Clerk, 2nd Floor of City Hall between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

City Council will hear from any person claiming to be affected at a Public Hearing in the 
Council Chambers, 2nd Floor of City Hall on Monday, February 25, 2002, at 7:00 p.m. If you 
want your letter or petition included on the Council ngenda you must submit it to the City 
Clerk by 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2002. Otherwise, you may submit your letter 
or petition at the City Council meeting or you can simply tell Council your views at the 
Public Hearing. Your letter or petition will be made available to the public. If you have any 
questions regarding their use, please contact me at (403) 342-8132. 

Yours truly, 

Jeff Graves 
Deputy City Clerk 

Attach. 

4914 - 48th Avenue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 E-mail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

PARKLAND 
COMMUNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

January 14, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Frank Wong, Planning Assistant 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Lots 1 - 6b, Block 1, Plan 782 0617, 
Lot 2R, Block 1, Plan 772 0633, 
Lots la- 9b, Block 3, Plan 982 0617, and 
Lots 46R and 47, Block 3, Plan 772 0633 
NE V.. Sec. 20-38-27-4 
Highland Green Estates 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

This bylaw deals with the area of Highland Green Estates located on the east side of 58 Avenue 
and from the Telus communication tower site to 67 Street. 

Background 

In 1976 under Land Use Bylaw 2011, the west half of Highland Green Estates was zoned to 
accommodate a proposed new neighbourhood. The lands fronting on the east side of 58 Avenue 
from the Telus communication tower site to the municipal reserve lot adjacent to 67 Street was 
zoned R.2 General Residential District wherein a variety of low and medium density development 
could be accommodated. Later that year, the City authorized a land sale to Springer Construction 
for the d(:velopment of28 semi-detached dwellings and 1 single-family dwelling on lands fronting 
onto the c~ast side of 58 A venue. As the proposed uses are permitted under the R2 General 
District, ltlO rezoning was required. The 28 semi-detached lots and 1 single-family lot were 
subdividc~d and registered in 1978 under Plan 782 0617. 

In 1996, Land Use Bylaw 3156/96 superceded Bylaw 2672/80. This bylaw converted the maps 
from manual drafted copies to computerized drafting. In the process of making this conversion, 
approximately 105 maps in the Land Use Bylaw were redrafted into electronic form. In the 
process of redrafting, it appears that a couple of zoning lines were. inadvertently deleted from this 
neighbourhood. The result of eliminating the lines is that it eliminated the R2 District from the 
propertie:s on the east side of 58 A venue from the Telus communication tower to Holmes Street 
and included them within the Rl District. This area includes 18 semi-detached dwellings and a 
13-suite apartment building. The omission also included the municipal reserve lot in the vicinity 
within the Rl District. 

... page 2 
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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 26,, 2002 

Frank Wong,, Parkland Community Planning Services 

City Clerk 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 
Highland Green Estates 

Reference Report: 
City Clerk, dated January 29, 2002 

Bylaw' Readings: 

FILE 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 was given second and third readings. A copy is attached. 

Report Back to Council: No 

Comments/Further Action: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/B-2002 rezones 28 semi-detached dwellings from Rl and R2 to RlA 
Residential (Semi-detached dwelling) District, 1 single-family dwelling from R2 to Rl Residential Low 
Density District, and a 13-suite apartment building from Rl to R2 Residential Medium Density District, 
Municipal Reserve Lots from Rl and R2 to Pl Parks and Recreation District. This amendment is to 
correct: the elimination of zoning lines on maps that were inadvertently deleted from the Highland 
Green Estates neighbourhood during a 1996 redrafting of the Land Use Bylaw maps. 

,,,./ 

d~ ~~3oss 
_,. (~JI Llty _,er 

/chk 
/attach. 
c Director of Development Services 

Community Services Director 
Land & Economic Development Manager 
Inspections & Licensing Manager 
City Assessor 
Doug Kutinsky, Graphics Designer 
C. Adams, Administrative Assistant 
S. Eklund, Clerk Steno, City Clerk's 



BYLAW NO. 3156/8-2002 

Bein~1 a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 3156/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F11" contained in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance with the Land Use District Map No. 1 /2002 
attached hereto and forming part of the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 28th day of January 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 25th day of February 2002. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 25th day of February 2002. 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this 25 day of February 2002. 

M YOR 
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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 19, 2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

Barbara Jeffrey, Social Planning Manager 

Requisition from Piper Creek Foundation for 2002 

SP-6.664 

Municipalities in the Province of Alberta have a longstanding agreement (1959), under the 
Alberta Housing Act, to requisition true-payers of the municipality for any deficit incurred by the 
foundations operating seniors' lodges in their municipalities: 

Alberta Housing Act {Revised 2000) 

Requisitions 

7(1) On or before April 30 in any year a management body that provides lodge 
accommodation may requisition those municipalities for which the management 
body provides lodge accommodation for 

(a) the amount of the management body's annual deficit for the 
previous fiscal year arising from the provision of lodge 
accommodation, and 

(b) any amoums necessary to establish or continue a reserve fund for 
the management body. 

(4) An order under this section may prescribe the fiscal year of the management 
body. 

(5) The Minister may not make an order under this section establishing a 
management body that is to have the power to requisition under section 7 unless 
a majority of the municipalities that are liable to be requisitioned have agreed to 
the number of persons constituting the board and the method of appointing or 
electing the members. 

(6) Notwithstanding subsection (5), the Minister may amend an order without the 
agreement of' a majority of the municipalities that are liable to be requisitioned. 

In 1996, the Piper Creek Foundation requested of City Council a Board of Directors 
Restructuring. Council approved the restructuring as requested, "subject to the Ministerial Order 
being amended to provide for: 

1. the change in Board composition; 

2. the requirement that all deficit budgets for the Foundation must be ratified by The 
City of Red Deer prior to that budget year, 

The Ministerial Order was amended as requested as of November 1, 1997. See attached. 

Prior to 1996, the Piper Creek Foundation had consistently needed to requisition for deficits. 
Enclosed is the history of requisitions from 1987 - 2001. 
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As a h~tter from the Piper Creek Foundation dated October 4, 2001 explains, when the province 
expanded their role from only building facilities to providing some financial assistance by 
providing a per diem payment of $4.80 y per resident, the need to requisition was 
suspended. However, the per diem rate has not increased since 1996. The Foundation is also 
requiried to set their rental rate at an amount that would leave a senior on minimum income at 
least $265 per month for any additional health and personal expenses. The Piper Creek 
Foundation has set their minimum at $287 per month. The funding for any renovations also 
needs to come from the operating budget. The province had provided funding for this item in the 
past. 

The Piper Creek Foundation has few choices to meet rising labour and operating costs but to 
requisition. The rents must be affordable to seniors with low incomes. The per diem rate from 
the province hasn't increased in seven years. 

The biudget included in their request, submitted in September, was without the increased labour 
costs !because the negotiations with CUPE had not yet been completed. The requisition is the 
amount of the increased labour costs, or $54 500. 

I met with the Chair, Marg Hessel and Finance Committee Chair, Rod Boden and the 
Executive Director of the Piper Creek Foundation, Dale Aasen and am assured that the Piper 
Creek Foundation Board has made the best effort to keep the deficit as low as possible. 

AlthoU1gh the deficit will not be incurred until 2002 and the actual amount known until later in the 
same year, Council has asked that the deficit budget be presented in the year it is to be 
incum~d. 

Representatives of the Piper Creek Foundation will be in Council chambers to answer any 
questions. 

att. 

cc Marg Hessel, Chair, Piper Creek Foundation 
Rod Boden, Finance Committee Chair, Piper Creek Foundation 
Dale Aasen, Executive Director, Piper Creek Foundation 
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PIPER• CREEK FOUNDATION 
402 -4901 - 48 STREET, RED DEER, ALBERTA T4N 6M4 PHONE: (403)343-1077 FAX: (403)343-2332 

October 4, 2001 

Ms. Barbara Jeffries 
Social Planning Manager 
City of Red Deer 
4914 48 Avenue 
Red Deer, Alberta 

Dear Ms. Jeffries 

Re: Piper Creek Foundation Requisition for the Year 2002 

The Piper Creek Foundation is requesting requisition funding from the City of Red Deer in the 
amount of $54,500.00 for the year 2002. This requisition, our first in six years, is made necessary 
by projected increases in labour and operating costs and a cap on our income stream 

The Piper Creek Foundation was established in 1959 under a master agreement between the 
Province of Alberta and the City of Red Deer with a mandate to provide the lodge programs for 
low-income senior citizens in Red Deer. This agreement has been amended a number of times 
since 1959 to allow for the inclusion of the Pines and Parkvale Lodges, to change our name from 
the Twilight Lodge Foundation to Piper Creek Foundation and to enable us to restructure our 
Board of Directors to include more citize:ns at large. The Foundation presently operates the Piper 
Creek, Pines and Parkvale Lodges and provides contract administration services to the Sylvan 
Lake Foundation. 

Under the terms of our original agreement the Province of Alberta agreed to build the facilities, 
the Foundation to operate and administer the program and the City to fund any deficit in the 
operation. This agreement experienced changes through the years with the province expanding 
their role by providing financial assistance through a variety of programs, the latest being a per 
diem payment for each resident of $4.80/day. When this latest program was implemented and 
rents were in a sense self-regulated (within boundaries) the Foundation Board of Directors made 
the decision to temporarily suspend any requisition from the city until such time as necessary. We 
have been successful in our efforts not to requisition for the past six years but now find ourselves 
in a position that requires a return to the :requisition process. 

Our return to the need to requisition is due to the simple fact that the limits placed on our income 
do not allow us to keep pace with the increased cost of operations. The Province has indicated 
that there will be no increase in the per diem grant for 2002, a rate that has not been increased 
since 1996. Our rental income is at a rate higher than other lodge locations (we leave a resident 
on minimum seniors income $287.00 per month an amount adjusted for inflation) and our 
expenses continue to increase. We enter into negotiations with CUPE in December and are 
concerned as to the financial implications on an already lean budget. 

ADMINISTRATORS FOR 
PARKVALE LODGE, 4277 - 46A Avenue, Red Deer, Alberta, T4N 6T6 (403)343-0688 

PINES LODGE, 52 Piper Drive, Red Deer, Alberta, T4P 1H8 (403)343-0656 
PIPER CREEK LODGE, 4820 - 33 Street, Red Deer, Alberta, T4N ON5 (403)343-1066 

-
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We are including with this cover letter a copy of the 2002 Budget approved by our Board of 
Directors on October 2, 2001, a copy of the history of our requisitions from the City of Red Deer, 
and a confidential copy of the projected increase in manpower costs if we are successful in our 
CUPE negotiations. We will also provide, at our meeting, information regarding future financial 
pressures facing our Foundation in the years to come. 

We look forward to the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this request and to look to the 
future needs of the Piper Creek Foundation as it attempts to meet the housing needs oflow­
income seniors in Red Deer, 
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PARKING 
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BANK INTEREST 
GST REBATE 
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LAP GRANT 

APPR:OVED BUDGET 2002 
PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 
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BUDGET PROJECTED 
2001 2001 
1874161 1813326 

4300 4641 
2760 3465 
7200 5650 

40000 53576 
13000 12000 

358271 349920 
CONTRACT FEES - SYLVAN 26400 26400 
EXP RECOVERY 5046 23050 
TOTAL 2331138 2292028 
EXPENDITURES 

OPERATING 624786 613295 
MAINTENANCE 89000 43014 
REPLACEMENT 21960 6500 
MANPOWER 1562062 1623621 
RETROFIT ALLOWANCE 33330 
DEPRECIATION 42750 
TOTAL 2331138 2329180 

10/4/01 

BUDGET 
2002 -

2144520 
5313 
3080 
6750 

25000 
18090 

385440 
27000 

153294 
2768487 

777445 
73982 
43900 

1816913 
29997 
26250 

2768487 

Rent increase 
Single $35.00 

Double $30 .00 
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History of Requistions --
Piper Creek Foundation from City of Red Deer 

From 1987- 2001 

. -·-· -- - -

YEAR AMOUNT 
1987 $247,102 
1988 $319,856 
1989 $433,330 
1990 $455,000 
1991 $432,246 
1992 $471,905 
1993 $447,579 
1994 $397,083 
1995 $289,328 
1996 0 
1997 0 
1998 0 
1999 0 
2000 0 
2001 0 

13 
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MIJNICIPAL AFFAIRS 

011.e• of 

Ille Minis1er 

.~1 

I ""- . 

Ministerial Order No. H:058/97 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 

ALBERTA HOUSING ACT 

S.A. 1994, c. A-30.1 

PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

I, Iris Evans, Minister of Municipal Affairs, pursuant to section 5 of the Alberta Housing 
Act, ORDER THAT: 

1. Ministerial Order No.H:153195, as amended. e.tablishing Piper Creek 
Foundation as a management body, is amended: 

(a) by replacing the Appendix attached to Ministerial Order H:153195 
with the attached Appendix dated 01-Nov-97. 

2. This Order Is effective November 1, 1997. 

DATED at the City of Edmonton in 
the Province of Albert.a, this ..31 
dayof ~ ,1997. 

loWP IMI (17.1111 0 

I 
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APPENDIX 

Piper Creek FoundaUon 

1. Piper Creak Foundation (hereafter referred to as the "management body") Is 
hereby established as a management body. 

2. The City of Red Deer is the only member of the management body. 

3. (1) The management body shall be governed by a board (hereafter referred 
tto as the •board"), comprised of a maximum of seven (7) members 
iilppointed as follows, and in accordance with subsections (2) and (3): 

1[a) one ( 1) member of the board appointed by the City of Red Deer; and 

1[b) six (6) members of the board appointed by the board of the 
management body from the cltilens..at-large With one of these 
members coming from the client group. 

(2) For the purposes of subsection (1 )(b), the board of the management body 
has the sole discretion to detennine: 

1[a) the boundaries of the areas from which members of the board may be 
appointed: 

1(b) how residency in the areas from which members of the board may be 
appointed is detennined; and 

1[c) the eligibility requirements, if any, for members of the board. 

(3) The board shall be appointed as follows: 

l[a} The first members of the board, except for the members appcinted 
under subsection (1)(b), shall be appointed as soon as possible 
following the effective date of this Order. 

1[b} The members o(-the board referred to in subsection (1}(b), shall be 
appointed at the first meeting of the board following the effective date 
of this Order. 

(c:) Members of the board referred to in sub&ection (1)(a}, exc:ept the first 
members, shall be appointed at the annual organizational meeting of 
the City of Red Deer In accordance with thiS Order and at the times the 
board reciuests the City of Red Deer and may be re-appointed as 
many times as thought appropriate by the municipality. 

(d) Members of the board referred to in subsection (1)(b), shall be 
appointed by the board of the management body in aecordance with 
this Order and at the times the board requires. 

'(e) The term of office for each first member of the board referred to in 
subsection (1)(a), shall be from the date ap~ointed until another 
member is appointed to hold that office, but shall not extend beyond 
one (1) year. 

,-.. 
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(f) The term of office for the first members of the board referred to in 
subsection (1)(b) shall be as follows: 

(i) one (1) member appointed for a maximum one (1) year term: and 

(ii) one (1) member appointed for a maximum two (2) year term. 

and the board of the management body has the sole discretion in 
determining which member appointed shall serve which term of office. 

(g) The term of office for each member of the board referred to in 
subsection (1)(a), except the first members: 

(ij is for a maximum three (3) year term: 

(iO shall begin the 'day after the City of Red Deer holds its annual 
organizational meeting in the year appointed: and 

{iii)ends the day the City of Red Deer holds its annual organizational 
meeting in the year the term expires. 

(h) The term of office for eac::h member of the board referred to in 
subsection (1)(b), except for the first members, shall be from the date 
appointed until another member is appointed to hold that offioe, but 
:shall not extend beyond three (3) years and appointments shall be 
staggered. 

(i) Members of the board referred to under subsection (1)(b), including 
the tinst members appointed under clause (b), may hold c:onsecutive 
terms of office, but no person shall serve more than two (2) 
consecutiVe terms. 

0) Members of the board referred to under subsection (1)(b), Including 
the first members may re--apply for board membership after a one (1) 
year absence. 

(k) If the office of a board member is vacated, an the vacancy occurring or 
as soon as possible thereafter, another indMdual shall be appointed 
as a member of the board to complete the term of the vacating 
member. 

(I) The chairperson, vice-chairperson or any other officers of the board 
that the board detennines necesaary, shall be appointed from among 
the board members in the manner and at the times the board 
determines appropriate. 

(m)The term of offic:e for the chairperson, vice.chairperson or any other 
officers of the board shalt be for a one (1) year term. 

(n) The chairperson, vice.chairperson or any other officers of the board 
may hold consecutive tenns of office as long as each off'icer is a 
member or the board. 

(a) Each member of the board is entitled to deal with all matters of the 
board arising from the policies and programs, and operation and 
administration, of the management body, except where otherwise 
provided under the Act and its Regulations. 

(4) The board is a continuing body. 

2 
01-Nov-97 
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(5) The board shall provide tne Deputy Minister with the name of its 
chairperson and vice-chairperson as soon as possible on selection, and 
shall notify the Deputy Minister of any change of chairperson and vice­
c:halrperson. 

4.. The ·board shall: 

%- 5. 

% 

(a) designate the offices of the management bOOy, and 

(b) Immediately notify the Deputy Minister of the location of its primary place 
of business In Alberta and any other offices, the management body's 
address for service, and any change in the location of such offices or 

. address for service. 

(1) For the purposes of providing lodge accommodation, the management 
body may requisition the City of Red Deer. 

(2) All deficit budgets for the Piper Creek Foundation must be ratified by the 
c:;ouncil of the City of Red Deer. 

6. ( 1) The management bQdy Is responsible for the operation and administration 
c>f the housing accommodation Hated In Schedule •A•. 

(2) In addition to the housing accommodation opefl8ted under subsection (1), 
the management body may operate Rent Supplement housing · 
accommodation as designations are allocated to the management body 
by the Minister under the Rent Supplement Program Regulation. 

7. For the purposes of the Act. the management body has and ls subject to the 
powers, functions or duties as provided in the following Regulations: 

(a) Management Body Operation and Administration Regulation: 

(b) Social Housing Accommodation Regulation; 

(c) Housing Accommodation Tenancies Regulation: 

(d) Rent Supplement Program Regulation; and 

(e) Lodge Assistance Program Regulation. 

6. For the purposes of the Act, the management body's reporting date ls 
90 days from the effective date of this Order. 

3 
01-Nov~97 

S4bbl':i::> 
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Comments: 

Pursuant to the Ministerial Order dated November 1, 1997, the Piper Creek Foundation 
is to submit its deficit budget to City Council for ratification. The budget, as approved 
by the Foundation, is attached. However, the expenditures do not include the 2002 
adjustments for labour costs totaling $54,500. It is the intent of the Foundation to 
requisition this amount for the year 2002. According to the legislation, the Foundation 
may requisition the annual deficit for the previous year or may requisition any amount 
necessary to establish or continue a reserve fund. Normally the requisition would not 
occur until after the fiscal year which means that the deficit for 2002 would not be 
requisitioned and placed on the tax roll until 2003. 

It is my assumption that should it be the Foundation's intention to requisition this year, 
it would be to establish a reserve fund for the purpose of financing the deficit that is 
expected to be incurred this year. I have requested the Social Planning Manager to ask 
the Foundation to address the nature of their requisition at the Council meeting. This 
is an important piece of information since we need to know whether the requisition is to 
be added to the tax roll this year or whether it will be a requisition for the 2003 tax roll. 
Attached is the most recent audited financial statement of the Foundation, dated 
Dece1rnber 31, 2000. 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 25, 2002 

CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT 

DOCUMENT STATUS: 

REFERS TO: 

CONFIDENTIAL 

REQUISITIONS TO OTHER 
MUNICIPALITIES BY SENIORS' LODGE 
FOUNDATIONS 



Confidential 

SP-6.665 

DATE: February 19, 2002 

TO: Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

FROM: Barbara Jeffrey, Social Planning Manager 

RE: Requisitions to Other Municipalities By Seniors' Lodge Foundations 

Attached is a list of the 200·1 Requisitions by Seniors' Lodge Foundations in other 
municipalities. The list was obtained by the Piper Creek Foundation from Alberta Seniors. 
AlthoU1gh the information is probably public information, if the public requests the 
information, because the list isn't verified by the respective foundations and is probably the 
budgeted, not actual amount, we decided to submit the list to Council confidentially. 
Council will, however, get a sense of the requisitions paid by other municipalities. 



l.§_RE!:_~ ACRES FOUNDATION ------·---·----+---·------{ 
!WHEATLAND HOUSING MANAGEMENT BODY ,.,._____ . 
l~~~:YE~~~~~~ REGIO~HOUSING_!3R0l!~------··---- +----
l BARRHEAD ~<DISTRICT SOCIAL HOUSING ASSOCIATION 
J.-~-··----

IWESTLOCK FOUNDATION 

~f':!_~~H.ILL HOUSING CORPORA!IO~--------------=~--+--K_H_C _____ _ 
;BATTLE RIVER FOUNDATION BRF r---
'CHINESE BEINEVOLENT ASSOCIATION ICBA 

s~~H-0-LJSING FOUNDATION --------~----+rR_l_M----·---1 
:FORT SASKATCHEWAN FOUNDATION _FSF 

tp°ARK~AND FOUNDATION . -----------+-P_LF ______ ---1 

~!!:'ER __ CREEK FOUNDATION ·------------~P_C_F __ 

~VER~!_LION ~~DISTRICT HOUSING FOUNDATION VHA 

~EAY-_~R FOUNDATION MANAGEMENT A<~ __ E_N_C_Y__ BEA 

!LEDUC FOUNDATION LED 
b:_ABE~ AND DISTRICT--H-O_U_S_IN_G_ ---------~--_-_-_-_-----1_TA_B ______ --1 

~R1:° MILE FOUNDATION FMF 

I LACOMBE FOl,_JN_D_A_T_IO_N____ l LCF 

~~U~~ELLER AND DISTRICT SENIORS F~OUNDATION -------1--D_D_F ______ --1 

NEWELL FOUNDATION NEW 
~RO-UIS FOUNDATION -------- MAR 
§Lo.W CREEK FOUNDATION _______________ _,i_W_C_F __ 

!SENIORS MANAGEMENT SERVICES 1SMS 

~Nia.RS' HOMES & COMMUNITY HOUSl,!'l __ G____ ----------11-S_H_C ______ _, 

1M.D. OF MINBURN FOUNDATION _MIN 

tPINC~ER CREEK FOUNDATION (ALBERl~~--------+·P_N_H ______ --i 

~~6~~
1

~~~~~~s
0

E~~~~:~~SING __ ----- I~~: 
~UNTAIN VIEW MANAGEMENT BOARD MVM 

~~THORAD SENIORS HOUSING FOUN._D_A_T-IO_N__ NTD 

~~R SLAVE LAKE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY LSL 

~ORT __ CHIPEWYAN MANAGEMENT AGE~_~C_Y ____ , 1 FCM 

!FLA~~TAFF REGIONAL HOUSING GROL~---- ---~-F_R_H __ 

I SYLVAN LAKE FOUNDATION 'I SYL 
~RCUPINE: HILLS FOUNDATION - ---- PHF 

~ETH·~~~':l_RSING_~OME~F C~~':~~~· ALBERTA _ IBNH 

l~!:i~?OK FOUNDATION ---·----·-· i
1

CKF 
rGRANDE SPIRIT FOUNDATION 1GSP 

~~~LL ~OUNDATION (1995) ==~------------!;--' E_H_F_ 
~HE SMOKY LAKE FOUNDATION jsMO 

'ROCKY SENIOR HOUSING COUNCIL I RSH 

rrROVOST SENIOR CITIZENS HOME FOljNDATION :PRO 
t.~,"--~·-------------------- I 
l COUNTY OF STETTLER HOUSING AUTHORITY CSH 

~ACK.ENZIE: HOUSING MANAGEMENT B?ARD ---------+-' M_A_C ______ --i 

I NORTH PEACE HOUSING FOUNDATION____ !NPF 

lCA.~OR Af\ID DISTRICT HOUSING AUTt-~ORITY 1CAS 

$200,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$104,659.00 

$44,001.00 

$140,000.00 

$199,999.00 

$119,265.00 

$52,228.00 

$250,000.00 

$20,000.00 

$75,000.00 

$167,160.00 

$97,647.00 

$74,296.00 

$73,502.00 

$72,528.00 

$68,819.00 

$82,000.00 

$399,749.00 

$93,623.00 

$67 ,866.00 ...... 

/PJ,1~() 
$103,817.00 

$100,000.00 

$225,000.00 

$395,796.00 

$135,375.00 

$125,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$175,000.00 

$600,218.00 

$179,030.00 

~ 

t 



lcoU.NTv OF L~AMO.N"TFouNDATION _w ___ , ___ _ 

!--·-··-·-·-- ----
~-E.RIDl~N FO~NDATION __ _ 

1BOW VALLEY REGIONAL HOUSING ..____ ___ _ 
!RIDGE COUNTRY HOUSING l LAKELAND LOD._G_E_A_N_D_H_O_U_S_IN_G_F_O_U_N_DATION 

ICMF 
1
MER 

IBVR 

IRIG 
LLF r--·--·· ·---·----

!FORT MCMUHRAY HOUSING AUTHORITY FHA 
!--·----·· -
JTHE EVERGREENS FOUNDATION EGF 
r--·--··----
~EAT_ER NC~RTH FOUNDATION -------------r----
1ROCK'( VIEW FOUNDATION 

GNF 

RVF 

CYPRESS VIEW FOUNDATION 

HEART RIVEH HOUSING 

CVF 

HRH -------------------1-----
LAC STE. ANNE FOUNDATION 

(SF 
BZF 

FOO 

MCF 

STU 

MSP 

ACF 

GEF ---

,BRAZEAU SENIORS' FOUNDATION . f ™ILLS FOUNDATION : ______ ·~-=--=--=-----1---
METRC?.POLITAN CALGARY FOUNDATION 

STURGEON FOUNDATION 

IM.o. a·f: ST. PAUL FOUNDATION 

IACADlA FOUIN.D_A_T_IO_N ____ _ 

1 G~~A~ER E[~~ONTON FOUNDATION ---·-------

---------·----+----

$141,484.00 

$266,525.00 

$327 ,287 .00 

$382,248.00 

$180,001.00 

$263,381.00 

$366,598.00 

$263,763.00 

$285,000.00 

$291,445.00 

$260,396.00 

$299,225.00 

$233,330.00 

$470,000.00 

$1,600,000.00 

$349,413.00 

$575,846.00 

$2,350,000.00 
$13,897 ,520.00 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the cf Board: 
Piper Creek Foundation 

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Piper Creek Foundation as at December 
31, 2000 and the statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flows 
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards Those 
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects. the financial 
position of the Foundation as at December 31, 2000 and the results of its operations and the 
changes in its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

t:/£/4/~~ 
Chartered Accountants V 

Red Deer, Alberta 
March 5, 2001 

M. Lynn Booth C.A. CFP* James D. Scott C.A.* William D. Lodewyk CM.A .. C.A.* Steven C. Van Tetering C.A.* 
#403. 4901-48 Street Red Deer. Alberta T4N 6M4 

(403) 346-1566 Fax (403) 343-3070 
email: advisors(0bslvt-ca.com 
*Denotes Professional Corporation 



PIPER CHEEK FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
DECEMBER 31, 2000 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash (Note 3) 
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 
Inventories (Note 5) 
Prepaid expenses 

INVESTMENTS (Note 6) 
. --

CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 7) 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (Note 8) 

NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Note 9) 

NET ASSETS FOR OPERATIONS 

Approved by the Board 

Chairm;:m 

Executive Director 

$ 

$ 

2000 1999 

149,214 $ 92.395 
100,876 99.149 

39,350 35.798 
346 800 

289,786 228,142 

866,380 862,911 

485,545 426,266 

1,641,711 $ 1,517,319 

$ 163,955 $ 167 089 

360,869 314,361 

524,824 

124,676 

968,776 

23,435 

1,116,887 

481,450 

111,904 

897,101 

26,864 

1,035,869 

$ 1,641,711 $ 1,517,319 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE YEAR ENIDED-DECEMBeR-3-1,-200&- -----

Bud.get 2000 
(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
Rental and other residential income $ 1,764,533 $ 1,768,522 

EXPENDITURES 
Advertising 6,000 10,452 
Amortization 46,980 
Bad debts 1,990 
Capital expenditures 
Electricity 80.336 80,518 
Food and supplies 288,500 291,371 
Goods and services tax expense 26,000 14,497 
Heating 53,832 76,447 
Housekeeping and supplies 40, 100 37,343 
Insurance (Note 10) 5,000 4,243 
Office rental 18,645 16,999 
Office supplies 16.256 15,057 
Professional fees 3,500 4,200 
Repairs and maintenance 85,458 56,779 
~eplacement and equipment costs 12,890 13,559 
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,505, 127 1,603,763 
Telephone 8,400 8,324 
Training and seminars 7,000 1,461 
Travel 4,300 2,157 
Vehicle operation 6,500 8,215 
Water and waste removal 28,521 37,504 

2. 196,395 2,331,859 

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES 
BEFORE THE FOLLOWING (431,862) (563,337) 

OTHER INCOME 
Amoriization of deferred capital contribution 23,368 
Contract fees 24,000 23,618 
l1vestment income 40,000 52,284 
1:..odge assistance grant 352,152 352,383 
Sundry income 21, 100 86,803 

437,252 538,456 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

$ 

OVER EXPENDITURES $ 5,390 $ (24,881) $ 

2 

1999 

1,753,889 

10,883 
34,851 

274 
74,250 

291.419 
15, 148 
50 ,819 
32, 148 

4,296 
18,399 
17,407 

5,003 
100,854 

6,239 
1,522,459 

6,389 
3,694 
3,716 
5,022 

34,983 

2,238,253 

(484,364) 

16,380 
23,826 
50,580 

351,707 
74,244 

516,737 

32,373 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

--: STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
-- --- --- --------FGR-fHE-YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Invested in 
Capital Restricted Total Total 
Assets (Note 9) Operations 2000 1999 ------

Balance, beginning 
of year $ 111,904 $ 897,101 $ 26,864 $ 1,035,869 $ 1 003,496 

Exces~, of revenues 
over expenditures (23,El12) (1,269) (24,881) 32,373 

Investment in capital 
assets 36,384 (36,384) 

Allocat1on of restricted 
funds 71,675 34,224 105,899 

$ 1 24,676 $ .· 968,776 $ 23,435 $ 1,116,887 $ 1,035,869 

3 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

2000 1999 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from rental and other residential income 
Cash received from Government of Alberta grants 
Cash received from sundry and interest income 

Cash paid for salaries, wages and benefits 
Cash paid for food and supplies 
Ci~sh paid for other operating expenses 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
G1-ants received for Assisted Living project 
Grant received for van 

INVESTIN<; ACTIVITIES 
Additions to capital assets 
Increase in investments 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH, END OF YEAR (Note 3) 

4 

$ 1,770,122 
353, 118 
158,641 

2,281,881 
{1,594,825) 

{294,923) 
(400,585) 

{8,452) 

137,500 
37,500 

175,000 

(106,260) 
{3,469) 

(109,729) 

56,819 

92,395 

$ 149,214 

$ 1,753;681 
353,045 
167,153 

2,273,879 
(1,510,504) 

(262,013) 
(398,757) 

102,605 

(88,500) 
(144,957) 

(233,457) 

(130.852) 

223,247 

$ 92,395 



PIPER CREEIK FOUNDATION 

NOTES T_q_ T_':f~_ ~~l':J~f"!~_IAL STAlJ~_fy'l_~r·ns 
DECEMBER 31, 2000 

1. NATURE OF OPERATION 

The Foundation was established September 18. 1959 by a master agreement between the 
1=·oundat1on, the City of Red Deer and the (3overnment of Alberta The Foundation was 
1·1corporated on January 1, 1996 as a management body under the Alberta Housing Act for 
the purpose of managing self contained rental housing units for senior citizens within the 
City cf Red Deer. The Foundation currently manages the following lodges 

Parkvale Lodge 
Pines Lodge 
Piper Creek Lodge 

The Foundation is a not-for-profit charitable organization and is exempt from income tax in 
accordance with Section 149 of the Income Tax Act 

2. SIGNllFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Measurement Uncertainty 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles which require management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and 
expenses during the reporting period. A.ctual results could differ from those estimates. 

T1e accounting policies usecl in these financial statements are as follows: 

R.evenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized as follows: 

Rental, other residential income and lodge assistance grants are recognized as revenue 
ir: the period to which they relate. 

R.estricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related 
expenses are incurred Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when 
received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and 
collection is reasonably assured. 

Capital contributions are recorded as deferred contributions until the amount is invested in 
capital assets, then transferred to unamortized capital contributions. These invested capital 
contributions are amortized to revenue in the same period as the related amortization 
expense of the funded capital assets. 



2. 

PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2000 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost, as determined on a first-in-firsi-out basis. and 
esti111ated net realizable value. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets acquired subsequent to January 1, 1996 are recorded at cost and amortized 
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows 

E>uilcling improvements 
Computer equipment 
F\1rniture and equipment 
Vehicle 

.25 years 
3 years 
5 years 

18 years 

Capital assets purchased prior to January 1, 1996 were expensed when acquired. 

The Piper Creek Lodge land and buildings, owned by the Piper Creek Foundation, were 
transferred to the Foundation by the 1!'._lberta Government in 1960 at no cost and are not 
recorded on the financial statements of the Foundation. 

The F'ines Lodge and Parkvale Lodge land and buildings are owned by the Alberta Social 
Housing Corporation and are not recorded on the financial statements of the Foundation. 

Reserves 

Reserves represent funds allocated forfuture capital expenditures and operating expenses. 
The reserves are established and expended in accordance with terms and conditions 
established by the Board. 

Contributed Services 

Volunteers assist the Foundation in carrying out its activities. Because of the difficulty in 
determining fair value and the fact such assistance is not otherwise purchased, contributed 
services are not recognized in the financial statements. 

Financial Instruments 

Financial instruments are initially recorded at cost. If subsequent circumstances indicate 
that a decline in the fair value of a financial asset is other than temporary, the financial 
asset is written down to its fair value. Unless otherwise indicated, the fair values of financial 
instruments approximate their respective recorded amounts because of the short period to 
receipt or payment of cash. 

6 



PIPER CHEEK FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ___________________ _ 
__ ___ _ DECEMBER 31, 2000 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Foundation's financial instruments exposed to interest rate risk consist of investments 
that bear fixed interest rates, and mature at various future dates 

3. CA.SH 

Cash includes $137,500 of externally restricted funds which have been designated for the 
con~;truction of the assisted living facility 

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

5. 

Loclge assistance grant - Government of Alberta 
Other 

INVENTORIES 

Parkvale Lodge 
Pines Lodge 
Piper Creek Lodge 

2000 1999 

$ 88,027 
12,851 

$ 100,878 

2000 

$ 13,004 
11,234 
15, 112 

$ 39,350 

$ 88,762 
10,387 

$ 99,149 

1999 

$ 10,238 
12,475 
13,085 

$ 35798 

6. INVESTMENTS 

Guar-anteed investment certificate 
Managed investment account 
3uaranteed investment certificate - Heatb Estate 

2000 1999 

$ 693,245 
173,135 

$ 866,380 

$ 666.056 
165,253 
31,602 

$ 862,911 

Investments consist of guaranteed investment certificates and provincial government 
interest-bearing notes_ Interest rates on investments vary from 5-4% to 7_5% Maturity 
dates on investments vary from January 18, 2001 to March 8, 2029_ 

7 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

- - -- --- --------N-BTES-TO-THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- . 
DECEMBE~ 31, 2000 

6. INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

7. 

Ma1-ket value of the investments for the current year totaled $864,677 (1999 - $854,481) 
The Board has designated the investments to be held for the reserves 

The 1=oundat1on is regulated by the Alber.a Housing Act (Management Body Operation and 
Adrn1nistrat1on Regulation) Section 26(1) and as a result is limited as to how it can invest 
surplus funds 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
2000 1999 

Accumulated Net Book Net Book 
Cost Amortization Value Value 

Buil<jing improvements $ 410,483 $ 76,396 $ 334,087 $ 347,855 
Computer equipment 12,522 12,522 4, 174 
Furniture and equipment 114, 194 34,674 79,520 74,237 
Vehicle 79,932 7,994 71,938 

$617,131 $ 131,586 $ 485,545 $ 426.266 

Amortization for the current year totalled $46,980 (1999 - $34.851 ). 

8. DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

The changes in the deferred capital contributions balances for the year are as follows: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Alberta Public Works Supply and Service 
Region #78 Community Lottery Board 
Heath Estate 
L.ess: amortized to revenue 
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2000 1999 

$ 314,361 $ 317 386 
7.355 

37,500 
32,377 

(23,369) 

6.000 

(16,380) 

$ 360,869 $ 314,361 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DEC_EM_BER Jj, 2000-

9. RESERVES FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES 

Reserve for Future Capital Projects 

The Board has designated funds for the future expansion of the Foundations lodges. and 
any other capital asset requirements. Funds will be a/located on a year to year basis as 
determined annually by tl1e Board. 

Reserve for Bequests 

The Board has designated bequests and donations, received from individuals, be reserved 
for special pro1ects that benefit the lodge residents. 

Reserve for Assisted Livingf>roject 

The Board has allocated $200,000 from its future capital projects reserve and the 
Foundation has received $137,500 from external sources to be used specifically for the 
construction of an assisted living facii!ity 

The changes in the reserve balances for the year are as follows 

Reserve 
Reserve for Reserve for Future Reserve 

Assisted Living For Van Capital for 
Project Operations Projects Bequests Totals 

Balance, beginning of year $ $ 31.601 $ 831,356 $ 34, 144 $ 8 9 7' 1 01 

Allocations from revenue 774 2, 160 2,934 
Allocations from surplus (36,384) (36,384) 
Transfer from future 

capital projects 200,000 (200 000) 
Red DeE~r Twilight Homes 

Foundation 100,000 100,000 
Red Deer & District 

Community Foundation 37,500 37,500 
Van replacement (32,375) (32,375) 

337,500 (31,601) (236,384) 2, 160 71,675 

Balance. end of year $ 337,500 $ - $ 594,972 $ 36,304 $ 968,776 

9 



PIPER CREEK. FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAIEME.NTS- . 
- - - - - -- --- ---------

DEC EMBER 31, 2000 

10. INSURANCE 

The lodge buildings and contents are insured by Alberia Social Housing Corporation 

Fidelity and liability coverage is provided by a blanket policy carried by the City of Red Deer 
of which the Foundation is carried as a separate rider A portion of the premium is billed 
to the Foundation at the end of each 11ear 

11. COMMITMENTS 

The Foundation is committed under a term lease, for the rent of the premises, from January 
1, 1999 to December 31, 2003 at a monthly rent of $7 40 plus its share of annual occupancy 
costs. with an option to renew for an additional five years at a rate to be'negotiated. 

12. COMPARATIVE FIGURES 

Prior year figures have been adjusted to conform with the current year's method of 
presentation and were audi1:ed by another firm of chartered accountants 

10 
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PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS 
PARKVALE LODGE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Budget 2000 
(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
Renta1 and other residential income $ 627,833 $ 630,787 

EXPENDITURES 
.Advertising 2,000 3,567 
i\mortization 8,396 
Capital expenditures 
Electricity 33,802 34,755 
Food and supplies 99,500 98,859 
Goods and services fax expense 8,667 5,238 
Heating 19,655 26,620 
Housekeeping and supplies 13,200 8,929 
Insurance 1,666 1,414 
Cffice rental 6,215 5,666 
Office supplies 5,418 5, 116 
F'~ofessional fees 1,166 1,400 
~:epairs and maintenance 28,496 25,995 
Replacement and equipment costs 5,490 7,385 
Salanes, wages and benefits 521.428 525,847 
Telephone 2,800 2,883 
Training and seminars 2,333 777 
Travel 1,433 583 
Vehicle operation 2,166 2,961 
Water and waste removal 9,956 11,404 

765 391 777,795 

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES 
BEFOHE THE FOLLOWING (137,558) (147,008) 

OTHER INCOME 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 2,869 
Contract fees 8,000 7,873 
Investment income 13,333 16,820 
Lodge assistance grant 120,888 121,219 
Sundry income 7,034 25,398 

149,255 174,179 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES $ 11,697 $ 27,171 
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Schedule 1 

1999 

$ 627,885 

2,779 
4,911 

274 
33,939 
98,375 

5,624 
18.097 
10.375 
1,432 
6, 133 
6,222 
1,668 

42.091 
3,355 

518.046 
2,836 
1.427 
1,346 
1,674 

10,660 

771,264 

(143,379) 

540 
7,942 

16.860 
120.442 
37,611 

183,395 

$ 40,016 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF Ofl>ERATIONS 
PINES LODGE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Budget 2000 
(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
Rental and other residential income $ 575.752 $ 578,631 

EXPENDITURES 
.Advertising 2,000 3,624 
.Amo1i1zation 16,515 
Bad debt 955 
Electricity 20,000 18,620 
Food and supplies 94,500 96,627 
13oocls and services tax expense 8,667 6,399 
Heating 14,377 21,305 
Housekeeping and supplies 13,200 15, 153 
Insurance 1,667 1,414 
Office rental 6,215 5,666 
OfficE~ supplies 5,419 5,023 
Professional fees 1, 167 1,400 
Repairs and maintenance 28,496 10,709 
Replacement and equipment costs 3,350 3,011 
Salaries, wages and benefits 492,906 553,910 
Telephone 2,800 2,980 
Training and seminars 2,333 463 
Travel 1-433 940 
Vehicle operation 2,167 2,608 
Water and waste removal 8,899 11,953 

709,596 779,275 

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES 
BEFORE THE FOLLOWING (133,844) (200,644) 

OTHER INCOME 
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 4,437 
Contract fees 8,000 7,873 
Investment income 13,333 18,645 
Lodge assistance grant 115,632 115,949 
Sundl)' income 7,033 25,478 

143,998 172,382 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 10,154 $ (28,262) 
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Schedule 2 

1999 

$ 573 837 

2.427 
11,048 

17,449 
100, 184 

4,532 
13.373 
10,642 

1,432 
6.133 
5.429 
1,667 

24, 185 
2, 154 

508.577 
907 

1,258 
1,330 
1,674 

12,280 

726,681 

(152844) 

2, 108 
7,942 

16,860 
115,632 

14,743 

157,285 

$ 4,441 



PIPER CREEK FOUNDATION 

- - -- S-CH-EDtJtE-of-C>PERATIONS 
PIPER CREEK LODGE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Budget 2000 
(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
Rental and other residential income $ 560.948 $ 559,104 

EXPENDITURES 
.Advertising 2,000 3,281 
i\mortization 22,069 
Bad debt 1,035 
Electricity 26,534 27,143 
Food and supplies 94,500 95,885 
C.Joods and services tax expense 8,666 2,860 
Heating 19,800 28,502 
Housekeeping and supplies 13, 700 13,261 
Insurance 1,667 1,415 
Office rental 6,215 5,667 
Office supplies 5,419 4,918 
Professional fees 1, 167 1,400 
Repairs and maintenance 28,496 20,075 
Replacement and equipment costs 4,050 3, 163 
Salaries, wages and benefits 490,793 524,006 
Telephone 2,800 2,461 
Training and seminars 2,334 221 
Travel 1,434 616 
Vehicle operation 2, 167 2,646 
Water and waste removal 9,666 14,147 

721,408 774,771 

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES 
BEFOHE THE FOLLOWING (160,460) (215,667) 

OTHER INCOME 
Ar:iortization of deferred capital contributions 16,062 
Contract fees 8,000 7,872 
Investment income 13,334 16,819 
Lodge assistance grant 115,632 115,215 
Sundry income 7.033 35,909 

143,999 191,877 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ (16,461) $ (23,790) 
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Schedule 3 

1999 

$ 552 167 

5,677 
18,892 

22.862 
92,860 
4,992 

19,349 
11 131 

1,432 
6,133 
5,756 
1.668 

34.578 
730 

495,836 
2.646 
1,009 
1,040 
1.674 

12,043 

740,308 

(188.141) 

13.732 
7 942 

16,860 
115,633 
21,890 

176,057 

$ (12.084) 



Council Decision ~ 

DATE: February 26, 2002 

TO: Barbara Jeffrey, Social Plannilng Manager 

FIL FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Requisition from Piper Creek Foundation for 2002 

Reference Report: 
Social Planning Manager, dated February 19, 2002 

Resolutions: 

.Resolved that Council of the City df Red Deer having reviewed the report from the 
Social Planning Manager - re: Requisition from Piper Creek Foundation for 2002, 
hereby ratifies the 2002 Piper Creek Foundation Budget and agrees to include the 
requisition within the 2002 Mill Rate Bylaw on the basis that the amount is necessary to 
establish or continue a reserve fund for the management body. 

Report .Back to Council: 

The requisition will be included in the 2002 Mill Rate Bylaw that will be considered by Council in 
April, 2002. 

Kelly Klos 
City Cler 

/chk 

c Community Services Director 
Director of Corporate Services 
Tax Collector 
Marg Hessel, Chair, Piper Creek Foundation 



Item No. 2 

DATE.: 

TO: 

February 14, 2002 

City Clerk 
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c. Director of Development Services 

FROM: Fire Chief/Manager Emerg~ncy Services 

RE: Service Rates and Charge~ 

During the budget presentation we advis~d Council we would be bringing back a report 
on thH rates and charges which are assessed by our department. There are two areas 
we would like Council to consider. These, are ambulance rates and fire inspections 
fees. These fees have not been addressed for a number of years and an update is 
overdue. The fees for fire and rescue (m~tual aid) will be brought to Council at a later 
date following consultation with our mutual aid partners. 

Along with the actual chariges, there are some policy issues we wish Council to address. 

Ambulance Rates 

Background: 

From prior to 1990 municipalities have tried to work with the Provincial Government on 
the issues of both ground ambulance rates and the control Alberta Blue Cross has on 
ambulance rates. 

The Province adjusts or frieezes ambulance rates unilaterally. There is no mechanism 
which municipalities have to negotiate ra~es with a prime customer of ambulance 
service, the Provincial Government. Since what the province is prepared to pay does 
not cover costs, the result of this has bee1n the downloading of provincial costs on to the 
local municipalities. 

Since 1991 there has beem many commlittees reviewing ambulance rates. The City of 
Red Deer has been an active participant in and has initiated processes over the years. 
Most recently is the involvement in the MLA Review of Ground Ambulance Rates (H. 
Cenainko and L. Oulette) in 2001. Some recent published media reports have indicated 
the government may be considering some action on the latest report, but there have 
been no official statements. 

Alberta Blue Cross Rates History:: 

Alberta Blue Cross is a creation of the Al~erta Government under the umbrella of the 
Minister of Health and We~llness. Alberta Blue Cross uses its position as the agent of the 
province to require ambulance services to either totally opt in or opt out of its' direct 
billin~1 arrangement. 
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Page 2 
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There is a significant advantage to services, the government, Alberta Blue Cross and 
clients to be part of direct billing. Payment is received quickly and there are not 
collection problems and no bad debts for ambulance services provided to insured or 
government clients. Clients receive services with "no hassles" and no up front funding. 
This is especially helpful to seniors. For the government and Blue Cross there is less 
administration and staff requirements. 

The condition that Blue Cross places on this is that there will be no balance billing so 
ambulance services may not collect the oalance of their fee from the client. 

AAOA Recommendations for Ambulance Rates History: 

Prior to 1992 the Alberta Ambulance Operators Association (AAOA) established 
recommended ground ambulance rates. They have not done so since 1992. This has 
been the rate the City of Fled Deer used to bill individuals who were not Blue Cross 
customers. 

' $275.00 

$250.00 

$225.00 

$200.00 

$175.00 

Ambulance Rates Comparison 

~AAOA-ALS 

---Gov't. ALS 
$150.00 

$125.00 

$100.00 

. Blue Cross ALS ! 
l ---- --"---~~··------·--~ i 

$75.00 

$50.00 

$25.00 

$-

! 

1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 
- - --- -- - ----· ---------·--------- -------- --
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The Blue Cross rate increases do not reflect the actual increased costs associated with 
ground ambulance provision when consideration is given to the fact that some cost 
areas have increased greater than the rate of inflation over the years. These include: 

1. increased insurance rates 
2. increased labor costs 

• wages, bene,fits, educational/training costs, CPP, El premiums 
3. increased maintenance costs 
4. increased operational costs 
5. increased major and minor capital expenditure costs 
6. increased costs due to change$ in government regulations 

• safety inspections, Health Disciplines/ Alberta College of Paramedics, 
other Acts 

In addition to the above-mentioned cost increases, the health care reforms have placed 
an additional strain on Municipal resources and resources of ambulance providers. 

The present Provincial Government rates do not adequately cover the full cost of 
service delivery. Therefore, Municipalities have increasingly had to rely on local tax 
resources to ensure the adequate fundilng of emergency and non-emergency ground 
ambulance services within their communiities to meet increasing demands for access to 
health services. 

We have attached a copy of the present rates in the by-law and shown the rates we are 
proposing. 

The rates show that presently different ambulance clients are charged different rates 
depending on whether or not they are provincial government responsibility (Alberta 
Blue Cross group 66 or 1 ), or are covered by Blue Cross Insurance, or are not covered 
by Alberta Blue Cross. 

Issues to Address: 

We will limit our discussion to Advanced Life Support rates, but the same principals 
apply to other rates and similar adjustmeints could be made on a percentage basis. 

1 . What is the appropriate non-insured rate for the City of Red Deer? 
• The present non-insured rate could be matched to the Blue Cross Individual plan 

subscriber rate. Tl1is means all cwstomers other than provincial clients pay the 
same rate. It means that the cost of providing the service is subsidized by the 
taxpayer. 

• This would simplify the ambulance billing process by removing a non-insured rate 
from the billing schedule. 
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• The non-insured rate could be raised to a more reasonable cost recovery rate of 
$291.13 which is the 1992 Ambulance Operators Association rate adjusted tor 
inflation. 

• This would produce an inequity between those who are insured by Blue Cross 
and those who are not. 

• The City could opt out of the Blue Cross agreement and charge all clients a rate 
established by Council. There are significant implications to undertaking this. 
Some of them are: 
• Alberta Blue Cross would discontinue direct billing agreements with The City. 
• All clients would receive an invct>ice for ambulance services provided. 
• Ambulance service costs to the clients would increase. 
• The costs invoiced above insured levels may/would not be recoverable by the 

client. 
• Increased gross revenues may result and there may be an increase in net 

revenue. 
• Increased administrative, clerical staff would be required for invoicing and 

receipt of payments. 
• Increased client contact in the areas of payment would be anticipated. 
• Increased client feedback as a result of receiving an ambulance bill would be 

anticipated. 
• Increased bad clebt would occur. 
• There would be delays in receipt of payment. 
• Specific demographic groups within the community may have increased 

concerns. 
• Presently 9.9% of all ambulanc1e services in the province do not maintain 

direct billing agreements with Alberta Blue Cross (%from W. Smith Alberta 
Blue Cross) 

• Cochrane and J\irdrie have done this and they have seen a rise in their bad 
debts and an increase in the re1sources required to invoice. 

• Foothills Ambulance and Parkland Ambulance have tried this system and 
have made the decision to return to a direct billing arrangement with Blue 
Cross. 

2. Should the City of Red Deer charge tor ALS (Advanced Life Support) service as the 
standard of ambulancei service provided when applicable? 

• There are no additional financial costs to the City of Red Deer associated to 
billing at this service level. Present EMT-P and EMT-A staffing and the 
ambulance medical equipment an<ti inventory would not need to be increased. 

• This is an accepted industry practice in the province where an ambulance is 
correctly staffed and stocked and ils permitted under the legislation. We are 
aware of the followiing communities that are presently following this process: 
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• Banff 
• Cochrane 
• Canmore 
• Grande Prairie 
• Parkland County 
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• An annual increase in revenue is e1stimated at approximately $15,000.00. 
• Clients using the ambulance service would receive an invoice that reflects the 

access to an ALS lewel of service. (REMT-P assessment and/or treatment 
available) 

• There would be an increase in the efficiencies involved with invoicing and 
collections of ambulance bills. 

3. St1ould the City implement a standardized (flat rate) mileage charge for ambulance 
services provided within the City? 
• There would be an increase i1n tha efficiencies involved with invoicing due to 

fewer calculations being made pet invoice. Individual mileage charges for "in 
City" clients would not have to be calculated for each invoice created. 

• No change in total yearly ambulance revenues is anticipated. The mileage rate 
would be based upon a yearly average mileage. 

• Everyone would be~ charged the same rate for an ambulance call in the City. 
• No change would be made for rural calls or long distance transfers. 
• We are aware of two communities that bill a flat rate - City of Calgary and City of 

Edmonton. 
• This is an industry business practice used in the province. This practice has 

been accepted (with consultation and agreement) by Alberta Blue Cross. 

4. Should The City establish a "non-resi¢Jent" service charge at a rate of $100.00 for 
those clients who are "non-residents" and not subscribers to Alberta Blue Cross 
insurance coverage? 
• Residents of the City of Red Deer subsidize the ambulance service with tax 

dollars. 
• The City would be following a common business practice used in many other 

municipalities. 
• There would be no additional charges to residents of the City of Red Deer or 

areas serviced under contract by the City of Red Deer for ambulance service 
provision. 

• Non-residents would be contributing to the level of service provided by The City 
of Red Deer taxpayer. 

• Below is a table of practice of other municipalities. 
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Service 

Airdrie 
Calgary 
Canmore 
Cochrane 
Edmonton 
Fort McMurray 
FREMS 
Grande Prairie 
Lethbridge 
Medicine Hat 
Parkland County 
Red Deer 
St. Albert 
Strathcona County 
Strathmore 

25 

Non-Resident 
Premium 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$118.00 

n/a 
$100.00 
$100.00 

n/a 
n/a 

First nations only $100.00 
n/a 
n/a 

$100.00 
$100.00 

• There would be~ an increase in yearly revenues. We estimate yearly revenue 
would increase $35,000 to $40,000. 

Fire Inspection Fees 

A number of years ago Council established a user pay philosophy whereby the recipient 
of a service should be contributing to the cost of providing that service. One of the 
areas where this was implemented was filre inspection. The rates shown in the by-law 
are the amounts that businesses are chatged for fire inspections. Businesses are only 
charged for the time on scene and not for the time taken to do research and 
documentation. We still rE~ceive a numbar of adverse reactions from city businesses for 
charging for this service. 

In the 2002 business plan one of the initiatives, which we brought forward, was to try 
and reward businesses that are found to comply with the fire code when inspected. By 
ensuring that the facility meets the requirement of the code the company is decreasing 
the risk to the public. We are proposing ~hat those businesses, which have no 
violations, would not be charged an inspection fee. The loss in revenue would be 
recovered by a general fe1e increase that would be paid by those who had deficiencies 
noted. 



Kelly Kloss 
Page 7 
February 14, 2002 

26 

At this time it is hard to estimate how many businesses may be deficiency free. The 
record of inspection reports is filed with thle property, but the results are not 
amalgamated based on who has or has not had deficiencies. In our initial discussions 
we had thought it to be around 10%, but now we believe it may be as high as 30%. We 
will monitor this carefully over the next year. 

Many small businesses arie only charged for a half-hour inspection. If there is a 
deficiency, a re-inspection may be required and a second inspection fee could be 
charged. Our half-hour rate has been half of a one-hour rate even though when you 
consider documentation e1tc. the real cost is likely more than that. We are proposing the 
one-hour rate be raised from $40.00 to $$0.00. Because the charge would only apply to 
businesses that have deficiencies and wduld require a re-inspection, we have included 
the re-inspection in the initial charge. By combining the initial inspection fee and the re­
inspection fee, we eliminate the need to send and process a second invoice. We are 
proposing raising the one-half hour rate f~om $20.00 to $30.00, which would most often 
apply to subsequent re-inspections. The$e rates have not been adjusted since 1995 
and some increase is warranted even on the basis of inflation. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is respectfully recommeinded to Council that they: 

For Ambulance: 

1. Adopt the Alberta Blue! Cross Individual Plan rate as the non-insured rate for 
ambulance service provided by the Cilty of Red Deer. 

2. Adopt a standard charge for ambulance service provided at the Advanced Life 
Support rate. 

3. Authorize pursuing with Alberta Blue Cross a flat rate mileage charge for ambulance 
seffvices provided within the City. 

and 

Authorize the impleme1ntation of a flat rate invoiced mileage charge for all clients 
using ambulance services provided Within the City. The mileage used for invoicing 
would be based on an averaged per ¢all distance within the City and as acceptable 
to The City of Red De4~r and Alberta ffilue Cross. 

4. Adopt a "non-resident" fee for ambulance service provided at a rate of $100.00. The 
charge would be applicable to those clients who are "non-residents" and not 
subscribers to Alberta Blue Cross insurance coverage. 
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5. Adopt the philosophy to not charge inspection fees to those businesses, which do 
not have any deficienciies with their fire inspection. 

6. Adopt the rates as outlined in the attached section. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Gordon Stewart, P. Eng. 
Fire Chief/Manager 
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Bylaw No. 3134/95 

SCHEDULE "A "1 

Fees and Charges for Services Provided Outside 
The City Boundaries 

Service 

First Hour 
Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 4 Men 
Light Rescue and 2 Men 
Command Car 

All Other Hours 
Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 4 Men 
Light Rescue and 2 Men 
Command Car 

Rate 

$550/hr + $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1 . 75/km 
$300/hr + $1.75/km 
$500/hr + $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1.75/km 
$100/hr + $1.75/km 

$400/hr 
$200/hr 
$250/hr 
$450/hr 
$200/hr 
$100/hr 

Charges may also be inc:luded for material used (foam, dry chemical, etc.) 

1 3134/A-97 

Page 1 of 1 
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Bylaw No. 3134/95 

SCHtDULE "B" 

Fees and Charges tb Provincial Government 

Service 

Responses to Motor Vehicle Accidents afild 
Fires on Provincial Highways 

Rate 

$300/hr per unit 
Responding 

Page 1 of 1 

Alberta Transportation rates 
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Bylaw No. 3134/95 

SCHEDULE "C"2 

Page 1 of 1 
Fees and Charges to the Public and to 

Other City Departments 

Service 

Inspection, including 
1st re-inspection 

Re inspection 

2nd Re-inspection 

Investigation 

Investigation After Hours 

Patient Care Reports 

Fire Occurrence Reports 

2 3134/A-97, 3134/A-98 

Rate 

$40.00 per man hour $50.00 
$20.00 per % hour or part thereof 
P>lus G.S.T. 

$40.00 per man hour 
$20.00 per % hour or part 
thereof, plus G.S.T. 

i~~:~~ ::: :~:~~~ ::~-00 per Y2 hour 

thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$40.00 per man hour $50.00 
$20.00 per % hour or part 
tlhereof, plus G.S.T. 

$80.00 per man hour $100.00 
$40.00 per % hour or part 
~hereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
~lus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
IDIUS G.S.T. 
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Bylaw No. 3134/95 

SCHijDULE "0"3 

Fees and Charg~s to the Public and to 
Other City Departments 

Service 

Occupant Load Calculation 
and Certificate 

Consulting Fees 
- Architects & Engineers 

File Search 
- Current Inspection less 

than 12 months old 

File Search 
- Inspection Required 

Hydrant Flow Tests 
Including report 

Hydrant Flm•.i Report 

Sprinkler Systems Approval - Includes 
plan check, permit & required inspections 

Standpipe & Hose Systems Approval -
Includes plan check, permit & 
required inspections 

3 3134/A-97, 3134/ A-98 

Page 1 of 2 
Rate 

$40.00 per man per hour $50.00 
$20.00 per 1/2 hour or part thereof, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
$25.00 per 1/2 hour or part thereof, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per file, 
plus G.S.T. 

$40.00 per man hour $50.00 
$20.00 per 1/2 hour or part thereof 
$50.00 per file, 
plus G.S.T. 

$40.00 per man hour $50.00 
$20.00 per 1/2 hour or part thereof, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per file, 
plus G.S.T. 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $130.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $200.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $300.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $400.00 
15251 to -------sq. m $600.00 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $120.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $180.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $240.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $300.00 
15251 to -------sq. m $360.00 
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SCHEjDULE "0"4 

Fees and Charg~s to the Public and to 
Other City Departments 

Fire Alarm Approval - Includes plan 
check, permit & required inspections 

Above Ground or Underground Tank 
Installation/Removal - Includes plan check, 
permit & required inspections 

Commencing Work Without Permit 

300 to 1525 sq. m 
1526 to 3050 sq. m 
3051 to 6100 sq. m 
6101to9150 sq. m 
9151 to 15250 sq. m 
1 5251 to ------- sq. m 

per tank 

Bylaw No. 3134/95 

$ 60.00 
$130.00 
$200.00 
$300.00 
$400.00 
$600.00 

$100.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Any work commenced without first obtaining the required permit shall be subject to 
double the amount set out as a fee for the proposed construction, in addition to any 
penalty which may be imposed in respeqt of the contravention, unless prior permission 
has been obtained from the authority having jurisdiction. 

4 3134/A-97, 3134/A-98 
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Bylaw No. 3134/95 

SCHEtJULE "E" 

Fees and Charg~s to the Public and 
to Other Ci.y Departments 

Yearly SCBA Service/Maintenance $901.00 
SCBA Tank Fill $101.00 
Hose Coupling $251.00 per hour plus materials 
C.P.R. Training Dolls: 

Large Doll $151.00 per day 
Baby $1 Ol.00 per day 
Set of 10 Training Heads $101.00 per day 

Adult Intubation Head $1 Ol.00 per day 
-F!Brlatt'bylf-' tt-lntt-tfU-tt-b:lrlatt-ttit110nH-F1Htt-ierl<ad~---------$- 5/.00 per day 
Arrhythmia Generator $151.00 per day 
I \/ T . . /\ -$- 51 00 d .i-• .JJ.-. -. -1--1r~a.j.l'-1nl#1A*gH,~,r+lm+----------- •· peray 

Miscellaneous items and services As approved by the City Manager 

False Alarms due to faulty equipment 
to be charged to the owner of the~ 
premises 

First occasion 
2nd & Subsequent 
Ocqasions 

Warning 

$300.00 each 

Dangerous Goods Abatement to be 
charged to the person responsible $3QO.OO per vehicle and orew provided 

plu$ oost of material used 

As per Schedule A 

Motor Vehicle Accidents (In City) 
- to be charged to the owner or his agent $5dO.OO per hour 
(Includes response of Pumper & ) 

Rescue Truck) As per Schedule A 

Rescue Boat- $1 do.oo per hour 

Fire Training Grounds Rental Rates As apRroved by the City Manager 

Page 1 of 1 
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Comments: 

We concur with the recommendations of the Emergency Services Manager. With 
respect: to ambulance rates, the reconulnendations will ensure a consistent rate for 
advanced life support service while also retaining the convenience of the Alberta Blue 
Cross program. In addition, a flat rate for mileage for all clients within The City is a 
reasonable approach that will ease thei administration of ambulance billing and is 
consistent with practices in other urbart centres. Staff will pursue this matter with 
Alberta Blue Cross to achieve an acceptalble in-city mileage charge. The introduction of 
a non-resident fee for ambulance service$ represents a change to recognize the fact that 
all City of Red Deer residents, through ;their taxes, make a contribution to provide a 
24/7 ambulance stand-by service. This is not the case with respect to non-residents and 
therefore striking a fee of $100.00, as other municipalities have done, is a reasonable 
approach to achieving a more equitable cbst-recovery of The City's ambulance costs. 

Finally a change to inspections will see no fees charged to those businesses which do 
not have any deficiencies with their irt.spection. We hope that this approach will 
encourage businesses to take a differenc¢ approach with respect to fire prevention and 
we anticipate that the approach will be revenue neutral. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Council Decision· ..... !f ondtiy February is,·2tJ02'";•·• ··· ·· · •• 1 
February 26, 2002 

Gord Stewart, Emergency Services Manager 

City Clerk 

Service Rates and Charges . 
Bylaw 3134/A-2002 - Amendfitent to Bylaw 3134/95 
Emergency Services Departnftent Fees and Charges Bylaw 

Reference Report: 
Emergency Services Manager, dated Februaty 14, 2002 

Bylaw Readings: 
Bylaw 3134/ A-2002 was given three reading~. A copy is attached. 

Report Back to Council: Yes 

Comments/Further Action: 
l. Bylaw 3134/ A-2002 provides for the revision of Emergency Services Rates and Charges by 

amending Schedules "A", "B", "C", rtD" and "E" of the Emergency Services Fees and Charges 
Bylaw 3134/95. A revised copy of 1 the consolidated Emergency Services Fees and Charges 
Bylaw 3134/95 will be distributed bY'this office in due course. 

2. Further, Council congratulates yolirr suggestion to include a review of fire inspections 
deficiencies, "free inspection" with. the Occupancy Permit to assist new businesses in 
complying. 

3. A report is to be forwarded to Coundl regarding changes to ambulance rates. 
,,...,,,.,.. 

~ 
/chk 
/attach. 
c Director of Development Services 

Director of Corporate Services 
Inspections & Licensing Manager 



BYLAW ~O. 3134/A-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 31 :34/95, the Emergency SeNices Department Fees 
and Charges Bylaw of thE3 City of Red Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

Bylaw No. 3134/95 is hereby amended cis follows: 

1 By deleting Schedule "A" in its entirety and replacing same with the 
attached new Schedule "A''. 

2 By deleting Schedule "B" in its entirety and replacing same with the 
attached new Schedule "B'". 

3 By deleting Schedule "C" in its entirety and replacing same with the 
attached new Schedule "C"'. 

4 By deleting Schedule "D" in its entirety and replacing same with the 
attached new Schedule "D" .. 

5 By deleting Schedule "E" in its entirety and replacing same with the 
attached new Schedule "E", 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 25th 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COLJNJCIL this 25th 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCiil this 25th 

day of February 

day of February 

day of February 

2002 

2002 

2002 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this 25th day of F~bruary 2002 

MAYOR 



Bylaw No. 3134/ A-2002 

SC/!rf EDULE "A" 

Fee!s and Charge$ for Services Provided Outside 
The City Boundaries 

Service 

First Hour 

Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 4 Men 
Light Rescue and :2 Men 
Command Car 

All Other Hours 

Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue ancl 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue anal 4 Men 
Light Rescue and ~~ Men 
Command Car 

Rate 

$550/hr·+ $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1.75/km 
$300/hr + $1.75/km 
$500/hr + $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1.75/km 
$100/hr + $1.75/km 

$400/hr 
$200/hr 
$250/hr 
$450/hr 
$200/hr 
$100/hr 

Charges may also be included for materi~I used (foam, dry chemical, etc.) 

Page 1 of 1 



Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

SCHEDULE "B" 

Fees and Charges Ito Provincial Government 

Service 

Responses to Motor Vehicle Accidents alnd 
Fires on Provincial Highways 

Page 1 of 1 

Rate 

Alberta Transportation Rates 



Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

SCHEDULE "C" 
Page 1 of 1 

FE~es and Charg~s to the Public and to 
Other City Departments 

Service 

Inspection, including 1st re~-inspection 

2nd Reinspection 

Investigation 

Investigation After Hours 

Patient Care Reports 

Fire Occurrence Reports 

Rate 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$30.00 per V2 hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part'thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$100.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
plus G.S.T. 



Bylaw 3134/A-2002 

SClttEDULE "D" 

Fees and Charges to the Public and to 
Other City Departments 

Service 

Occupant Load Calculation 
and Certificate 

Consulting Fees 
- Architects & Engineers 

File Search 
- Current Inspection less 

than 12 months old 

File Search 
- Inspection Required 

Hydrant Flow Tests 

Sprinkler Systems Approval - Includes 
plan check, permit & required inspection$ 

Standpipe & Hose Systems Approval -
Includes plan check, permit & 
required inspections 

Rate 

$50.00 per man per hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per file, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof 
$50.00 per file, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T . 

. 300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $130.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $200.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $300.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $400.00 
1 5251 to ------- sq. m $600. 00 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $120.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $180.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $240.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $300.00 
15251 to -------sq. m $360.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

SCHEDULE "D" 

F1ees and Charg~s to the Public and to 
Other CiJy Departments 

Fire Alarm Approval - lncl!udes plan 
check, permit & required inspections 

Above Ground or Underground Tank 
Installation/Removal - Includes plan chedk, 
permit & required inspections 

Commencing Work Without Permit 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $130.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $200.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $300.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $400.00 
15251 to -------sq. m $600.00 

per tank $100.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Any work commenced without first obt~ining the required permit shall be subject to 
double the amount set out as a fee for !the proposed construction, in addition to any 
penalty which may be imposed in respec~ of the contravention, unless prior permission 
has been obtained from the authority having jurisdiction. 



SClrlEDULE "E" 

Fees and Cha~ges to the Public and 
to Other ¢ity Departments 

Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

Page 1 of 1 

Miscellaneous Items and Services As approved by the City Manager 

False Alarms due to faulty equipment 
to be charged to the own,er of the 
premises 

Dangerous Goods Abatement to be 

First occasion 
2nd & Subsequent 
Occasions 

charged to the person responsible As per Schedule A 

Motor Vehicle Accidents (In City) 
- to be charged to the owner or his agen1 As per Schedule A 
(Includes response of Pumper & ) 

Rescue Truck) 

Warning 

$300.00 each 

Fire Training Grounds Rental Rates As approved by the City Manager 
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Item No. 3 

Date: February 15, 2002 

To: Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

From: Colleen Jense~n, Community $ervices Director 

Re: Normandeau Cultural and N4tural History Society 

Attached is a copy of a revised agreement be~een The City and the Normandeau Cultural and 
Natural History Society, for Council's review! and approval. 

There a number of changes that have been m~de, however, most of them are housekeeping, 
with the intent of the former agreement remn· g pretty much in tact. Highlights of the more 
significant changes or more important parts f the agreement are as follows: 
• Payment is as per Council's decision at e 2002 budget deliberations. This means a new 

base level of payment, including a $9400jOO increase for the facilities component, plus an 
annual adjustment based on the change~ the Consumer Price Index for Alberta (similar to 
previous agreement). Ute adjustment Wlll occur for each of the three years of the 
agreement. 

• There will also be an annual allotment o~ $35,000 to cover minor maintenance and exhibit 
renewal. This is put into a designated C*y reserve, with The City approving expenditures 
(similar to previous agreement). · 

• The agreement is clearly formatted with ~uh-headings that make it easier to read and find 
specific terms and conditions. ' 

• The term of the agreement is until Decen/iber 31, 2004, with the provision to renew for a 
further 3-year term, subjiect to satisfactorr performance and the review of the terms and 
conditions, including the fee for service. i 

• Conditions under which improvements ~an be made to any of the facilities are more clearly 
outlined. 

I 

The Normandeau Cultural and Natural Hist<!>ry Society Executive Director has been party to 
making the changes in the agreement, and ht indicated that she has agreement from her Board 
as well. Formal approval of the agreement b the Normandeau Cultural and Natural History 
Society Board will take place at the end of Fe ruary. 

: 

This agreement provides for the ongoing parbership that The City has with the Normandeau 
Society, similar to partnerships we have wit!{ many other community agencies. This serves 
both The City and the community well. · 

Recommendation: 

That Council of The City of Red Deer appro~e the attached 3-year agreement, between The City 
and the Normandeau Cultural and Natural $:istory Society. 

~·/~ ' 
<: .. =--) k- Colleen Jensen 

:jb 
c. 

I 

Wendy Martindale, Normandeau Cu~tural and Natural History Society 
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This agreement made this day of I , to provide for the occupancy 
and operation of the Red Deer and District M*eum, Heritage Square buildings (excluding 
Aspelund Laft Hus), the Gaetz Lakes Sanctu , including the Kerry Wood Nature Centre and 
Allen Bungalow, and Fort Normandeau, and t e provision of heritage interpretation programs 
and services throughout the city and district inpluding the aforementioned facilities. 

Between: 

The City of Red Deer 
("T~e City") 

+and-

The Nonnandeau Culturkl and Natural History Society 
(the !·society") 

BACKGROUND 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

I 

The City is the registe:red owner of l~ upon which are facilities known as the Red Deer 
& District Museum building, Heritage Square buildings (excluding Aspelund Laft Hus), 
the Gaetz Lakes Sanctuary, the Kerry ood Nature Centre, the Allen Bungalow and Fort 
Normandeau; ' 

The Red Deer & District Museum budding was constructed and subsequently expanded 
with financial contributions from the ~ed Deer & District Museum Society; 

I 

The City and the Museum Society entfred into an agreement on November 2, 1989, 
agreeing that The City could contract 1vith the Normandeau Cultural & Natural History 
Society for the operation of the Muse$n and the care of the artifacts; 

I 

I 

On June 27, 1990, the Normandeau C~ltural and Natural History Society entered into an 
agreement with the J\l.[useum Society r the care, storage, research and conservation of 
historical artifacts as provided for in t e agreement between The City and the Museum 
Society; 

The Red Deer River Naturalists made a substantial investment in the cost of constructing 
an addition to the Kerry Wood Nature Centre in 2000, and have a license agreement with 
the Normandeau Socilety dated July 6, 2001 to occupy a portion of the Nature Centre, 
which extends beyond the terms of th s agreement; 

These agreements have remained in effect since their signing; 

Approximately 15% of the Museum $d Archives building is occupied by The City's 
Archives. 
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The Normandeau Cultural and Natural! History Society and The City wish to renegotiate 
an agreement as a partnership in the ddlivery of cultural and natural history services on a 
fee for service basis; 

Now therefore, in consideration of the mutuallcovenants herein contained, the parties agree 
together as follows: · 

TERM 

1. 

2. 

This agreement shall remain in full foJce and effect from the 1st day of January 2002, to 
and including the 31st day of Decembek, 2004. 

Subject to satisfactory performance oflervices, and unless either party has given notice to 
the other that this agreement shall not e renewed, this agreement shall automatically be . 
renewed for a further three-year term ommencing January 1, 2005, but with a review of 
terms and conditions as contained her . in, including fees for service. 

PART I - LEASE AND OPERATION OF f ACILITIES 
' 

SOCIETY COVENANTS 

3. 

4. 

In consideration of the sum of$1.00 pt' id by the Society to The City, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is acknowledged y The City, The City agrees that the Society will 
occupy the facilities listed in clause 1 for the term of this agreement and on the terms set 
out in this agreement. · 

I 

The Society covenants with The City •s follows: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

To comply with the tetjns and conditions of the following agreements as 
they pertain to the managemetjt of the Gaetz Lakes Sanctuary as a wildlife 
sanctuary: ; 
- between The: City and the Prfvince of Alberta, August 17, 1983. 
- between The City and the Re Deer Public School District #104, June 29, 1984. 
- between The: City and the Pr vince of Alberta, October 30, 1985. 

To comply with the re~rictions placed on the Allen Bungalow in terms of 
its registered historical design¥ion. 

To not carry on or pe~· t to be carried on upon the properties described in 
this agreement, any activity in contravention of the laws of The City of Red Deer, 
the Province of Alberta or the ominion of Canada, or to allow anything to be 
done which may cause an increased premium of fire insurance on the buildings or 

2 
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5) 
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which may void any policy of i~surance thereon. 

I 

Except for repairs for which T~e City is responsible, to maintain and keep the 
facilities in good condition and repair, and at the termination of this agreement to 
yield up the premises in subst tially the same condition as at the beginning of 
their agreement. 

To provide exclusive space fo~The City's Red Deer and District Archives as 
outlined on the attached floor lan, and cover the cost of natural gas, electricity, 
water/sewer, garbage and basicjanitorial service for the space occupied by the 
Archives. 

CITY COVENANTS 

5. The City covenants with the Society a~ follows: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

To make any required structur 1 repairs to the perimeter walls, roof, bearing 
structure and foundation of the buildings described in this agreement, 
understanding that The City w·ll not be required to make any repairs necessitated 
by reason of negligence or def: ult of the Society. 

To place and maintain at its c1
1 

t insurance against fire and other risks that are 
included in a standard fire and extended coverage contract in an amount equal to 
the full replacement cost (ex cl ding excavations and foundations) of the 
buildings, fumiture and fixtur s and equipment constructed on, contained in or 
affixed to the facility. ' 

To place and maintain, during he term of this agreement, comprehensive tenants' 
and public liability insurance rotecting and indemnifying the Society and The 
City against any and all claims for injury or damage to person or property or for 
loss of life occurring upon, or bout the facilities, such insurance to offer 
immediate protection of the li it of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) 
and will contain a clause that t e insurer will not cancel or change the insurance 
without first giving The City d the Society prior written notice. The Society 
may, at its discretion, enhance lat its cost, any insurance obtained by The City. 

To annually provide a copy of Ian insurance policies to the Society. 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEl\IENTS 

! 

' 

6. The Society may at any time and front time to time make such changes, alterations or 
improvements to the facilities in such la manner as shall, in the opinion of the Society, 

3 
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8. 

9. 
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best adapt the facility for the purposes f the Society provided that such changes, 
alterations, or improvements to the fac lities shall not be made without the prior written 
consent of The City, such consent not o be unreasonably withheld. Approval will be 
based on the review of the designs, pl s and specifications. Requests for such changes, 
alterations or improvements are to be ade to The City's Director of Community 
Services. Upon termination of the agr ement, all improvements shall belong to and be 
the property of The Cilty and The City hall have no obligation to reimburse the Society 
for them. · 

The Society shall not, under any circu~stances, whether in respect to changes, alteration 
or improvements to the facilities or ot erwise knowingly permit any builder's lien to be 
filed against the facilities, and shall fo hwith discharge any builder's lien which may be 
filed. The City will not be responsible for any cost overruns on changes, alteration or 
improvements to the facilities. · 

All chattels or equipment which may ~e acquired by the Society for the operation of the 
facility shall belong to The City on ter1nination of this agreement. 

Any improvement, enlargement or de elopment of any buildings or features of any 
portion of the facilities situated in Wa kasoo Park shall conform to The City's standards 
and follow the overall Waskasoo Park standards as provided in the Waskasoo Park 
Standards Manual, including the stand ds for signage, fencing, gates, bollards, trails, 
picnic tables, benches, bridges and si ilar facility features as confirmed through The 
City's Director of Community Service~. 

FACILITY OPERATION 

I 

10. The Society will operate the followin~ City-owned facilities: 

• 
• 

• 

• 

i 

Red Deer & District Mliseum & Archives ("the Museum") 
Heritage Square buildi,gs, excluding Aspelund Laft Hus ("Heritage 

Square") : 
Gaetz Lakes Sanctuary, including Kerry Wood Nature Centre and Allen 
Bungalow ("Sanctuary, Nature Centre and Bungalow") 

Fort Normandeau Interrretive Centre, reconstructed fort and park area 
("the Fort") 

to serve local residents and visitors, a~ part of Red Deer's network of recreation, culture 
and heritage facilities. 

PART II - PROVISION OP SERVICES 
i 

HERITAGE PRESERVATION COMMI~TEE 

11. The Society will provide administrati~e support for the Society's Heritage Preservation 
Committee and the interpretive sign and brochure program. Walking tour interpretive 

! 

4 
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I 

sign costs will be identified through T~e City Infrastructure Maintenance Plan and funded 
as per 21. 

HERITAGE SQUARE 

12. The Society will be responsible for th~' operation and maintenance of buildings in the 
Square, with exception of the Aspelun Laft Hus. The Society will refer requests for use 
of the open space in Heritage Square t the Recreation Parks and Culture Department of 
The City. 

RED DEER & DISTRICT :MUSEUM 

13. The Society will operate the Museum ~s follows: 

14. 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 

i 

To be open to the public year-iund, seven days a week, except for Christmas Day 
and New Year's Day, a minim m of 40 hours per week. 
To follow generally accepted useum standards, as set out by Museums Alberta . 
To maintain and update the ex ibits which provide an overview of the human 
history of the Red Deer area. 
To provide a temporary exhibi program . 
To do research to increase kno ledge of the community . 
To provide programming aime at and accessible to a variety of audiences . 
To care for th1~ Museum collec ion as owned by the Museum Society, with the 
exception of collections situat .d at the Sunnybrook Farm facility. 

The Society will operate a portion of the Museum as a municipal art gallery. The art 
exhibit program is partially funded bylThe Alberta Foundation for the Arts. 

I 

WASKASOO PARK INTERPRETIVE PI~.OGRAM 

15. The Society will operate Waskasoo PJrk Interpretive Programs, which will include the 
Fort and the Sanctuary, Nature Centreland Bungalow facilities as follows: 

1) 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Kerry Wood Nature Centre:! 

' 

To have the Kerry Wood Nau4e Centre open to the public year-round, seven days 
a week, except for Christmas Ij)ay. 

To have the Kerry Wo~d Nature Centre open to the public for a minimum 
of 49 hours per week. . i 

To provide a visitor informati~n function for Waskasoo Park, operating from the 
Kerry Wood Nature Centre. 
To provide office space for th4 Red Deer River Naturalists as per the July 6, 2001 
license agreement which is re*rred to in Background paragraph 5 of this 
agreement. 

5 



2) 

• 

• 

3) 

• 

• 

4) 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

5) 

• 
• 
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Allen Bungalow: 

To operate the Allen Bungalow ~s a residence with the tenant responsible for on-site 
supervision and access control.. 
To accommodate small group m~etings and social functions in the McCullough 
Meeting Room Suite. 

Sanctuary: 

To manage the Gaetz Lakes San~tuary in accordance with the Gaetz Lakes 
Management Plan as a refuge fof native plants and wildlife, while providing 
opportunities for education, intewretation and nature enjoyment. 
To make the Gaetz Lakes Sanctifary available to the public for quiet nature 
observation 24 hours a day, yearf.round. 

Fort: 

To operate the Fort Normandeaµ park site, open to the public daily from at least 
May 1st to October 15th, from 8:@0 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. or dusk, whichever comes 
first. 
To operate the Fort and Interprqtive Centre, open to the public daily from at least 

Victoria Day weekend to Augusi 31st. 
To operate the Fort and Interpr~tive Centre, open to the public an average of 45 

hours per week during this perio~. 
To program and interpret the F~rt and Interpretive Centre, depicting Red Deer's 

three founding peoples includin~ the history and development of The Crossing for 
the most part from 1880 to 18951. 
To operate the Fort Normandea[u park site to a standard consistent with other park 

nodes in W askasoo Park. 
To permit the installation of a rhobile home for on-site supervision and security . 
To provide a visitor informatio~ function for Waskasoo Park, operating from Fort 

Normandeau. 

Waskasoo Park: 

To operate the Waskasoo Park ~nterpretive Program on behalf of The City . 
To oversee the interpretive sign~ge program on W askasoo Park trails, including 
signage within the Gaetz Lakes Sanctuary, and any further park extensions, with 

6 
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• 
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costs identified through the City lnfrastructure Maintenance Plan, as outlined in 
clause 21. 
To offer programming throughoµt Waskasoo Park, including the Lions 

Campground and Heritage Rane~ 
To provide programming at the erry Wood Nature Centre, focussing on natural 

history themes, and at Fort Norm deau on cultural themes. 
To be available as a resource in ffering cultural and natural history training for 
concessionaires and other organiiations operating within Waskasoo Park. 
To maintain and update the exhf,its at the Kerry Wood Nature Centre and Fort 

Normandeau. 

PART III-PAYMENT 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

The City will provide a fee for 2002 to cpver all operating costs of the facilities described 
in clause 10 in the amount of $175,340 plus a cost ofliving increase as defined in clause 
20. For the purpose of this agreement, ·~bperating costs", without limiting the generalities 
of the foregoing, will include all utilities! and janitorial expenses. If utility costs increase at 
an unusual rate, options will be develop¢d for addressing the issue and brought forward as 
part of the budget process. 

The City will pay a fee-for-service for 2$02 for the Heritage and Museum services 
described in clauses 11 to 14, inclusive, ~n the amount of $278,679 plus a cost ofliving 
adjustment as defined in clause 20. 

The City will pay a fee-for-service for 2~02 for the Interpretive Program services described 
in clause 15 in the amount of $243,352 Mus a cost ofliving adjustment as defined in clause 
20. 

The City will make payments quarterly, ho later than the last banking day of the previous 
quarter. 

The fees payable in 16, 17 and 18 shall ~e increased or decreased in each year subsequent 
to the first year of the term, in accordanqe with the change in Alberta Consumer Price 
Index, as published by Statistics Canada!. 

The City will commit an amount of $35JOOO annually to be used to cover minor repairs and 
maintenance, interpretive signage and e~hibit renewal. The City will pay out these funds 
from a reserve upon project completion., 

GENERAL 

22. The Society will: 

7 



1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 
7) 

8) 

43 

Remain in good standing at all tirq.es as a registered society under the Societies' Act 
of Alberta, or any replacement l~· islation. · 

Provide to The City an audited fi ancial statement within ninety (90) days following 
the end of each fiscal year of the ociety. 

Provide The City's Community Services Director with copies of all minutes of all 
meetings of the Society or its Bo~rd of Directors and the annual Three-Year 
Business Plan and Budget. 

Not alter the bylaws of the Societ~
1 

with respect to membership of a City Council 
representative without the prior pproval of The City. 

Provide input annually to the Ten Year Infrastructure Maintenance Plan to identify 
maintenance items and related c~sts. 

Develop a three-year business pl$, which will be updated annually. 
Include the Waskasoo Park logo qn major print promotion material for the Kerry 
Wood Nature O;:ntre and Fart N ~rmandeau. 

Provide advice to The City on nat}iral and cultural heritage related matters within the 
Society's mandate and expertise. 

23. The City will: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

Provide the services of the Recre*ion, Parks & Culture Department's Facilities 
Technical Servic·es Coordinator tq assist the Society in addressing facility issues, 
including Infrastmcture Maintenapce Plan budgeting. This service is provided on a 
fee-for-service basis at a cost of $~410 annually for the term of this agreement. 
Identify by mutual agreement, thrpugh its Infrastmcture Maintenance Plan, major 
maintenance and capital projects and provide funding for said projects through the 
budget process. 
Provide the Socic;:ty access at costl to the following: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Print Room services 
Parks expertise 
Information Technolog)j Services expertise 
Bulk purchasing throug~ City Stores . 

Seek the advice of the Society in iuatters relating to natural and cultural heritage 
interpretation and preservation. 
Continue to produce major prom~tion print material for all ofWaskasoo Park and 
shall provide opportunity for the ociety to provide input as to content and design of 
the Fort Normandeau and Kerry ood Nature Centre nodes. 
Ensure public access to informati n on the facilities and services of the Society 
through The City's Web site. 

8 
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Termination 

24. The City may terminate this agreement wlhout notice if any member of the Board of 
Directors of the Society shall breach the onflict of Interest provisions of the Bylaws of the 
Society, and if the Society shall fail to te inate the appointment of such Director of the 
Board within 30 days aft1~r The City has ·ven notice to the Society of the conflict. 

25. Either party may terminate this agreement for any reason upon giving one year's prior written 
notice. 

26. If The City or the Society fails to observe! perform, or keep any one or more of the covenants, 
provisions, or stipulations to be observed performed, or kept by the party herein, in the 
reasonable judgment of the other party, a d if such failure shall continue and the party in 
default does not take steps to remedy sue default within 30 days after written notice to them 
of such failure and of the: measures nee es ary to correct the default, then the party not in 
default shall be entitled to terminate this greement. 

Staff Use Policy 

27. Should the Society propose to or provide~any free or subsidized use of any of the facilities to 
any of its employees, the cost of this emp oyee benefit shall be included in the Society's 
budget and identified in the Society's bu iness plan when presented for review by Council of 
The City on an annual basis. 

Assignments 

28. This agreement may not be assigned wit~out the consent of The City, which consent may be 
arbitrarily withheld. 

Notice 

29. Any notice may be served under the leas~ upon The City by personal service upon the City 
Clerk at City Hall, Red Deer, Alberta, or by mailing the same in a registered letter addressed 
to The City at: 

P.O.! Box 5008 
Red Deet, AB T4N 3T4 

Or at such address as the Society may be !notified of in writing. Any notice required to be 
given to the Society shall be sufficiently ~iv en by personal service upon the Chairman of the 
Society, or by mailing the same in a prep~id registered letter addressed to the Society at: 

4525 -147A Avenue 
Red Deet, AB T4N 6Z6 

30. The Society shall not represent itself to tie public as part of The City. 
9 
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31 . This agreement is binding upon the partie~ hereto, their successors and permitted assigns. 

32. In witness thereof, parties have executed ~his agreement the day and year above written 

The City ofRe:d Deer 

10 

The Normandeau Cultural and 
Natural History Society 

C:\Docs\Argeements\Agreement 2002.City.rtf 
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Comments: 

We agree with the recommendations of tfue Community Services Director. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



Council lJecision -&f:onday Februarjf 15, 2002 · 

DATE: February 26, 2002 

TO: Colleen Jensen, Community Services Director 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Normandeau Cultural and Netural History Society 

Reference Report: 
Community Services Director, dated Februaity 15, 2002 

Resolutions: 

Resolved that Council of the City ct>f Red Deer having reviewed the report from the 
Community Services Director - re: Normandeau Cultural and Natural History Society, 
hereby approves the three-year agrleement between The City and the Normandeau 
Cultural and Natural History Societylsubmitted to Council on February 25, 2002. 

Report Back to Council: No 

Comments/Further Action: 

.I 

Prior to the passage of the above resolution, Council agreed to remove from Clause 4. 1) the phrase " -
between The City and the Province of Alberta, October 30, 1985" as that agreement no longer exists. 

/chk 

c Director of Corporate Services 
Wendy Martindale, Normandeau Cu~tural & Natural History Society 



Item No. 4 KLAND 
\.-uMMUNITY 
PLANNl'NG 
SERVICES 

Date: February 19, 2002 

To: Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 
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Re: Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

Lot 22, Block 13, Plan 992 4385 atnd Condominium Plan 012 5487 
SE Y4 Sec. 20-38-27-4 
Riverside Meadows 
Victory Christian Fellowship/Swell Investments Ltd. 

This bylaw deals with the transfer of a 1 Om strip of land, containing the driveway to the apartment 
building, from the overflow parking lot of the Vittory Christian Fellowship Church back to the apartment 
condominium. 

Background 

In 1999 a replotting scheme was completed wherein the rear portion of the Victory Christian Fellowship 
Church and the Swell Investments apartment was added to a portion of the abandoned railway right-of-way 
to create a large multiple-family lot. The lot was later developed by Meadowglen Developments Ltd. in the 
form of a 3 7 unit row-house condominium. 

As part of the land sale, Swell Investments Ltd .. transferred a portion of their lot (Lot 22) to the church for 
additional parking. Legal access to the apartment was provided north of Lot 22. The driveway to the 
apartment however was constructed on part of Lot 22 which had been transferred to the church. The Swell 
Investments Ltd. apartment is being condominiumized and in order to provide physical as well as legal 
access, the apartment driveway on Lot 22 is now proposed to be added back to the apartment lot. The 
church has agreed to transfer back the 1 Om strip <t>f land or 95m2 back to the apartment site. 

To accommodate the transfer of land the subject portion of land is required to be rezoned from PS Public 
Service to R3-D216 Residential High Density with a maximum density of 216 persons per hectare, which is 
the same zoning that is on the existing apartment site. 

Recommendation 

Planning staff recommend that City Council proaeed with first reading of Land Use Bylaw Amendment 
3 l 56/E-2002. 

Sincerely, 

::-::::7 
Planning Assistant 

Attachment 
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The City of Red Deer 
PROPOSED LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 
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Comments: 

We agree with the recommendations 0£ Parkland Community Planning Services. A 
Public Hearing would be held on Moniday, March 25, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. in Council 
Chambers. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



DATE~ 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

History 

February 26, 2002 

City Council 

City Clerk 

Land Use Bylaw Amendmen~ 3156/E-2002 
Lot 22, Block 13, Plan 992 438$ and Condominium Plan 012 5487 
Riverside Meadows 
Victory Christian Fellowship!/ Swell Investments Ltd. 

At the Monday, February 25, 2002 meeting of Council, Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 was 
given first reading. 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 !Provides for a transfer of a lOm strip of land, containing a 
driveway to an apartment building, from th~ overflow parking lot of the Victory Christian Fellowship 
Church back to the apartment condominiurrj.. The Swell Investments Ltd. apartment building is being 
turned into condominiums and in order td provide physical as well as legal access, the apartment 
driveway on Lot 22 is proposed to be add~d back to the apartment lot. The church has agreed to 
transfer the lOm strip of land back to the a:Aartment site. The subject portion of land is to be rezoned 
from PS Public Service to R3-D216 Residentlial High Density with a maximum density of 216 persons 
per hectare. 

Public Consultation Process 

A Public Hearing has been advertised for the above noted bylaw to be held on Monday, March 25, 
2002, at 7:00 p.m., in the Council Chambe~s, during Council's regular meeting. The owners of the 
properties bordering the site have been notified by letter of the Public Hearing. 

Recommendations 

That following the Public Hearing, Council may proceed with 2nd and 3rd readings of the bylaw. 

Kelly Kloss 
City Clerk 

/chk 



Council I>ecision -N{onday February 25, 2002 

DATE: February 26, 2002 

TO: Frank Wong, Parkland Comnltunity Planning Services FIL 
FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Land Use Bylaw Amendmen~ 3156/E-2002 
Lot 22, Block 13, Plan 992 4385 and Condominium Plan 012 5487 
Riverside Meadows 

======V=i=ct=o='ry==C=h=n='stian Fellowship!/ Swell Investments Ltd. 

Reference Report: 
Parkland Community Planning Services, dated February 19, 2002 

Bylaw Readings: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 was given first reading. A copy is attached. 

Report Back to Council: Yes 
A Public Hearing will be held on Monday, March 25, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers during 
Council's regular meeting. 

Comments/Further Action: 
Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002 :Frovides for a transfer of a lOm strip of land, containing a 
driveway to an apartment building, from thf overflow parking lot of the Victory Christian Fellowship 
Church back to the apartment condominium. The Swell Investments Ltd. apartment building is being 
turned into condominiums and in order ta provide physical as well as legal access, the apartment 
driveway on Lot 22 is proposed to be ad.dfd back to the apartment lot. The church has agreed to 
transfer the lOm strip of land back to the aplartment site. The subject portion of land is to be rezoned 
from PS Public Service to R3-D216 Residential High Density with a maximum density of 216 persons 
per hectare. 

This office will now proceed with the advertising for a Public Hearing. Swell Investments Ltd. will be 

#~· e for the advertising costs in this irtstance. 

Ken(K'5s 
City Cler 
/chk 
/attach. 
c Director of Development Services 

Community Services Director 
Inspections & Licensing Manager 
Land & Economic Development Manfl.ger 
C. Adams, Administrative Assistant 



BYLAW NO. 3156/E-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 31 1,56/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEE~, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F1 O" contained in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance 1 with the Land Use District Map No. 2/2002 
attached hereto and forming part bf the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCllL this 25th day of February 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this day of 2002. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this day of 2002. 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this day of 2002. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 

.. 
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Office of the City Clerk 

February 26, 2002 

Swell Investments Ltd. 
5, 4936-53 Avenue 
Red Deer, AB T4N 5J9 

Dear Sirs: 

Re: Land Use Bylaw 3156/E-200~ 
Lot 22, Blocl:C 13, Plan 992 43~5 & Condominium Plan 012 5487 
SE 1-4 Sec. 20-38-27-4, Rivers{de Meadows 
Victory Christian Fellowship/Swell Investments Ltd. 

At the City of Red Deer's Council m~eting held Monday, February 25, 2002, first reading was 
given to Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156/E-2002. A copy of the bylaw is attached for 
your information. 

Land Use Bylaw Amendment 3156v'E-2002 provides for a transfer of a 10m strip of land, 
containing a driveway to an apartmttnt building, from the overflow parking lot of the Victory 
Christian Fellowship Church bacl<t to the apartment condominium. As the apartment 
building is being turned into condo:Q:liniums and in order to provide physical as well as legal 
access, the apartment driveway on 4ot 22 is proposed to be added back to the apartment lot. 
The church has agreed to transfer the lOm strip of land back to the apartment site. The 
subject portion of land is tO be rezol(led from PS Public Service to R3-D216 Residential High 
Density with a maximum density of i216 persons per hectare. 

This office will now proceed with the advertising for a Public Hearing to be held on Monday, 
March 25, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. in the <!ouncil Chambers of City Hall during Council's regular 
meeting. In accordance with the Land Use Bylaw, you are required to deposit with the City 
Clerk, prior to public advertising, an amount equal to the estimated cost of advertising, 
which in this instance is $400. We require this deposit by no later than 10:00 a.m., 
Wednesday, March 6, 2002, in order to proceed with the advertising. Once the actual cost of 
advertising is known, you will eithe:rt be invoiced for or refunded the difference. 

If you have any questions or require :additional information, please do not hesitate to call me. 

c Parkland Community Planning Services 

4914 - 48th Avenue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (408) 346-6195 E-6.ail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



BYLAW NO. 3156/E-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 3156/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F1 O" contc(ined in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance with the Land Use District Map No. 2/2002 
attached hereto and forming part of the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL. this 25th day of February 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNICIL this day of 2002. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCiil. this day of 2002. 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this day of 2002. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 
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Item No. 5 

RPC- 9.739 

Date: February 19, 2002 

To: Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

From: Harold Jeske,, Recreation, Par~s & Culture Manager 

_R_e_: _____ C_o_ll_ic_u_t_t_C_e_n.tre - January O~erating Statistics 

Attached is the monthly report for January 2~02. The statistical data is presented to provide 
comparative data for the same month in 20011 where available, and for December 2001 as 
requested by Council. 

General Information 
Work to correct construction deficiencies is opgoing, and the Construction Management 
Committee continues to meet with Groupz Atchitecture Ltd. and Stuart Olsen Construction to 
resolve these as well as other warranty issue~. Good progress is being made and both firms are 
actively involved in the post construction ph~se of this project. 

As with December 2001, we had a substantiaf increase in attendance. Water Park, Fitness and 
Wellness attendance increased by approxim~tely 60% while attendance in the Field House 
increased by 83%. Needless to say, we are vety pleased with this dramatic upswing in the 
number of users. 

We continue to receive complaints from the *ublic wanting access to the steam room and 
whirlpools at 8:30 a.m. Saturdays and Sundays. Currently, we open at 10:00 a.m. on weekends. 
Until we are able to get a better read on reverh.ues and expenditures, we are not contemplating 
opening earlier. 

The marketing and promotions plan is in prqgress with the draft outline completed. The plan is 
now being refined prior to presentation to se~ior department staff. 

Volunteers continue to play .an important rolf at the Callicutt Centre providing facility tours 
and assistance to our clients. Volunteers contributed a total of 80 hours in January. 

Budget/Financial 

Revenue 
Expenditures 

Year to Date Be chmark 
$174,12 
$240,89 

Actual 
$207,180 
$251,350 

Variance 
<$33,052> 

$10,457 

As indicated above, revenues exceed the yeaf-to-date budget guidelines by $33,000 and 
expenditures exceed the budget guideline byl,$10,000. The net effect for January is on the 
positive side in the amount of $23,000. Reple~ishment of depleting supply inventories accounts 
for the majority of the expenditure variance. 

. .. /2 



City Clerk 
Callicutt Centre January Operating Statistics 
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This year-to-date benchmark for January wa~ derived by dividing the Revenue and Expenditure 
budget allocation by 1/12. To provide a mor~ relevant benchmark however, we will be 
modifying it for this facility, taking into accmlmt seasonal fluctuations. 

Major Events 
);;>- Adult soccer toumament-35 teams partifipating. 
);;>- To date we have tentatively booked in tetj. major events scheduled throughout the year. 

Q\ OQ .iJJ'v 
Har~l~~\~ 

\ 

:jb 
Att. 
c. Colleen Jensen, Community Services Pirector 

Peter Duhault, Callicutt Centre Super~ntendent 



City of Red Deer Monthly Report 

FACILITY DATA USERS SESSIONS HOURS OF USE 

JAN -'01 DEC-'01 IJAN _.J YTD-'rn JAN-'01 DEC-'01IJAN-'oJYTD-'O' JAN -'01 DEC-'01 I JAN -'02 I YTD-'02 

WATER PARK 

PUBLIC SWIMMING 

Earlvbird SWim 77.5 77.5 

OoenSWim 358.5 338.1 338.1 

AdultSWim 13 17 17 

Family 15 12.6 12.6 

TOTALS 0 c 0 ~ 386.f 445.~ 445.~ 

FIELDHOUSE 

PUBLIC DROP-IN 

ADULT 517.14 519 519 

YOUTH 517.14 490.5 490.5 

TOTALS 0 c 0 ~ 1.034 1 010 1 010 

- PROGRAMS SERVICES 

LEARN-TO-PROGRAMS 

Adult Classes 40 36 36 

Youth Classes 49 36 36 

Familv Classes 9 36 36 

OTHERS: 

Childminding Services 149 200 200 

Birthdav Partv Stats 77.5 75 75 

Callicutt Mainstreet 

Red Deer Schools 

Gymnastics 

TOTALS - - - - - - - - 325 383 383 

SUBTOTAL PAGE 1 - - - - - - - - - 1,745 1.838 1838 

2002 January 

ATTENDANCE I 
JAN-'01 DEC-'01 I JAN -'02 I YTD-'02 

211 211 

10321 16140 16140 

222 623 623 

841 1025 102E 

1138~ 17!MK 179!MI 

568 6210 621( 

1003 2883 288' 

1,571 9,093 9093 

---------1--
~ ~~ 

116 624 624 

156 270 270 

42 6 e 
o 

244 598 59S 

481.43 435 435 

- 1039 1,933 1,933 

- 13994 29.025 29,025 

(J1 
(,.) 



City of Red Deer Monthly Report 2002 January 

FACILITY DATA USERS SESSIONS HOURS OF USE ATTENDANCE I 
JAN -'01 DEC-'01IJAN -·id YTD-'M JAN-'01 DEC-'01IJAN -'cJYTD-'tr. JAN -'01 DEC-'01 I JAN -'02 I YTD-'02 JAN-'01 DEC-'01 I JAN -'02 I YTD-'02 

Dailv Workouts 

Personal Training 
11 on 1) 

Orientations 

FITNESS & WELLNESS 
TOTALS 

Community Savinas A 

Community Savinas B 

Community Savinas A&B 

Community Room C 
Alberta Treasury Motion StUdlO--------- -- ~-

Prolific Group Board Room 

B Of M Room East 

B Of M Room West 

B of M Room West & East 

Soccer East 

Soccer West 

Arena 

Fieldhouse 

TOTAL 

COLLICUTT VENUE 
USAGETOTALS ** 

NOTES:** 
-

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

c 

r· 

c 

1 

11 

8 

31 

5 

6 

4 

5 

4 

22 

19 

25 

2 

14:! 

143 

FITNESS AND WELLNESS CENTRE 

518 518 518 

26 153 153 

171 171 

c 0 c 544.0C 842.0I 842.0I 

MEETING & SPORTS SURFACE RENTALS 

0 1 0 1 0 

0 11 0 13 0 

0 28 0 125.3 0 

0 44 0 136.15 0 

-
u~- -~-

~ 
--- - --- ll ~ - .0 ...... , .... r---- - ~-

0 11 0 94.3 0 

0 17 0 49 0 

0 5 0 6 0 

0 25 0 109 0 

0 105 0 188.5 0 

0 88 0 148.5 0 

30 30 174 316 316 283.3 329 329 

0 35 0 54 0 

3C 30 c 59S 316 316 0 1323~ 3~ ~ 

30 30 - 598 316 316 - 3.612 3009 3,009 

Statistics based on manual head-counts. 

Statistics are based on hours consumed in each area, slight variance are possible 

People may be counted twice in the pool and fitness area due to multiple 

Statistics are not tracked for the mainstreet areas at this time. 

NIA - Not Applicable 

6791 16,523 1652~ 

26 153 153 

357 35i 

6.817 17033 17033 

20 0 0 

118 146 146 

2639 1728 1728 

1199 1236 1236 

- ~-- - _273 - 524 524 

46 147 14i 

0 0 0 

35 22 22 

20 0 0 

250 7026 7026 

379 8583 8583 

7500 10971 10971 

760 0 

c 1323! 30383 3038~ 

- 34,050 76441 76441 

2002/02/19 

CJ1 
.j:>. 
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Comments: 

The report from the Recreation, Parks & Culture Manager is submitted for Council's 
information. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 
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Item No. 6 

670-051 

Date: February 20, 2002 

To: City Clerk 

From: Engineering Services Manager 

Re: Infrastructure Canada-4Jberta Program (ICAP) 

In 2001, The City of Hed Deer utilfized ICAP funding for two projects. One 
project was the East Hill Storm Improvement in Eastview Estates. This project 
was budgeted at $2,000,000 and wa~ completed for approximately $1,600,000. 
The second project entailed improvetnents to the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
totaling $933,000. The attached ta~le outlines funds committed to date and 
our recommendation for utilizationj of additional funding. This proposed 
allocation was approved at Budget qeliberations with Council. The deadlines 
that must be met in order to qualify tbr funding are: 

• Project application March ~ 1, 2005 or as soon as possible 
• Construction by March 31, : 2006 
• Claim Submissions by Marth 31, 2007 

There are unassigned funds in the total amount of $6, 139,532. The table 
includes the new project outlined belbw, for the consideration of Council. 

As per the 2000 East Hill Drainage $tudy, the following project represents the 
next storm pond improvement to be t[lndertaken in the East Hill area. 

Eastview Community School StorW= Drainye Improvements 

This project represents Phase 2 of tJ:?.e improvements to the existing system in 
the area and entails the construction! of a storm detention pond and connecting 
trunks. The estimated budget for thls project is $2. 7 million. This project was 
shown in the 2002-2006 Major Capital Plan for construction in 2002, with 
funding from this Program. The dity's one-third share will come from the 
capital project reserve fund. 



City Clerk 
Febrnacy 20, 2002 
Page 2 

Recommendation 

57 

In order to maximize the benefit~ under this Program, we respectfully 
recommend that Council consider '-dding this project to the Infrastrncture 
Canada-Alberta Prograrn. 

1. Eastview Comrrmnity Schopl Storm Drainage Improvements 
$2, 700,000. The funding will ~e split as follows: 

Federal 
Provincial 
The City of Red Deer 

c. Municipal Engineer 
Engineering Accountant 

$900,~00 
$900, 00 
$900, 00 (Capital Project Reserve Fund) 
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Infrastructure Canada/ Albe ~a Proeram Funding Projections 

Estimated' Federal Provincial Municipal 
Project 
Bude; et I 

Total Grant Monies $8,672,532 I $2,890,844 $2,890,844 $2,890,844 
Available I 

Grant Monies $6, 139,532: $2,046,510 $2,046,510 $2,046,512 
Remainin.e: 

Eastview Community $2,700,000 1 ($900,000) ($900,000) ($900,000) 
School Storm Drainage 
Improvements (2002) 

Total Remaining Grant $3,439,532 I $1,146,510 $1,146,510 $1,146,512 
Funds 
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Comments: 

I agree with the recommendations of the !Engineering Services Manager. 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



Council Decision -Monday February 25, 2002 

DATE: February 26, 2002 
'' 

~:' .. 

TO: Ken Haslop, Engineering Setvices Manager 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Infrastructure Canada-Albega Program (ICAP) 

Reference Report: 
Engineering Services Manager, dated February 20, 2002 

Resolutions: 

Resolved that Council of the City of Red Deer having reviewed the report from 
the Engineering Services Manager-re: Infrastructure Canada-Alberta Program 
(ICAP), hereby agrees to add lthe following project to the Infrastructure Canada­
Alberta Program: 

• Eastview Community ScHool Storm Drainage Improvements- $2,700,000. 
The funding will be split as follows: 

Federal: 
Provincial: 
The City of Red Deer: 

$900,000 
$900,000 
$900,000 (Capital Project Reserve 

Fund) 

Report Back to Council: No 

Comments/Further Action: 

Kelly Kloss 
City Clerk 

/chk 

c Director of Development Services 
Director of Corporate Services 

I 



Item No. 1 
Correspondence 

January 28, 2002 

City of Red Deer 
Mayor and Council 
Inspections and Licensing Dept. 
Red Deer, Alberta 

Dear Sirs: 
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Please accept this letter as my formal request! to have a personal residence in the basement of 
the premises located at 3615 - 50 Avenue, R~d Deer as an ancillary use to my hair salon. 

I purchased the property in June of 2001 on t~e understanding that a residential use would not 
be a problem. I was not informed otherwise bw my realtor, nor was I advised to check and see if 
it was an approved use. It never occurred to me to check because it had previously been used 
as a residence. I now know that the zoning h$s been changed since the property was used as 
a residence and that the curremt zoning does ~ot allow for a residence. The problem is, I sold 
my home and have invested my entire financi$1 resources into the purchase and renovation of 
the property. I understand that ignorance is nb excuse, however, I am in a precarious financial 
situation. I have hired five people and my bu~iness is just opening. Forcing me to find 
alternative lodging will put a b~rrific strain on my cash flow and may put my entire business and 
investment in jeopardy. 

I have polled the neighbors and those who re~ponded have no problem with my proposal. A 
letter from the neighbors is attached. They al$o believe that my presence in the area may be 
beneficial for the security of their businesses. 

Also attached is a letter from the contractor w~o is renovating my building indicating that the 
residence will conform to fire :standards and tHe Alberta Building Code. There is a private 
entrance to the basement at the rear of the building off the parking area which will effectively 
separate the residence from the business. 

The Land Use Bylaw currently allows for a re~idence attached to a business in a C3 zoning. 
The immediate area around my business is n~t unlike a C3 area. There are residential uses 
immediately adjacent to the rear which is where the access to the residence would be. 

The principal and majority usB of the building !s for an approved use in a C4 zoning. The 
residence is secondary and will not interfere qr detract from other uses in the neighborhood and 
in fact will be virtually invisible1. Thank you for! your consideration of my request. 

Yours truly, 

'!,Jzlbi~~. 
Debbie Seely Q 
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File# FIRE PRevkNTION BUREAU 
Zone~· RED DEER EMERGfNcY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Date: 2ov 'Z. BOX 5008 REf DEER, ALBERTA T4N 3T4 

Phone 346 -55 1 Fax 343-1866 

Occupant: ~ ~) c--~. . Phone/Fax: 3!{z,- 71ov 
Address: ,&tor~ - f;.:V /fr!e Postal Code: ____ _ 

Owner/Agent: ___________ __,_______ Phone/Fax: ____ _ 
Address:_______ ·----------- Postal Code: ____ _ 

X - Deficient S - Appears Satisfactory N/ A - Not Applicable 

Portable Extinguishers 
Special Systems 
Standpipe & Hose 

_(1) 
_(2) 
_(3) 

========================== 
F/D Access to Bldg 
to F/D Connection 
to F/A Panel 

_(10) 
_(11) 
_(12) 

=========~================ 

Emergency L~· hts/Power _(4) 
Exit Lights/Si ns _(5) 
F/A System t sted _(6) 
========F======== 
Lock Box Y N 
Proper Keys , _(13) 
Address Displ~yed _(14) 
DIG Storage • Y N 
=========~========== 

Fire Separations 
Closures & Hardware 
Exits & Access to Exits 

_(7) 
_(8) 
_(9) 

====-----=-- ========== 
Housekeeping General _(15) 
Services Rooms _(16) 
Laundry Rooms _(17) 
Other _(18) 
==--==============--== 

These premi es will be re-inspected after days. 

Signed : , 'kA- ;z_ SCO# PJ>7 Z..~ Signed : ---------
safety Codes Officer-----,--- Owner/Occupant/Agent 

Reinspectlon Date: __ _ 

Amount ____ &GST ___ _ 

Invoice# _____ _ 

Satis~ctory 

YE~­

N~-

Inspection#: ___ _ 

Amount: ___ &GST_ 

Invoice# ___ _ 

Page __ of __ 



January 28, 2002 

The City of Red Deer 
Inspections and Licensing Dept. 
Red Deer, Alberta 

Dear Sirs: 
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We the undersigned have been approach~d by Debbie Seely in regard to her personal 
residence in the basement of her hair salon at 3615 - 50 Ave, Red Deer. 

We are comfortable with having a residence on the property and believe that it may 
even be beneficial for the security of our businesses to have someone living in the area. 

Name BusinHss Name Address Signature 

'Yell ULl. ~Yf:(l:Jf-

c_MW-q ~. 
~~Lt2J.flJL_~__L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
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Alberta Land Surveyor~s 
Real Property Report 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Lot(s )_--'P:.....:A..:.:R...:..T:......=O-.F_1,___Block _ ___,_1 __ Plan 8324 ET 

CLIENT 

ST. JOHN COUNCIL FOR ALBERTA 

MUNICIPAL ADDRESS 

3615-50lli AVENUE, RED DEER, ALBERTA 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION 

I, George Smith, Alberta Land Surve)Q", hereby certify that: 
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This report was prepared and performed under my personal supervision and 
in accordance with the Manual of Standard Practice of the Alberta Land ·Surve)Q"'s 
Association and supplements thereto. Accordingly within those standards 
as of the dote af this report, I om of the opinion that: 

1. The plan illustrates the boundaries of the property, the permanent 
visible improvements situated thereon (the "Improvements"), registered easements, 
rights of way, and other registered instruments affecting the extent 
of title to the property. 

2 The improvements ore entirely within the boundaries of the property. 
3. No visible encroachments exist on the property from any improvements 

situated on an adjoining property. 
4. No visible encroachments exist on registered easements, rights of way 

or other registered instruments affecting the extent of property. 
Purpose: This report hos been prepared and performed only for the benefit 
of the client, the client's purchaser{if this report was prepared to tacmtote 
a sale) and any of their leqal advisors and lenders/mortgagees. Copying is 
permitted only for the benefit of those parties. Where applicable, registered 
easements. rights of way, and other registered instruments affecting the extent 
of the property have been shown. Unless otherwise shown, property comer markers 
have not been placed during the survey for this report. The plan should not 
be used to establish property boundaries due to the high degree of risk 
~f. the user making on error_ in measurement. s\JR VE}'. 
Doted ffi1 v day of November 2001. ~\J · 9'?s. 

't' ~\Ali N'-"f2 -:'/ 
'v 9-~ ~-j) ~ 

I~ BE:oc~9~o l~l 
\\:~~NG~' 
~mL/ 

LEGEND· 
-Distances to bu~ding corners are at right angles from property lines, 

unless shown otherwise. 
-Date of Survey. November 12, 2001 
-Date of Title Search(A copy of which is attached) November 6, 2001 
-Unless otherwise specified,· the dimensions shown relate to 

the greatest extent of the exterior walls. 
-Eaves are dimensioned to the iine oi the fascia 
-Distances are in metres and decimals thereof. 
-Fences ore shown thus: --· ~ -X- ""*-- -
-Statutory iron posts found ore shown thus: • 
-Iron bars found ore shown thus: • 
-Unless shown otherwise, fences ore within 0.20 metres of the property line 
-Area referred to bounded thus: --------------

© GEORGE St.Allli ; A.LS., 2001 
Drown By: CS Chk'd DY 
Date: November 13, 2001 
Scale: 1 : 250 
File No.: C-727-01 

Bemoco Land Surveying Ltd. 
21,7895-49th Avenue 

Red Deer, Alberta 



P64 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

PARKLAND 
COMMlJNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES 

February 15, :2002 

Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 
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Nancy Hackett, Parkland Community Planning Services 
Joyce Boon, Inspections and Licensing 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

Rezoning Request - 3615-50 Avenue (Pt Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324 ET) 

Rezoning Request 

The owner of the property at 3615-fiO Avenue is requesting a zoning change to allow a 
permanent residence in thei building where she currently operates a hair dressing shop. The 
intent of the request is to use the existing basement suite as a personal residence and to 
operate a hair salon on the main floor. 

The property is currently deisignated C4 Commercial (Major Arterial) District. The purpose of 
the C4 district is to provide for commercial development associated with the sale, trade, and 
servic~3 of automotive transportation and the automobile traveler, as well as other commercial 
land uses built at low density. The commercial land uses operating in this district generally 
serve the city and region as a whole. The majority of properties in the city which front onto 
Gaetz Avenue are zoned C4 Commercial, with some exceptions including C1 properties in 
the Downtown and the Shopping Mall C2 commercial properties. A hair salon, defined in the 
Land Use Bylaw as a commercial service facility, is a permitted use in the C4 district. No 
zonin9 change is required to operate a hair salon from the property. However, a residential 
suite or dwelling is neith1er a permitted nor a discretionary use under the current C4 
Commercial zoning. Thereifore, a change in zoning would be required to allow a basement 
residential suite. 

Backcrround 

As stated, the current land use bylaw designates the subject site C4. This property has been 
zoned C4 for more than 20 years. Within a previous City of Red Deer Land Use Bylaw, in 
place between 1961 and 1978 and the subsequent bylaw in place between 1978 and 1980, 
the subject site was designated R2B Residential (General) District. The R2B District (which 
no longer exists) allowed single familly dwellings with one basement suite per dwelling as a 
permitted use. It also allowed semi-·detached dwellings as conditional (discretionary) uses 
without basement suites. No commercial uses were allowed in the R2B District. In 1980, 
when a new Land Use Bylaw was adopted, the subject property as well as the neighbouring 
properties, was redistricted to C4 Commercial. This was done to reflect the growing demand 
for commercial development along Gaetz Avenue. While the properties surrounding the 
subject site have been lar~~ely redeveloped with commercial plaza style developments over 
the years, the subject site still contains an older dwelling. This house and its basement suite 
were at one time permitted residential dwellings. But, to the best of our knowledge, the 
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zoning on this site has nevE~r at any time allowed for a commercial business in combination 
with a residential unit. 

History Of The Site 

Permit records indicate that in May 1961 a !:building permit was issued for the construction of 
a semi--detached dwelling (duplex) on the slllbject site, which was at that time allowed under 
the City's Zoning Bylaw (R2B Zone). There, is no record of a permitted basement suite on 
this site~. In 1979, City Council reviewed a request to relocate the semi-detached dwelling to 
a property on Norquay Street, in the Normandeau subdivision. This request was denied by 
City Council. The semi-detached dwelling remained on the subject site. In 1992 Municipal 
Planning Commission approved the use of ~his site and the existing building for a St. John's 
Ambulance office. The use was approved as administrative offices, classroom training, 
storagei, and warehouse of equipment. St. John's Ambulance remained at this location until 
2001 when they built a new building in the City. 

Site Complaints 

The Inspections and Licensing Department has received complaints from surrounding 
businesses regarding parking, as well as inflormation that the owner is presently living in the 
buildin~~· On February 1, 2002 an occupancy permit was issued for the hair dressing shop 
only, with conditions that the! site designation did not permit residential use. Together with 
this occupancy permit, a letter was hand delivered to the owner, Debbie Seely, indicating that 
she must vacate the premisE~ within 90 days from the date of the letter (see attached). 

Issues 

There are several planning issues to be considered in looking at this request; these include 
the site's characteristics ancl compatibility for residential development, mixed use residential­
comme!rcial developments allowed in the cit~. and existing planning policies. 

Site Characteristics and Compatibility for Residential Development 
As stated, the subject site has been designated for commercial land use and functioned as a 
commercial business for many years. The' property fronts onto a service road along Gaetz 
Avenue. The surrounding properties, whicti also front onto this Gaetz Avenue service road, 
are designated commercial. The propertie$ to the rear of the subject site are designated as 
R2 Residential (Medium Density) District arnd include a mix of apartment buildings and other 
residential dwellings. These residential dwellings are buffered by the commercial 
development from Gaetz Avenue. 

Gaetz Avenue is classified as an arterial ro~d. An arterial carries a large volume of all types 
of traffic. Gaetz Avenue also serves as a heavy truck route and a dangerous goods route. 
Under the City's Planning and Subdivision Guidelines, arterial roads are to be located at the 
periphery of neighbourhoods. Because of limited access and due to the volume, speed, and 
types of traffic using arterial roads, residential units do not typically front onto arterials. The 
Planning and Subdivision Guidelines indicate that residential lots should be designed to back 
onto these roads. In most cases a berm between the road and housing is planned to 
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minimize noise. While these measures are not possible in many older areas, new units are 
planned to avoid impacts of this nature. However, the subject site would face these types of 
negative impacts despite the existing ser-Vice road. Because of the general commercial 
nature of the property and surrounding properties these impacts would be difficult if not 
impossible to mitigate. For these reasc>ns the site is generally not compatible for a 
residential dwelling. 

Residential-Commercial Mixed Use 
The applicant has requested that the property contain both a main floor commercial business 
and a basement residential dwelling. The C4 District does not allow for this mixed 
residential-commercial development. Several of Red Deer's commercial districts allow 
residential units above the !ground floor, see Table 1, but none allow for basement suites. 
As the applicant notes in her letter, C3 Conhmercial (Neighbourhood Convenience) District is 
one district allowing above !ground floor re$idential dwelling units. However, C3 zoning is 
inappropriate for this site for two reasons. Firstly, C3 is intended only for commercial 
businesses serving the immediate neighbourhood only (land use to serve adjacent 
residential neighbourhoods and non-commercial areas only). Secondly, the C3 District 
would not allow for a residential suite in the basement, only an above ground residential unit. 

In fact, only two districts allow for developrlnent which blends both ground floor commercial 
and a residential basement suite. These areas are located in the Riverfront Direct Control 
District (DC15) of Riverside Meadows and the low impact commercial area of 
Downtown/Parkvale (defined as the north side of 49 Street between 46 and 47 Avenues and 
both sides of Ross Street between 46 and 47 Avenues and the east side of 47 Avenue 
between Ross Street and 5i5 Street). Botl1l of these districts came about as a result of an 
Area Redevelopment Plan and a public consultation process. Both contain several lots with 
the opportunity to establish a critical mass of mixed use developments. Both districts were 
purpose written to achieve redevelopment and rejuvenation of older residential areas and 
would not be applicable in a busy commercial district on a single lot. 

As there is presently no district in the Land Use Bylaw that would appropriately deal with this 
request, there appears to be no opportunity to rezone the subject site to some other zone. A 
site specific exception would be a possibility. However, only two exceptions have been 
made 1to allow residential units in the C4 District in the past. In both instances these 
residential units were to function as securitt suites. One case was the former Cass' Stagger 
Inn site! located in Riverside Meadows on 58 Street and 51 Avenue. As this property is now 
vacant and has been rezoned, this exception no longer exists. The other exception applies 
to the car-truck wash facility at 1738-49 Avenue. This property is located near the Westerner 
Grounds and is somewhat isolated. The Land Use Bylaw specifically refers to the residential 
unit as a "security quarter suite". These exceptions occurred due to extenuating 
circumstances in which the businesses suffered security problems. As the property is not 
isolated and backs onto a residential area, 'there is unlikely to be a security risk of the same 
magnitude as previous exceptions. 

The planning concerns with extending this type of mixed use to just one property on the 
South Hill include: 

• Need to maintain a district in the City which has a focused sole purpose of meeting 
commercial land use requirements far the city and region. Allowing residential uses in 
the C4 District would dilute some of the distinction between the purpose of existing 
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commercial districts. Further, it coulld set a precedent for other properties to request 
residential uses should they not be 13ble to lease their site that would "chip away" at 
this major commercial district. 

• Other areas in the city which do allow for mixed residential commercial, do so in areas 
where a critical mass is attainabl~. not on a site by site basis e.g. low impact 
commercial in the downtown, DC-15 in Riverside Meadows 

• Lack of justification for "spot zoning", it has not been the practice nor the policy of the 
City of Red Deer to encourage "spot zoning" as it can create a confusing bylaw and 
provides little assurance to adjacent property owners as to what uses may locate next 
door or nearby. For these reasons, spot zoning is discouraged. 

• Impact on other C4 properties throughout the city that would not have this exception 
and may see it as an unfair advantag!e 

• Complaints received by the Inspections and Licensing Department suggest that mixed 
commercial-residential use at this site is inappropriate 

Table 1 
--~~~---,-~~--~~~ 

Commercial Land Is a Residential Where? 
Use District Dwelling Unit allow ett? 
C1 Yes Above the Qround floor 
~--~~~~-+--~~-~~~~ 

C1A Yes As Multi-Family Development (defined as 
three or more units, can be in the same 
building with commercial uses) 
Above the ground floor 
Above the ground floor 

Planning Policies 
In reviewing the City's planning documents and statutory plans, there appears to be no 
policies in place to support the request for.a basement suite at this location. There are no 
applicable Neighbourhood Area Structure Plans or Area Redevelopment Plans for the South 
Hill area, and the City's Municipal Development Plan does not provide any policies directly 
relevant to this request. 

The Strategic Plan of the City of Red Deer (July 1999) does presents a long term goal under 
land use planning to ensure that land use planning policies, guidelines and procedures 
reflect the long-term interest of the commuhity. From a planning perspective, the long term 
interest of the community was set in 198<1> as Gaetz Avenue became more commercially 
focused and the zoning was changed to es~ablish Gaetz Avenue as a commercial area. The 
construction of several recent commercial developments in very close proximity to the 
applicant's property would indicate that the area is functioning as a viable and important 
commercial district and will continue to do so. Based on an examination of the relevant 
planning materials, there is no evidence that the introduction of a residential unit into what 
has been a commercial property for over 20 years would meet any long-term or broad 
community interests. 
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Options 

1. Amend the C4 Commercial Distric to Allow Residential Units 
This option would involve amending the C4 District to allow residential units. 
However, the purpose of the C4 Dilstrict is to allow for commercial development on 
arterial roads which is focused on se1rving the city as a whole and the wider region. As 
such these properties are located on major arterials and are high traffic locations with 
large customer bases. Many C4 prbperties are plaza style, big box style, or purpose 
built commercial developments which could not accommodate residential units. 
Therefore, due to the location and the typical type of development located in the C4 
District, from a planning point of view, residential units would not be compatible. 

Note: Such an amendment would affect every C4 property in Red Deer and therefore 
public consultation would be necessary before bringing such a bylaw amendment 
forward. 

Recommendation: As the C4 Distrilct is the only exclusively commercial district in the 
City, and as residential uses would be largely incompatible in C4 Major Arterial 
locations this option is not recommernded. 

2 .. Rezone Sub"ect Site from C4 to A other District 
This option would consider rezonin the subject site to another district which would 
allow the proposed uses. Sever~I other commercial districts in the City allow 
residential units. However, none allow commercial uses on the main floor together 
with a residential basement suite. The C3 District would allow an upper storey 
residential dwelling but is intended as a neighbourhood commercial district with 
businesses serving the local residents only. 

One instance where commercial with a basement suite might be considered is in the 
Direct Control (DC) ·15 District. DC 15 was purpose written based on the Riverside 
Meadows Area Redevelopment Plaril and is intended to direct the rejuvenation of the 
Riverfront area. The second instance where commercial with a basement suite might 
be considered is in the low impact commercial area in the Downtown Parkvale area 
which is purpose written based on the goals of the Greater Downtown Action Plan to 
rejuvenate and revitalize the Downtown. Neither circumstance is applicable to the 
subject site. 

Recommendation: Rezoning to another commercial district is not plausible based on 
the purpose of the other commercial.districts (e.g. C3 Neighbourhood Commercial, C2 
Regional or District Shopping Mall), but also based on the fact that there is no existing 
district which would allow a commercial main floor use and an accessory residential 
unit in the basement. Therefore, this option is not viable and can not be 
recommended. 

3. .Allow the Basement Residential Upit as an Exception 
This option would allow the proposal! as an exception to the C4 Commercial District on 
this specific site. There is one exlisting exception to allow a residential unit as a 
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"security quarters suite" in the C4 !District. Allowing an exception is a form of spot 
.zoning, which is not a typical practice of the City of Red Deer for several reasons 
outlined above. It is also important 'to note that such an exception would go against 
the general purpose of the C4 district as a commercial area and it would be contrary 
planning principles and planning objectives for last 22 years of focusing commercial 
development along the South Hill's Gaetz Avenue area. 

Note: Such an exception could impact adjacent properties and therefore consultation 
with adjacent landowners should be undertaken before bringing such a bylaw 
1exception forward. 

Recommendation: An exception on this site would result in spot zoning for a 
property; this option i:s not recommended. 

4. Allow as a Temporary Use 
This option would allow the owner-o~cupied residential basement suite as a temporary 
use on the subject site for a specified period of time. Temporary uses are extremely 
difficult to regulate and to enforce when the time period has expired. Future 
purchasers would have to be made aware of the temporary nature of the use in order 
that they did not purchase the site under false assumptions. 

,Recommendation: Because of th1e difficulty in regulating temporary uses and in 
1ensuring that they do not exceed settimelines, this option is not recommended. 

5. .Deny the Request 
This option would deny the applicatilon based on incompatible site characteristics for 
combined residential-commercial development, based on the long standing 
commercial zoning for the area, and. based on the planning objectives and purpose of 
the C4 District. Circumstances have created a very unfortunate situation for the 
property owner as she outlines in her letter, however in looking at the broader 
planning issues, the proposal is not appropriate in this location. 

Recommendation: !Recommended option to deny the rezoning request. 

Recommendation 
THAT Council of the City o'f Red Deer deny the request for rezoning for allow a residential 
basement unit at 3615 - 50 Avenue. If the application is denied by City Council, the owner 
will be required to vacate the residential premise by May 1, 2002 as per the letter sent by the 
City of Red Deer Inspections & Licensing Department. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Inspections and Licensing Permit Supervisor Planner 

c. Colleen Jensen, Community Service$ 
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Inspections and Licensing Department 

January 30, 2002 

The Worx 
3615 - 50 Avenue 
Red Deer, AB T4N :3Y5 

Attention: Debora Seely 

Dear Ms. Seely: 

RE: 3615 - 50 Avenue 
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324ET 

This is to advise you that Occupancy iPermit #7020036 allows you to operate a hair salon on the 
main level only at 36.15 - 50 Avenue. The use of a hair salon is permitted from this location. 

It has come to our attention that you are living in the building at this site (3615 - 50 Avenue), 
which is neither permitted nor discre~ionary under the regulations of the Land Use Bylaw. The 
Inspections & Licensing Department, on a number of occasions, have discussed with you and 
Bruce Ponych that you must not use this commercial building as a residential dwelling. With 
this letter you are hereby notified that you have ninety (90) days from the date of this letter to 
cease living in this building. Failure to vacate this building as a residential dwelling may result 
in legal action being 'initiated. 

It is our understanding that you will be making application to City Council for direction on the 
use of this building as a residential dwelling. 

For further information you may contact this office at 342-8190. 

Yours truly, 

Joyce Boon 
Permits & Licensing Supervisor 
INSPECTIONS & LICENSING DEP.AJRTMENT 

JB/kb 

cc Bryon Jeffers, Director of Development Services 
Paul Meyette, Parkland Community Services 
Greg Scott, Manager, Inspections & Licensing Dept. 
Kelly Kloss, City Clerk 

4914-48th A.venue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8190 Fax: (403) 342-8200 E-mail: inspections@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http:/www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 
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February 08, 2002 

Kelly Kloss 

City Manager 

NessCorp 
12 Askin Close 
Red Deer, Alberta 
T4R2R7 

HIGH ENERGY INSPECT 

73 

~ 11The Worx." Hair Salon at 31615 - Gaetz Ave., Red Deer, request 
for relaxation ofC4 zoning to residential. 

Dear Kelly: 

As co-owner of Checkmate Centre at 3617 - Gaetz Ave., Red Deer, 
it is my wish that this proposal not be given any consideration for 

re-zoning or spot i:oning. This area should not regress to residential 
when this is not a suitable use in C4. 

It's unfortunate that this property was purchased with the intent of the 
owner residing at this location. :leal Estate agents that lobby tenants 
m this issue are doing their clients a disservice that affects all the 

businesses in the area. I suggest :that if the real est.ate agent and his 
client selectively collect signa~ from tenants, and not landowners, 
then ownership of the above property should revert back to that agent. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely 

Debbie Ness 
NessCorp. 

PAGE 01 
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Comnwnts: 

We concur with the comments of Parkland Community Planning Services relative to the 
general incompatibility between residential and commercial uses in the C4 zone. 
However, one additional thought has come to mind and that is the possibility of 
treating an owner-occupied suite as an ancillary use in a commercial area in much the 
same way that we treat a home occupatibn in a residential area allowing for the unique 
blend of residential and commercial owners only. The general philosophy accepted in a 
home occupation in a residential area is that the mixed use is deemed acceptable if 
specific conditions prevail, particularly that it is for the purposes of the owner only and 
that there is no intrusion on the use for surrounding owners and tenants of their 
appropriately zoned property. The question arises as to whether or not the same 
philosophy can be applied in the C4 zone for owner-occupied premises. Should 
Council wish to investigate this possibility, we recommend that the motion to deny be 
moved and then tabled for a period of four to six weeks to allow Parkland Community 
Plam1ing Services to complete a report for Council's consideration outlining the 
implications of such a proposal. 

In addition we recommend that Parkland Community Planning Services be asked to 
report back on the possibility of altering the current restrictions in the other commercial 
zones which require that any residential development be above ground. It may also be 
possible to give consideration to basement residential development. 

"G. D. Surkan" 
Mayor 

"N. Van Wyk" 
City Manager 



February 25, 2002 

The Dispensary 
#F' 3617-50 Ave. 
Red Deer, Alberta 
T4N3Y5 

Kdly Kloss 
City Clerk 
City of Red Deer 
Fax: 346-6195 

Re:: Application for Residence at 3615-50 Avenue 

r wish to register my opposition to this application. A Mr. Len Parsons, a salesperson for Remax 
approached me in late January stating that the new owner of this property was requesting a 
temporary residence at this address. He had a,petition as such.and I signed the aforementioned 
petition on that basis only. Upon reading in the Saturday edition of the Red Deer Advocate that 
the application is for permanent residence I cannot support the application and thus my support 
on the petition is withdrawn. I would like to ettquire as to the tax rate applicable to this place; 
commercial or residential? .Another issue is to the parking in the general area. I feel that approval 
of this application sets a dangerous precedent; can all of the businestfil'ong 50th Avenue then 
become residences as well as businesses? 

~:;ab~~ 
01wer/Operator 
TI1e Dispensary 



February 12,2002 

Kelly Kloss 
City Manager 

David Fabretti 
Fab1retti Inc. o/a Cappelli Studio 
C-3617 50th Ave. 
Red Deer,Alberta 
T4n 3Y5 

Re:"The Worx" hair salon at 3615-Gaetz Ave.,Red Deer,request for relaxation of 
C4 zoning to residential. 

Dear Mr.Kloss: 

As co-owner of CheckMate Centre at 3617-Gaetz A ve,I strongly oppose any 
consideration to re-zoning or spot zoning with regards to the above mentioned 
property. 

Gaetz A venue has been and always will be an extremely strong Commercial 
A venue for Red Deer .. Any changes to the zoning for that property I feel would 
havt! a extremely negative impact to the area .. Not to mention the domino effect 
and complications that would follow such consideration. 

Apparently a sdectiv¢ few of the area business people and tenants were asked 
to sign a petition in support of the new owner of the above mentioned property 
living there.I was not af?proached on this matter.It is also been brought to my 
attention that the realtor involved may have misrepresented the intentions of the 
peti1tion.Ifthat is 1the case I would hope that this be used as an example to realtors 
that this type of conduct will suffer consequences.It is unfortunate that maybe the 
property was purchased without a clear representation of the zoning but it should 
be a matter between the realtor and the purchaser,not the City. 
Thank you ,,...---. 

Sincere!/ i I 
i I 

'1 ,·;~-
\ ~ ~ 

David Fa~etti 

Fab1retti Inc. 



Office of the City Clerk 

January 31, 2002 

Debbie Seely 
3615-50 Avenue 
Red Deer, AB T4N 3Y5 

Dear Ms Seely: 

I"""""' !1'f !J!I 
. ::) 

···-~-

I am in receipt of your letter dated )anuary 28, 2002 regarding a request to have a personal 
residence in the basement of the preJ;nises located at 3615 - 50 A venue, as an ancillary use to 
a hair salon. You request may be placed on the Red Deer City Council Agenda of Monday, 
February 11, 2002. 

Your request has been circulated to City Administration for comments. A copy of the 
administrative comments will be available to you prior to the Council Meeting and can be 
picked up at our office on the second floor of City Hall on Friday, February 8, 2002. 

If you wish to present and/ or speak at the Council Meeting, please telephone our office on 
Friday, February 8, 2002 and we will :advise you of the approximate time that Council will be 
discussing this item. Upon arrival. at City Hall, please enter the park side entrance and 
proceed to the Council Chambers on the second floor. 

Your letter will be presented to an open meeting of Council and will be available to the 
public and media. As well, Council Meetings are open to the general public and are 
televised on Shaw Cable, Channel 10. Council Meetings commence at 4:30 p.m., adjourn for 
the supper hour at 6:00 p.m., and recbnvene at 7:00 p.m. Council agendas are available to the 
public and media from the City Clerk's Department. 

There is no cost for an initial application to Council for amendments to a Land Use Bylaw. 
Should Council proceed with the Bylaw amendment, you will be responsible for advertising 
costs, in the amount of approximately $400.00, in order to notify the public of the proposed 
amendment. Bylaw amendments must go through a public hearing process before receiving 
final approval from Council. 

If you have any questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
,, Kelly Kl~C/ / 

City Cleo/ 

KK/chk 

4914 - 48th it.venue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 E•mail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



Office of the City Clerk 

February 5, 2002 

Debbie Seely 
3615- 50 Avenue 
Red Deer, AB T4N 3Y5 

Dear Ms Seely: 

Re: Request for a Personal Residence in Basement of Premises 
Located at 3615 - 50 Avenue As An Ancillary Use to a Hair Salon 
Change of Council Meeting Date 

On January 31, 2002, I advised yiou that the above item may be placed on the Red 
Deer City Council Agenda of Moflday, February 11, 2002. 

Unfortunately I need to reschedu.le the date your request will appear before City 
Council. This item will now be placed on the Red Deer City Council Agenda of 
Monday, February 25, 2002. 

If you wish to present and/or spEeak at the Council Meeting, or require a copy of the 
administrative comments, please telephone our office on Friday, February 22, 2002 
and we will advise you of the approximate time that Council will be discussing this 
item. 

If you have any questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

KK/chk 

4914 .. 48t.h ~venue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax:: (403) 346-6195 E-mail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



PARKLAND 
COMMllNITY 
PLANNING 
SERVICES _ .. __ , _______ , ____ , 

Jeff Graves, City Clerk's Department 
City of Red Deer 
Box 5008 
Red Deer, AB T 4N 3T 4 

February 4, 2002 

Dear Jeff, 

Suite 404, 4808 Ross Street 
Red Deer, Alberta T 4N 1 X5 

Phone: (403) 343-3394 
FAX: (403) 346-1570 

e-mail: pcps@pcps.ab.ca 

Re: Personal Residence in Basememt of Premises Located at 3615-50 Avenue as 
an Ancillary Use to Hair Salon 

In follow up to our telephone conversation Friday afternoon, I would like to indicate that, 
given the very short time line, we will be unable to respond to the referral request you 
sent over with the thorough attention the matter demands by the comment deadline. 

As you are aware, our office received a request for comments pertaining the "Personal 
Residence in Basement of Premises Located at 3615-50 Avenue as an Ancillary Use to 
Hair Salon" on January 31, 2002 (Thursday). You have asked for comments by today. 
Due to the complex issues involved in this request (land use district change which could 
potentially affect every C4 property in the City) this issue will require more than two 
days to review the applicant's request, make a site visit, research zoning background, 
review compatible situations, thoroughly consider planning issues and options, and 
make solid recommendations to Counci1I. 

Under the Land Use 13ylaw Section 31 (5) page 2-11, Council is required to hear 
requests to amend the bylaw within 36 days of receipt of the request. Our office would 
like~ to make comments on this appliication as we feel there are some significant 
planning matters to be addressed. We would like to have one week from today to 
submit our comments. We haVE! discussed working jointly with the Inspections and 
Licensing Department on this report. 

PIE!ase advise if this is satisfactory. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 1(Janc tt 

c. Colleen Jensen, Community Services 
Greg Scott/Joyce~ Boon, Inspections and Licensing 



Date: 

To: 

C: 

From: 

Re: 

January 31, 2002 

City Clerk 

Inspections and Licensing Manager 
Principal Planner 

Emergency Services 

Personal Residence i!1 Basement of Premises located at 
3615 - 50 Avenue as aln Ancillary Use to Hair Salon 

After review of the above noted prloposal this department has no objection, 
provided all construction meets the Allberta Fire Code. 

Recommendation: 

It is respectfully recommended to Council that the personal residence in the 
basement be permitted. 

\ 
'I 

' \ /~) 
~ .,\// 
·1··U-c · K~--1~~-

_,. ' ,,..-"'··"· ,.,,1' 

Gordon S~-P. Eng. 
Fire Chief/Manager 

F:\ES\WP\Fire\Council ltems\2002\Basement Residence-3615-50 Ave.doc 
Fih~: 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM:: 

RE: 

JANUARY 30, 2002 

D DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 

D DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES 

D DIRECTOR OF DIEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

D CITY ASSESSOR 

D E. L. & P. MANAGER 

DEl\IGINEERING DEPARTMENT MANAGER 

Ix I 1=1RE CHIEF/MANAGER EMERGENCY SERVICES 

D INFORMATION 11ECHNOLOGY SERVICES MANAGER 

Ix I INSPECTIONS AND LICENSING MANAGER 

D LAND AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

D PERSONNEL MANAGER 

D PUBLIC WORKS MANAGER 

D RC.M.P. INSPECTOR 

D FffCREATION, P!ARKS & CULTURE MANAGER 

D SOCIAL PLANNING MANAGER 

D TRANSIT MANAC!3ER 

D TREASURY SERVICES MANAGER 

Ix I PRINCIPAL PLANNER 

D CITY SOLICITOR 

D 
CITY CLERK 

PERSONAL RESIDENCE IN BASEMENT OF PREMISES 
LOCATED AT 3615-~50 AVENUE AS AN ANCILLARY USE TO HAIR 
SALON 

Please submit comments on the attached to this office by MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2002 
for thB Council Agenda of MONDAY FEBRU~RY 11, 2002 . 

Kelly Kloss 
City Clerk 

Ix I ACKNOWLEDGE 

... \Council Forms\Request For Comments-Acknowledge.doc 



Council Decision - £f onday February 25, 2002 

DATE: February 26, 2002 

TO: Nancy Hackett, Parkland Community Planning Services 
Joyce Boon, Inspections and·Licensing 

FROM: City Clerk 

RE: Rezoning Request: 3615 - sq A venue (Pt. Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324 ET) 

Reference Report: 
Parkland Community Planning Services and Inspections & Licensing, dated February 15, 2002. 

Resolutions: 

Resolved that Council of the City of Red Deer having reviewed the correspondence 
from Debbie Seely, dated January 28, 2002, - re: Rezoning Request, 3615 - 50 Avenue 
(Pt. Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324 ET) an.d the report from Parkland Community Planning 
Services, dated February 15, 2002, hereby denies the request for a zoning change to 
allow a permanent residence in the bluilding currently used as a hair dressing shop. 

Report Back to Council: No 

Comments/Further Action: 

I trust you will be continuing with the notice to the applicant to vacate the residence within this 
building. 

/,~ 
~I 

City Clerk 

/chk 

c Director of Development Services 
Community Services Director 



Office of the City Clerk 

February 26, 2002 

Debbie Seely 
3615-50 Avenue 
Red Deer, AB T4N 3Y5 

Dear Ms Seely: 

Re: Rezoning Request: 3615 - 50 A venue (Pt. Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324 ET) 

At the City of Red Deer's Council meeting held Monday, February 25, 2002, Council gave 
consideration to your rezoning reqt11est to have a personal residence in the basement of the 
premises located at 3615 -50 Avenue, as an ancillary use to your hair salon. 

As you are aware however, Coillllcil did not approve your request as outlined in the 
following resolution: 

Resolved that Council o~ the City of Red Deer having reviewed the 
correspondence from Debbie Seely, dated January 28, 2002, - re: Rezoning 
Request, 3615 - 50_Avenue (Pt. Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8324 ET) and the report 
from Parkland Community Planning Services, dated February 15, 2002, 
hereby denies the request foit a zoning change to allow a permanent residence 
in the building currently used as a hair dressing shop. 

As a result, you will now be required to relocate your personal residence. I am aware that 
the Inspections and Licensing Department has been in contact with you as to a timeline for 
this relocation. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to all me. 

Sincerely, 

~ff '· KellyK!os7 
City Clerk 

KK/chk 
c Parkland Community Planning Services 

Inspections & Licensing Manager 
The Dispensary 
Cappelli Studio 

4914 ·· 48th Avenue, Red Deer, AB Canada T4N 3T4 
Tel: (403) 342-8132 Fax: (403) 346-6195 F.-n:).ail: cityclerk@city.red-deer.ab.ca Web: http://www.city.red-deer.ab.ca 



February 12,2002 

Kelly Kloss 
City Manager 

David Fabretti 
Fabretti Inc. o/a Cappelli Studio 
C-3617 501

h Ave. 
Red Deer ,Alberta 
T4n 3Y5 

Re:"The Worx" hair saltjn at 3615-Gaetz Ave.,Red Deer,request for relaxation of 
C4 zoning to residential. 

Dear Mr.Kloss: 

As co-owner of Chec~ate Centre at 3617-Gaetz A ve,I strongly oppose any 
consideration to re-zoning or spot zoning with regards to the above mentioned 
property. 

Gaetz A venue has be~n and always will be an extremely strong Commercial 
Avenue for Red Deer.Atjy changes to the zoning for that property I feel would 
have a extremely negativ~ impact to the area .. Not to mention the domino effect 
and complications that Would follow such consideration. 

Apparently a selective1 few of the area business people and tenants were asked 
to sign a petition in suppbrt of the new owner of the above mentioned property 
living there.I was not ap~roached on this matter.It is also been brought to my 
attention that the realtor kvolved may have misrepresented the intentions of the 
petition.If that is the case I would hope that this be used as an example to realtors 
that this type of conduct will suffer consequences.It is unfortunate that maybe the 
property was purchased without a clear representation of the zoning but it should 
be a matter between the rlealtor and the purchaser,not the City. 

Thank yor. 
Sfocorelyl ' \I', 

i , .j 

\ l ' 

I"· i I 
\ ' 
l 

David Fa~etti 
Fabrietti Inc. 



February 25, 2002 

The Dispensary 
#F 3617-50 Ave. 
Red Deer, Alberta 
T4N 3Y5 

Kelly Kloss 
City Clerk 
City of Red Deer 
Fax: 346-6195 

Re: Application for Residence at 3615-50 Av~nue 

r wish to register my opposiltion to this applic4tion. A Mr. Len Parsons, a salesperson for Remax 
approached me in late Janu;ary stating that the1new owner of this property was requesting a 
temporary residence at this address. He had a petition as such,and I signed the aforementioned 
petition on that basis only. Upon reading in tht: Saturday edition of the Red Deer Advocate that 
the application is for pemi.anent residence I ~ot support the application and thus my support 
on the petition is 'Withdrawn. I would like to etlquire as to the tax rate applicable to this place; 
commercial or residential? Another issue is to 1the parking in the general area. I feel that approval 
ohhis application sets a da:a.gerous precedent;: can all of the busines~ong 50th Avenue then 
become residences as well as businesses? 

~:;.b~~ 
Owner/Operator 
The Dispensary 



Item No. 1 
Bylaws 

75 

BYLAW NO. 3134/A-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 3134195, the Emergency Services Department Fees 
and Charges Bylaw of the City of Red Daer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER~ ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

Bylaw No. 3134/95 is hereiby amended as follows: 

1 By deleting Schedule "A" in its entirety and 
attached new Schedule "A". 

2 By deleting Schedule "B" in its entirety and 
attached new Schedule "B". 

3 By deleting Schedule "C" in its entirety and 
attached new Schedule "C". 

4 By deleting Schedule "D" in its entirety and 
attached new Schedule "D". 

5 By deleting Schedule "E" in its entirety and 
attached new Schedule "E". 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNJCIL this 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this 

replacing same with the 

replacing same with the 

replacing same with the 

replacing 

replacing 

day of 

day of 

day of 

day of 

same with the 

same with the 

2002 

2002 

2002 

2002 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 
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Bylaw No. 3134/ A-2002 

SCH~DULE "A" 

Fee!; and Chargeslfor Services Provided Outside 
The City Boundaries 

Service 

First Hour 

Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 4 Men 
Light Rescue and ~~ Men 
Command Car 

All Other Hours 

Pumper and 4 Men 
Tanker and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 2 Men 
Heavy Rescue and 4 Men 
Light Rescue and ~~ Men 
Command Car 

Rate 

$550/hr + $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1.75/km 
$300/hr + $1.75/km 
$500/hr + $1.75/km 
$250/hr + $1.75/km 
$100/hr + $1.75/km 

$400/hr 
$200/hr 
$250/hr 
$450/hr 
$200/hr 
$100/hr 

Charges may also be included for material used (foam, dry chemical, etc.) 

Page 1 of 1 
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Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

SCHEDULE "B" 

Fees and Charges to Provincial Government 

Service 

Responses to Motor Vehicle Accidents and 
Fires on Provincial Highways 

Page 1 of 1 

Rate 

Alberta Transportation Rates 



78 

SCHEDULE "C" 

Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 
Page 1 of 1 

FE~es and Charg~s to the Public and to 
Other Ci.y Departments 

Page 1 of 1 

Service 

Inspection, including 1st re~-inspection 

2nd Reinspection 

Investigation 

Investigation After Hours 

Patient Care Reports 

Fire Occurrence Reports 

Rate 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$30.00 per V2 hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$100.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per report, 
plus G.S.T. 
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Bylaw 3134/ A-2002 

SCHEDULE "D" 

Fees and Charg's to the Public and to 
Other Ci~y Departments 

Service 

Occupant Load Calculation 
and Certificate 

Consulting Fees 
- Architects & Engineers 

File Search 
·· Current Inspection less 

than 12 months old 

File Search 
- Inspection Required 

Hydrant Flow Tests 

Sprinkler Systems Approval - Includes 
plan check, permit & required inspections 

Standpipe & Hose Systems Approval -
Includes plan check, permit & 
required inspections 

Rate 

$50.00 per man per hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per file, 
plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof 
$50.00 per file, plus G.S.T. 

$50.00 per man hour 
or part thereof, plus G.S.T. 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $130.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $200.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $300.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $400.00 
15251 to ------- sq. m $600. 00 

300 to 1525 sq. m $ 60.00 
1526 to 3050 sq. m $120.00 
3051 to 6100 sq. m $180.00 
6101 to 9150 sq. m $240.00 
9151 to 15250 sq. m $300.00 
15251 to ------- sq. m $360. 00 

Page 1 of 2 
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SCHJ:DULE "D" 

Fees and Charg's to the Public and to 
Other Ci~y Departments 

Fire Alarm Approval - Includes plan 
check, permit & required inspections 

Above Ground or Underground Tank 
Installation/Removal - lnclludes plan chedk, 
permit & required inspections 

Commencing Work Without Permit 

300 to 1525 sq. m 
1526 to 3050 sq. m 
3051 to 6100 sq. m 
6101to9150 sq.m 
9151 to 15250 sq. m 
15251 to ------- sq. m 

per tank 

Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

$ 60.00 
$130.00 
$200.00 
$300.00 
$400.00 
$600.00 

$100.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Any work commenced without first obt$ining the required permit shall be subject to 
double the amount set out as a fee for' the proposed construction, in addition to any 
penalty which may be imposed in respe$t of the contravention, unless prior permission 
has been obtained from tt1e authority having jurisdiction. 
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SC*DULE "E" 

Fees and Charges to the Public and 
to Other dity Departments 

Bylaw No. 3134/A-2002 

Page 1 of 1 

Miscellaneous Items and Services As approved by the City Manager 

False Alarms due to faulty equipment 
to be charged to the ownHr of the 
premises 

Dangerous Goods Abatement to be 

First occasion 
2nd & Subsequent 
Occasions 

charged to the person responsible As per Schedule A 

Motor Vehicle Accidents (In City) 
- to be charged to the owner or his agent 1 As per Schedule A 
(Includes response of Pumper & ) 

Rescue Truck) 

Warning 

$300.00 each 

Fire Training Grounds Rental Rates As approved by the City Manager 



82 

Item No. 2 

BYLAW NO. 3156/8-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 3156/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F11" cont~ined in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance1 with the Land Use District Map No. 1/2002 
attached hereto and forming part bf the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCIL this 28th day of January 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNlCIL this day of 2002. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCiil this day of 2002. 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITrr CLERK this day of 2002. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 



83 

The City of Red Deer PRCpPosED LAND usE avLAw AMENDMENT 
____ _J 

• R2 

65ST 

R3 

~J 
"'"' r 

Change from : 
R1 to R1A -~ .............. ~ 
R1toR2 ~ 
R1toP1 -
R2 to R 1 I I I II I I I II I I II 111 

R2toR1A~ 
R2 to P1 I I 

67ST 

P1 

R2 R2 

HOLMES ST 

AIFFECTED DISTRICTS: 
R 1 - Residential (Low Density) 
R1A-Residential (Semi-Detached Dwelling) 
R2 -Residential (Medium Density) 
P1 - Parks & Recreation 

MAP No. 1I2002 
BYLAWNo. 315618-2002 
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Item No. 3 

BYLAW N~. 3156/E-2002 

Being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 315~/96, the Land Use Bylaw of the City of Red 
Deer. · 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RED DEER, !ALBERTA, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The "Use District Map F1 O" contaited in "Schedule B" of the Land Use Bylaw is 
hereby amended in accordance ith the Land Use District Map No. 2/2002 
attached hereto and forming part o the bylaw. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN OPEN COUNCI~ this day of 2002. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN OPEN COUNICIL this day of 2002. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN OPEN COUNCI~ this day of 2002. 

AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK this day of 2002. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK 
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The City of Red Deer . 
PROPOSED LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT 

24 

16 !UNIT 46 

15 

14 

Cb 

1ii 1---1----J 
l---~-------1..J 

(() 
LO 

II 

10 

9 

8 

7 

Lane 

I 2 

SBA STREET 

AFFECTED DISTRICTS: 

R3-
D216 

21 

Apartment 
Site 

P1 

PS - Public Service (Institutional or Gdvernmentalj 
R3-D216 - Residential (Multiple Family) with a 

Density of 216 persons per hectare 

NORlH 

UNIT 41 

UNIT 5 

DC 
(16) 

13 19 

Church 
Site 

Change from : 

29 

PS to R3-D216 l88@2§S8I 

MAP No. 2 I 2002 
BYLAW No. 3156 IE -2002 


